Public Document Pack
Argyll and Bute Council
Comhairle Earra Ghaidheal agus Bhoid Argyll
Customer Services

Executive Director: Douglas Hendry E::g::JB Ute
COUNCIL

Kilmory, Lochgilphead, PA31 8RT

Tel: 01546 602127 Fax: 01546 604435
DX 599700 LOCHGILPHEAD

e.mail —douglas.hendry@argyll-bute.gov.uk

3 December 2014

NOTICE OF MEETING
A meeting of the OBAN LORN & THE ISLES AREA COMMITTEE will be held in the CORRAN

HALLS, OBAN on WEDNESDAY, 10 DECEMBER 2014 at 10:30 AM, which you are requested to
attend.

Douglas Hendry
Executive Director - Customer Services

BUSINESS
1. APOLOGIES
2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST
3. MINUTES
(@) Oban, Lorn and the Isles Area Committee - 8 October 2014 (Pages 1 - 4)

(b) Oban, Lorn and the Isles Community Safety Forum - 26 November 2014
(Pages 5 - 8)

4. PUBLIC QUESTION TIME

5. ROAD TRAFFIC ISSUES
Verbal update by Chief Inspector Baillie, Police Scotland

6. AREA SCORECARD FQ2 2014-15
Report by IOD Programme Manager (Pages 9 - 12)

7. IMPROVEMENTS TO AREA SCORECARD
Report by IOD Programme Manager (Pages 13 - 16)



8. THIRD SECTOR GRANTS
Report by Community Development Officer (Pages 17 - 18)

9. OBAN - DALMALLY TRAIN SERVICE - SCHOOL TRANSPORT
Report by Head of Facility Services (Pages 19 - 24)

10. ROADS REVENUE BUDGET 2014 TO 2015 - 2ND QUARTER UPDATE
Report by Roads Performance Manager (Pages 25 - 40)

11. QUALITY ASSURANCE AND CONTRACT MONITORING ARRANGEMENTS -
CARE AT HOME - FQ2
Report by Area Manager — Adult Care (Pages 41 - 48)

12. INTEGRATION HEALTH AND SOCIAL CARE
Report by Joint Project Manager - Integration (Pages 49 - 54)

13. APPOINTMENTS TO OUTSIDE BODIES
Report by Area Committee Manager (Pages 55 - 58)

14. PROGRAMME OF MEETINGS 2015/16
Report by Area Committee Manager (Pages 59 - 62)

15. OSCR - REQUIREMENTS FOR ARGYLL & BUTE COUNCIL TRUST FUNDS
Report by Head of Strategic Finance (Pages 63 - 150)

16. BRIDGE OF ORCHY WATER SUPPLY
Verbal update by Head of Facility Services

17. KILBOWIE HOUSE
Report by Asset Manager (Pages 151 - 158)

18. SHEDS AT PORT BEAG SLIP, GALLANACH ROAD, OBAN
Report by Asset Manager (Pages 159 - 164)

The Committee will be asked to pass a resolution in terms of Section 50(A)(4) of the Local
Government (Scotland) Act 1973 to exclude the public for items of business with an “E” on
the grounds that it is likely to involve the disclosure of exempt information as defined in the
appropriate paragraph of Part | of Schedule 7a to the Local Government (Scotland) Act
1973.

The appropriate paragraphs are:-

E1 Paragraph 8 The amount of any expenditure proposed to be incurred by the
authority under any particular contract for the acquisition of property or the supply
of goods or services; and

Paragraph 9 Any terms proposed or to be proposed by or to the authority in the
course of negotiations for a contract for the acquisition or disposal of property or
the supply of goods or services.



OBAN, LORN & THE ISLES AREA COMMITTEE

Councillor Mary-Jean Devon Councillor lain MacLean
Councillor lain MacDonald Councillor Alistair MacDougall
Councillor Duncan Maclintyre Councillor Neil Maclintyre

Councillor Roderick McCuish (Chair) Councillor Elaine Robertson (Vice-Chair)

Contact: Danielle Finlay, Senior Area Committee Assistant - 01631 567945



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 1 Agenda ltem 3a

MINUTES of MEETING of OBAN LORN & THE ISLES AREA COMMITTEE held in the CORRAN
HALLS, OBAN
on WEDNESDAY, 8 OCTOBER 2014

Present: Councillor Roddy McCuish (Chair)
Councillor Elaine Robertson Councillor lain A MacDonald
Councillor Neil Maclintyre Councillor Alistair MacDougall
Attending: Fergus Murray, Head of Economic Development and Strategic
Transportation

Shirley MacLeod, Area Governance Manager
Graeme Forrester, Area Committee Manager
Stewart Clark, Roads Performance Manager
Stuart McCracken, Amenity Performance Manager
Moya Ingram, Strategic Transportation Manager
Hugh Blake, Asset Manager

1. APOLOGIES

Apologies were received from Councillors Mary-Jean Devon and Duncan
Maclintyre.

2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Councillor Elaine Robertson declared a non financial interest in relation to
Kerrera STAG which was dealt with at item 6 of this Minute because her
husband is a factor of Dunollie Estate.

3. MINUTES
(a) OBAN, LORN AND THE ISLES AREA COMMITTEE - 14 AUGUST 2014

The Minutes of the Oban, Lorn and the Isles Area Committee held on 14"
August 2014 were approved as a correct record.

() OBAN COMMON GOOD FUND - 15 AUGUST 2014 (FOR NOTING)

The Minutes of the Oban Common Good Fund held on 15" August 2014
were noted.

(c) OBAN, LORN AND THE ISLES COMMUNITY SAFETY FORUM - 27
AUGUST 2014 (FOR NOTING)

The Minutes of the Oban, Lorn and the Isles Community Safety Forum held
on 27" August 2014 were noted.

(d) OBAN, LORN AND THE ISLES SPECIAL AREA COMMITTEE - 10
SEPTEMBER 2014



Page 2

The Minutes of the Oban, Lorn and the Isles Special Area Committee were
approved as a correct record.

4. PUBLIC QUESTION TIME

Fiona Campbell-Smith asked the Committee what benefit there has been to the
area by not selling Kilbowie to Bombadil Publishing? She advised that this
would have been a great chance for employment for the area and investment
and to bring more people to the town. She also asked why consideration by the
Area Committee of the matter of the former Rockfield School was taken in
private session. The Chair advised that Kilbowie and former Rockfield School
were taken as exempt items and therefore it could not be discussed in public
session.

Colin Campbell asked the Committee a question in relation to when the school
was functioning and asked if Argyll and Bute Council were responsible for the
ongoing maintenance of the School. He also asks why the huts have still not
been removed to date.

The Area Governance Manager agreed to find out the following information and
forward details onto Fiona Campbell-Smith and Colin Campbell:

1. Information in relation to why Kilbowie and Former Rockfield School were
taken in private session at previous Area Committee meetings;

2. To contact the Head of Facility Services to get details on the situation in
relation to dry rot in former Rockfield School and what has been done to
date to prevent this from spreading;

3. Information on the Council’s policy on how the Council maintains its
assets.

The public felt that the Area Committee could be better advertised on Oban FM
and Facebook and would be better attended by the public if the meetings were in
the evening or on a Saturday.

5. ROADS REVENUE BUDGET 2014 TO 2015 - FQ1

A report providing Members with the information on road maintenance revenue
activities being delivered in 2014/15 was considered.

The Roads Performance Manager spoke about the missing section on the A848
which was a query raised by Councillor MacDougall, he advised that there was a
lack of funding for this large scheme and they are currently no further forward but
the next stage would be to go out to consultation if a funding source could be
identified.

Decision

The Committee noted the report and information provided.

(Ref: Report by Roads Performance Manager dated 15™ September 2014,
submitted).

Councillor Elaine Robertson having declared a non financial interest in Kerrera STAG



Page 3

left the room and took no part in the discussion of this item.

6.

KERRERA STAG

A report updating the Committee on Kerrera STAG and detailing the stage 1 and
2 applications to the Coastal Communities Fund, was considered.

Decision

The Committee noted that IKDT would no longer be progressing with a stage 2
application to the Costal Community Fund and agreed to support Roads and
Amenity Services in assisting with a topographical survey to progress the design
of the road.

(Ref: Report by Strategic Transportation Manager dated 24" September 2014,
submitted).

LETTER FROM OBAN HIGH SCHOOL PIPE BAND

The Committee considered a letter from Oban High School Pipe Band looking for
an endorsement from the Area Committee for a letter to be issued to
organisations seeking for funding for their trip to New York in April 2015.

Decision

The Committee agreed to endorse the letter from Oban High School Pipe Band
in order for them to seek funding.

(Ref: Letter from Oban High School Pipe Band dated 1%' October 2014,
submitted).

SCOTTISH RURAL PARLIAMENT LIAISON GROUP - NOMINATION

A report updating the Committee in regards to membership of the Scottish Rural
Parliament Liaison Group and inviting them to nominate an elected Member to
serve on the Group was considered.

Decision

The Committee nominated Councillor Roddy McCuish to serve on the Scottish
Rural Parliament Liaison Group.

(Ref: Report by Area Committee Manager dated 1% October 2014, submitted).

The Committee resolved in terms of Section 50(A)(4) of the Local Government
(Scotland) Act 1973 to exclude the public for the following item of business on the
grounds that it was likely to involve the disclosure of exempt information as defined in
Paragraph 8 & 9 of Part 1 of Schedule 7A to the Local Government (Scotland) Act

1973.

9.

GLENFORSA AIRFIELD - OFFERS FOR LEASE



Page 4

A report advising the Committee of the two offers received in respect of
Glenforsa Airfield which was recently advertised for lease, was considered.

Decision

The Committee agreed the recommendations at paragraphs 3.1 and 3.2 of the
report.

(Ref: Report by Asset Manager dated 26™ September 2014, submitted).



Page 5 Agenda Item 3b

MINUTES of MEETING of OBAN LORN & THE ISLES COMMUNITY SAFETY FORUM held in

Present:

the OBAN COMMUNITY FIRE STATION, SOROBA ROAD, OBAN
on WEDNESDAY, 26 NOVEMBER 2014

lain MacKinnoin (Chair)

Councillor Alistair MacDougall

Robert Cowper, Community Safety Officer
Sue Stefek, Environmental Health Officer
Chief Inspector Baillie, Police Scotland
Martin Hill, Scottish Fire and Rescue
Murray Humphries, LochWatch Loch Awe

APOLOGIES
Apologies were received from:

Matthew Corns, Argyll and Bute Council
Margaret Dagleish, Argyll and Bute Council
Fiona Scott, Argyll and Bute Council

Kay McGee, Argyll and Bute Council

June Graham, Argyll and Bute Council
Alex Taylor, Argyll and Bute Council
Caroline Henderson, NHS Highland
Inspector Julie McLeish, Police Scotland
lona MacPhail, ACHA

Dave Blezard, Outside Edge

MINUTES

The Minutes of the previous Oban, Lorn and the Isles Community Safety
Forum held on 27" August were approved as a correct record.

PARTNER UPDATES
(a) POLICE SCOTLAND

The Chair gave an update to the Forum on behalf of Inspector
McLeish. He advised that there have been no burning issues at the
moment and that Police Scotland are currently moving on to covering
winter events with the various parades etc. He advised that the
Hogmanay in Oban event is still to be finalised and that Inspector
McLeish is currently seeking a suitable meeting date with the
organisers and other agencies to tie up the loose ends.

He confirmed that the safer roads policing continues with emphasis
on education and enforcement backed up by Police Scotland’s Road
Policing department and the Trunk Roads Policing Group at Fort
William.



Page 6

He updated the Forum on the work which has been undertaken
around possible local road diversion routes following on from the A85
closure during the last serious accident but advised that the roads
themselves have been confirmed as not being suitable for the
volume of traffic they would anticipated to accommodate as the A85
diversion and it seems the recognised diversion route will remain
A816/A819 as before.

The Chair advised that the festive season will be promoted with the
usual drink driving campaigns and late night alcohol safety
information is being handed out.

Chief Inspector Baillie gave an update on the festive season
campaign which is ongoing for the month of December. She advised
that this will cover domestic abuse, licensed premises and shop a
dealer which is aimed to tackle local drug dealers all over Argyll and
Bute.

She updated the Forum on the recent accident which took place over
the last couple of weeks where the road was closed for 3 to 4 hours.
She advised the local response from Transport Scotland, local
authority and Police Scotland was very good and the school children
got home safely via train.

(b) SCOTTISH FIRE AND RESCUE

Martin Hill updated the Forum on the recent Bonfire Strategy which
was a success. He also updated the Forum on the Cut it Out
Campaign which was delivered to S6 pupils in Oban High School to
teach them about safe driving in Argyll and Bute.

He advised that the festive campaign is underway and there will be
an article in the Oban Times to send out safe messages relating to
alcohol, cooking and electrical safety.

(c) ARGYLL AND BUTE COUNCIL

Road Safety

The Chair gave an update on behalf of the Road Safety department.
He advised that Roads and Amenity Services carried out footway
improvements and extended the barriers outside of Oban Joint
Campus following concerns from the School and Parent Council.

He updated on the Road Safety Programme which Rockfield Primary
have been involved in from early years to primary 7.

He advised that car seat clinics were carried out in Oban recently
and these are organised in conjunction with Road Safety Scotland
who provide experts to check and fit any car seats.

The Chair gave an update on the pedestrian training which is a



Page 7

initiative with schools signing up annually as a 3 week training
programme involving practical training using the road networks near
the school and training for this has taken place in Rockfield and
Barcaldine with Park Primary School due to take part next session.

He advised that two members of the Scottish Fire and Rescue
Service in Oban, along with the Road Safety Unit provided a young
driver initiative to all pupils in 6" Year at Oban High School and
feedback so far has been positive and it is hoped that this could be
repeated in other secondary schools in Argyll and Bute if resources
allow.

The Chair finished off by updating the Forum on the iCycle scheme
where training has been undertaken at Dunbeg, Rockfield, Lochnell,
Salen, Easdale, Dervaig, Taynuilt, St Columbas and Lochdonhead
Primary Schools.

Environmental Health

The Environmental Health Officer gave an update on the new
legislation food information for consumer’s regulations 2014 which
will change labelling for all business, not just manufacturers for
identifying allergens in food which will also appear in pubs and
restaurants.

She updated the Forum on all the upcoming events and advised the
fireworks were a success.

She advised that the food standards agency will be providing
information on how to cook your turkey properly for the festive
season.

A matter was raised about ducks on the road at Pennyfuir and the
danger to road users which is the potential cause of an accident.
They were referred to Environmental Health

(d) NHS
Unfortunately there was no one present from NHS for this item.
(¢) LOCHWATCH LOCH AWE

Murray Humphries from Lochwatch Loch Awe gave an update on the
Loch Patrol Boat and advised that due to the torrential rain in
October, this caused the levels of the loch to rise by over seven feet
and as a result of this, the pier and pontoon at Innis Chonain were
rendered unusable. He advised the loch levels were at 125 feet, just
2 feet less than the highest recorded level and that there was some
damage to the pontoon and pier but the patrol boar was safe on its
mooring in the loch. He confirmed that contingency plans were put
in place to launch the boat if it was required but routine patrols had to
be suspended and loch levels have now returned to normal.



Page 8

He advised the Forum that LochWatch was launched at the
Cruachan Power Station Visitors Centre in March 2010 making 2015
the fifth anniversary and plans to mark the occasion are being drawn
up and members of the Community Safety Forum will be invited
along.

Murray gave an update on Scotland’s Water Safety Reference Group
and advised the next meeting will be held in December in
Helensburgh. He advised that local authorities, the emergency
services and the voluntary sector are represented on this group.

He advised that LochWatch are currently looking for volunteers.

AOCB

The Chair advised that a new Chair of the Oban, Lorn and the Isles
Community Safety Forum will be appointed at the Oban, Lorn and the
Isles Area Committee on 10" December and would be there for the next
meeting in February.

He also advised that No Cold Calling stickers are now available free of
charge from Police Scotland and Council buildings.

DATE OF NEXT MEETING

The next Oban, Lorn and the Isles Community Safety Forum will be held
on Wednesday 25" February 2015 at 2pm in Oban Community Fire
Station.



Page 9 Agenda ltem 6

ARGYLL AND BUTE COUNCIL OBAN, LORN AND
THE ISLES AREA
COMMITTEE

CUSTOMER SERVICES 10" December 2014

AREA SCORECARD FQ2 2014-15

1 Background

1.1 This paper presents the Area Scorecard, with exceptional performance
for financial quarter 2 of 2014-15 (July - September 2014). Where
commentary has been entered in Pyramid, it is included here.

2 Recommendations
2.1 It is recommended that the Area Committee notes the exceptional
performance presented on the Scorecard.

Douglas Hendry
Executive Director, Customer Services

Jane Fowler
Head of Improvement & HR

For further information, please contact:

David Clements

Improvement and Organisational Development Programme Manager
(Planning and Performance Management)

01465 604205



Argyll

2Biite

COUNCIL

Environment

LEAMS - QL& Lom
LEAMS - OLET Mull

Lom

Pl

Economy

maonths in QL&
maonths in QL&

within 20 days - OL&I

Adult Care
OL&I - No of DP Clients

Homes
the Community - In Year
in the Community - In Year

Community - In Year
Tiree &

Oban, Lorn and the Isles Area Scorecard FQ2 14/15
Tamgar L& Covinad
Car Parking income to date - OL&] £541,375 E414070 H W £ 561,088
Dog fouling - number of complaints LORN 13 3
Dog fouling - number of complaints MULL 0 4 B
Dog fouling - number of fines issued LORN ] =
Dog fouling - number of fines issued MULL a =3 A
73 2 R¥
73
73 mEY
Ma of Complaints ref Waste Collection - OL2 1 %
No of Complaints ref Waste Collection - OL& T 2
Dark strest lamps — number of
dark-lamp-nights * no data currently *
Targer OL&T Lol
CC1 Affordable sedal sector new builds - OL&I 58 W 67
* ACHA, - currently no ACHA data in Pyramid =
All Local Planning Apps: 9% processed in 2 70,0 9% 80.5% 3 ¥ 7.6 5%
Householder Planning Apps: % processed in 2 90.0 % 893% R 0.0 3
% of Building Warrants Apps responded to 576% 4 97,3 5%,
Targer L&F Gouncil
25 'l 95
OL&I - No of People Awaiting FPC within their o ge 1
Colonsay - % of Older People receiving Care in BO.0 % 100.0% 3 =
Mull & Iona - % of Clder People receiving Care 80.0 % 88.9% 3 3
Oban - % of Older People receiving Care in the B0.0 % 59.7 % 3 B 1%
| - %% of Older People receiving Care 80.0 % 100.0% [3 =

in the Community - In Year

Exceptions
2014-15 HE a3 e ‘
i 1
Children & Families Targer OL&S
CA1Z OL&T - Total No LAAC 2% g
CAZ25 OLAI - % Reviews of LAAC Convenad
within Timescales 0 100 96 13 ¥
CP16 OLAI % of Children on CPR. with a i
%

compieted CP plan ke BN
Education Targer OLEr
HMIE positive School Evaluations - OLAI Sec 100 % '3
% positive destinations Oban High ACY 12/13 94 % W
% positive destingtions  Tire= tigh School a0y 12713 0% =
% positive destingtions  Tobemery High AOF 12713 100% =
%% 5+ SOQF level & Chan High ACY 13)14 0.00 % | 11.00%: " g
%o 5+ SO0F level & Tirem High Schodl ACY 13/14 0.00% | 0.00% 3=
%% 5+ SOQF level 6 Tobemory High  ACY 13714 D.00% 1739°% 3 &
School %% unauthonsed absence (han High 0% &
School % unauthorised absence Tiree High School 3.1% &
School %% unauthorised absence Tobermmory High 0.7 % "
Roads Target OL&T
E*T_E:Ilad area resurfaced/reconstructed - s 2.08% 159% [ @
% road area surface treated - OLAT Fridise 4,80 % 23% H ¢
% Cat 1 road defects repaired timeously - 0% =
OLEd

Community Resilience Target LT
OL&I % community coundls with emergency Bl % nw R T

plan
OLRI % community coundls developing an
emergency plan

Kay
to
Acromyms

Cocnci
114
100 %

72%

100 %

924 %0
13 %%

1.3 %

1.95 %
202 %

96.0 %%

Cowncd

0l 8bed



Success Measure Target Actual Traffic Trend Comments
FQ2 FQ2 Light
14/15 14/15
g) 5+ S_CQF level 6 — 11% Green No commentary in Pyramid
ban High

;’_/EQSJ SCQF level 6 — Tiree 0% Green No commentary in Pyramid

% 5+ SCQF I_evel 6 - 17% Green No commentary in Pyramid

Tobermory High

% road area FY 13/14 | FY 13/14 | Red Ascending Annual data - no commentary in Pyramid

resurfaced/reconstructed - | 2.04% 1.59%

OL&l

% road area surface FY 13/14 | FY 13/14 | Red Descending | Annual data -no commentary in Pyramid

treated - OL&I 4.89% 2.23%

Car Parking income to £541,375 | £414,070 | Red Ascending The actual income remains below the targeted projection,

date - OL&I with enforcement now in place, it had been hoped that with
the introduction of the Amenity Wardens that an increase in
car parking income would have been seen. The support from
the Amenity Services Enforcement Officers has been
restricted within the Oban and Lorn area due to staff
turnover.
Ways of ensuring car parking enforcement is increased and
more visible will be explored through the use of other Roads
and Amenity Service staff through the forthcoming months

CP16 OL&l % of Children | 94% 88% Red Descending | No commentary in Pyramid

on CPR with a completed

CP plan

Householder Planning 90% 89.3% Red Ascending This indicator has missed target by smallest possible margin

Apps: % processed in 2
months in OL&I

- less than 1% and 1 single application.

The team actually processed more applications in FQ2 than
in FQ1 (where they did achieve target) but because there has
been an increase in overall planning application volume the
% has slightly dropped - the gearing effect of volume.

No cause for concern given small margins

| | ebed



Success Measure Target Actual Traffic Trend Comments
FQ2 FQ2 Light
14/15 14/15
LEAMS - OL&l Lorn 73 72.3 Red Descending | The performance in the cleanliness monitoring has room for
improvement in the Lorn area, the performance over the FQ2
period months of July, August and September, recorded at
72, 72 and 73 respectively. This level of performance is not
poor and does not reflect on local staff. There were issues
around staff turnovers during this period, and throughout
these staff issues the LETS (Local Environment Teams)
ensuring a focus was retained in the street cleanliness.
OL&l % community 80% 71% Red Ascending Progress has been slow due to the time of year. We are due

councils with emergency
plan

to meet with Police Scotland to ensure we accelerate the
progress of outstanding plans before the Winter period.

2l abed



Page 13 Agenda ltem 7

ARGYLL AND BUTE COUNCIL OBAN, LORN AND THE
ISLES AREA COMMITTEE
CUSTOMER SERVICES 10" DECEMBER 2014

IMPROVEMENTS TO AREA SCORECARD

1 Background
The Area Committee has reviewed performance through their bespoke
Area scorecard since it was developed during 2011-12. This paper
presents a proposal to improve the OLI Area scorecard.

2 Recommendations
It is recommended that the Area Committee adopts the attached
improvements to their Area scorecard.

3 Detail
The OLI Area scorecard has a small number of measures that need
updating in line with improved Service performance management in the
Planning Service. Additionally, with the advent of the Health & Social
Care Integration, the Area Committee could benefit from increased
performance information across the Social Work function.

A small number of additional changes are proposed including the
removal of community resilience planning (removed to Local
Community Planning Group scorecard). The ‘exceptions’ box has been
removed to give a simpler overall look to the scorecard.

As Self Directed Support has replaced Direct Payments as a way of
resourcing social care, the Direct Payments measure is less relevant,
so should be removed from the Area scorecard.

Attached are the full details of all proposed changes along with the
current and proposed improved scorecards.

Jane Fowler
Head of Improvement and HR

For further information, please contact:

David Clements

Improvement and Organisational Development Programme Manager
(Planning and Performance Management)

01465 604205



Page 14

Oban, Lorn and the Isles
Proposed Area scorecard improvements

Adult Care
Remove
* Number of direct payment clients

Add

* number of substance misuse clients

* number of clients receiving a mental health service
* number of clients with a learning disability

Children & Families

Add

* number of children on the Child Protection Register

* number of Looked After and Accommodated Children (LAAC) in external
placements

* number of children affected by disability receiving a service

Economy

Remove

» all planning applications: % processed in 2 months

» local (excl HH) planning applications: % processed in 2 months

* ACHA data — none data available now (remove to CPP Area scorecard)

Add

* average number of weeks to determine all local planning applications
(target = 12)

* % of pre-application enquiries processed in 20 working days (target =
70%)

Roads & Lighting

Remove

* % road network to be considered for maintenance (annual and A&B level
only)

Add
» Street lighting - % faults repaired within 7 days

Community Resilience
Remove
* Both measures (remove to CPP Area scorecard)



Argyll
| gy Oban, Lorn and the Isles Area Scorecard FQ114/15 Exceptions i
SBute F02 FQ3 Fg4 to
COLUNCIL 2014-15 Acronyms
Environment Target OLET Counddl children & Families Target OL&S Counal
Car Parking income to date - OL&J £154810 £110,956 F & £ 164,623 CA1Z OLAT - Total No LAAC 3§ 171
Dog fouling - number of complaints LORN s & CA25 OLAd - % Reviews of LAAC Convened
5 withio Timestales. _ | 100 %% 100 % & 100 %%
Dog fouling - number of complaints MULL i CP16 OL&I % of Children on CPR with a 53 T, 100 % [3 = 100 %
completed CF plan
Dog fouling - number of fines issued LORM 0 &
2 =
Dog fouling - number of fines issued MULL o o Education Tarpet Bl Council
LEAMS - OLEI Lom 73 e Y 2 HMIE positive School Evaluations - L& Sec 3% 4 63 %
LEAMS - OLET Mull 73 81 s o4 positive destinations Oitan High FQL 1415
Mo of Complaints ref Waste Collection - OL&I 10 B
Lorn o positive destinations  Tee=HighSchesl QL 14015
No of Complaints ref Waste Collection - OL&I = 12 — —
Mull 0 % positive destinabions  Tobermeony High F1 14715
Dark street lamps — number of
dark-lamp-nights * no data currenthy * % 5+ SCOF level 6 Ciban High FOL 14715
% 5+ SCOF level 6 Tire= High School Q4 14715
Economy Tearget OL&! Coungil % 54 SCOF level 6 Tobermory High  FQI 14/15
CC1 Affordable sodal sector new builds - OL&I a 0 =] 15 school % unauthorised absence Oban High 179
* ACHA - currently no ACHA data in Pyramid School % unauthorised absence Tiree High Schoo! 2.9% 1.3%
Al Local Plannin 5: % processed in 2
monthe in QL& 9 4pp P 70.0 % ER S e B 78.2 % School 3% unauthorised absence Tobermory High 0.2 %
Householder Planning Apps: % processed in 2
manths in OL&T 0.0 % 85.2% H & 90.1 %
% of Building Warrants Apps responded to )
ihin 20 days - OLAJ %62% & 95.2 %
. Roads Tanget L& Counct
Adult Care e vesl % road area resurfaced,reconstructed - Ot 145
OLAI - Mo of DP Clients 4 o 102 OL&I
= s e : % road area surface treated - OLEI PO 14/15
OL&I - No of People Awaiting FPC within their 0 el 0 . 3
Homes %5 Cat 1 road defects repaired timeoushy - 100 % & 7.8 9
Colonsay - % of Older Peaple receiving Care in A0.0 Bt 100.0 % [3 = OLaI g
tI'lE"Commurﬁtv —én{;'j’jar . - :
Mull & Iona - %a er People receiving Care . . ]
in the Community - In Year FRLO s 00% G ¥ B Community Resilience Targer OL&F o
Cban - % of Older People receiving Care in the 80,0 %% 208% @ z QLA %% community councils with emergency 80 9% s69% |/ &

Community - In Year plan

- e - - - -
j?ree & Coll .'":- of Older Peogple receiving Care 80,0 % 100.0% L3 & QLA %% community coundils developing an 139 13 9% it
in the Comamunity - In Year emergency plan

Gl ebed



|Aﬂm
| ’Jb Lite

Oban, Lorn and the Isles Area Scorecard FO2 14/15
| COLNCIL |
Environment Tt B i)
Car Parking income 1o date - OLAT £541,375 E44070 R € £ 551,068
Dog fouling - mumber of complints LORN B @
Diog fouling - rurmber of complzints MULL L #
Dog fouling - number of fines isued LORN U 3
Dog fouling - number of fines issued MULL B )
LEAMS - OLET Lom 73 TR
LEAMS - OLET Ml 73 [EN R i
Eﬂ:&mﬂplainsrefwﬁmﬂibujm-ﬂ_m 1 g
mpfomplainmrdwﬁm:}ibm-mﬂ 0 4 2
Exnuiy Tarpet Fate- g Couna
OC1 Affordable social sactor new builds - OLAT I &7
EEI:"PTQ—P..EFE'H.IJE Proceszed in 20 working 70,0 % 8% 3 4 78.5 %

¥ All Local Planning Apps: Ave noof Weels i ’

‘ﬂﬂ'-’_'a"-"‘“"'eﬁfn';?f,g P .Lz.n;rlﬁ msﬂ:?::: 1n.5;:e|:
modins in CLET
Adult Care (i EE e
OLEI - No of LD Cases 3 86 o b
OLEI - Nurmber of SM Cierts 112 wmow S
OLET - Torl no of MH Cizrs 50 50 =
Colonsay - % of Ofder People receiving Care in .
T M—————
mw&rﬁ; !};::;E:lr'ecming Care in Twe Bﬂ:ﬂ% S‘E:?% Géo BET
Trse&CHl %Eaddﬁpaupleraaawng&re 80,0 % | 1000% 3 =

in the Community - In Year

.

Children & Familias
CA1Z OLET - Totl Mo LAAC

CAI7 QLAI - Mo of Extemal LAAC

CAZE CLAT - % Reviews of LAAL Comvenad
within Timescales

CP16 OLAL % of Children on CPR with 2
compseted OF plan

CABDE3 OLET - Open Cases - children with
disabilicy

CPS OLAT - Mo Children on CPR

100 %
o ]

Education
HMIE positive School Evaluations - OLEI Sac
U5 positive destinstions

oboe fagh ACF 121

0% posithve destinabions Ties High schodl

U5 positive OSStnEtons  Tobermeny mch

0% B+ SO0F bavel B Oban ragh &Y 12/1T

%5 G SO0OF lavel B Teezmghzchesl aovizar 13.20%
8% G+ SOOF bevel & Tohorwan msh  acrwis. 13.20%
School %o unauthorised sbsence Oban High

Schood % unsuthorisad ghsence Tiree: sigh Schoct

Schoo! % unauthorised zbeence Tobesmory High

Roads & Street Lighting Tavpet
wam& resurfacedireconstructed - L apaee
%% road ares sufzoe rested - OLAT erazaa 489 %
%% Cat 1 road defedts repaired timecusly -
%Iiglﬁng—%ﬂt&lhuhrepaimjlﬁ'ﬁn'? 580

e
2 g
2 W

100 % 3 =

L -
e~ =]
a5
OLET

0% @

MY g

0% o

0% o

13.20% 1043% H 4

000% [ 4
TAL% |

Ll%
LI
0.7 %

4
g
i

159% B W
1BwRS

100 36

(&

W% e

114
1z
100 %
T2%
119
18

100 %2

924 G

1.3 %

L35 %
202 %
55.0 %
54 Bn

91 abed



Page 17 Agenda Item 8

ARGYLL AND BUTE COUNCIL OBAN, LORN AND THE

ISLES AREA COMMITTEE

COMMUNITY SERVICES 10 December 2014

THIRD SECTOR GRANTS 2014/15

1.0 SUMMARY

1.1 This report details recommendations for the award of Third Sector
Grants to Third Sector organisations for Oban, Lorn and the Isles.

1.2  The total Third Sector Grant budget made available by the Council
for allocation in Oban, Lorn and the Isles for 2014/15 is £35,000 of
which £33,000 has been awarded, leaving £2,000 to be allocated.

2.0 RECOMMENDATIONS

21  The 3 organisations listed below are awarded funding from the
Third Sector Grants budget.

2.2  As a general rule, those organisations that have received funding
for two consecutive years or more should not be awarded more
than the amount they received in 2013/14, unless increased
developmental aspects are detailed in the application.

2.3  Where possible, and if appropriate, new applicants should receive
all or most of the amount requested (up to 50% total project
costs), unless a very large amount of funding is sought.

24  Grants will only be awarded pending receipt of the correct
paperwork; an approved financial check; and an End of Project
monitoring report (if a grant was awarded in previous year).

Ref ... CLEL CLEL Total Amount Recommen-
No Clepie CUELE ORI Project Requested dation
2012 2013 ) q

2.1 | Argyll Animal Aid £0 £0 £3,600 £1,800 £410
Comann Eachdraidh Lios

2.2 | Mor (CELM)/The Lismore £0 £750 £1,150 £550 £200
Historical Society
Glenorchy and Innishail

2.3 | Community Orchard and £0 £0 £780 £390 £390
Garden

2.4 | Tobermory Playpark Group £0 £0 £5,000 £2,000 £1,000

Total £2,000




Page 18

3. DETAIL
Eeof Organisation Rationale for grant allocation
This is a local charity working within the area of animal
3.1 Argyll Animal Aid welfare. Their work is sustained by a group of committed
local volunteers and a small grant is recommended.
Comann Eachdraidh Lios The island of Lismore has a volunteer run library and a
3.2 Mor (CELM)/The Lismore book week dovetails with local provision, as well as
Historical Society attracting visitors.
Glenorchy and Innishail This project will enhance the existing community orchard
3.3 Community Orchard and and add value to the project, encouraging and educating
Garden people by providing interpretation boards.
The group have managed to secure funding from various
sources - the recommendation will allow them to
3.4 Tobermory Playpark Group | complete this first stage of their project, kick-starting the
bigger project. Agreement has already been reached
regarding maintenance.
40 CONCLUSION
41  The organisations have been contacted and grant applications
assessed.
5.0 IMPLICATIONS
5.1 Policy: None
5.2 Financial: As per area budget allocation.
5.3 Legal: None
54 HR: None
5.5 Equalities Consistent with the Equal Opportunities policy of
Argyll and Bute Council.
5.6 Risk: Monitoring of the process will minimise any risk to the
Council
5.7 Customer Service: None
6.0 APPENDICES

6.1 Officer assessment reports submitted.

Margaret Fyfe
Community Development Manager

25 November 2014

For further information contact: Laura Macdonald, Community
Development Officer for Oban, Lorn and the Isles. Tel No 01631 567944.




Page 19 Agenda Item 9

ARGYLL AND BUTE COUNCIL Oban Lorn and the Isles Area
Committee
Customer Services 10 December 2014

Oban - Dalmally Train Service - School Transport

1.0 EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

1.1 This report provides members with an update on the successful implementation
of the enhanced Oban-Dalmally Train service, which has been used to
transport pupils living along the Dalmally corridor to Oban High School since
the beginning of the school session in August 2014.

1.2 The report details the trial train journeys which took place in June 2014,
involving the school pupils who were eligible to travel on by train from August
2014. The trials were completed successfully, without incident, and enabled
train and road safety measures to be explained to the pupils.

1.3  The report also reviews the full implementation of the school train transport in
August 2014. In addition it outlines the impact on the enhanced service for the
general public provided by the extra train journeys.

14 Recommendations

1.4.1 Members are asked to note the content of this report.



Page 20

ARGYLL AND BUTE COUNCIL Oban Lorne and the Isles Area
Commiittee
Customer Services 10 December 2014

Oban-Dalmally Train Service - School Transport

2.0

2.1

3.0

3.1

4.0

4.1

411

413

414

INTRODUCTION

This report provides members with an update on the successful implementation
of the enhanced Oban-Dalmally Train service, which has been used to
transport pupils living along the Dalmally corridor to Oban High School since
the beginning of the school session in August 2014.

RECOMMENDATIONS

Members are asked to note the content of this report.
DETAIL

Introduction

In February 2013 the Scottish Transport Minister announced that First ScotRail
was funding a major enhancement to the train service between Glasgow and
Oban. Due to this, from a service of three trains a day, the frequency of
service increased to six trains a day from 18 May 2014.

Following the announcement of the enhanced train service, discussions took
place amongst the Council, HITRANS and First ScotRail concerning the detail
of the timetable and ScotRail invited the Council to consider the option of using
rail to transport pupils.

On 8" May 2013 a report detailing the proposal was presented to the Oban
Lorn and the Isles Area Committee Business day and on 27" June 2013 the
Council approved the transfer from bus to rail transport for most of the Oban
High School pupils entitled to free transport who live between Dalmally and
Connel. Pupils who do not have safe walking routes to the station in Taynuilt
continued to be transported by bus.

Presentations on the option of train transportation for pupils were made in
September 2013 to Connel Community Council, to an open meeting under the
auspices of Glenorchy and Innishail Community Council in October 2013 and
to Taynuilt Community Council in December 2013. Contact has been
maintained with all Community Councils since then and this resulted in a follow
up meeting with concerned parents from Loch Awe and Dalmally in March
2014. In addition a joint presentation was made by the Council and HiTrans to
the Oban Lorn and the Isles Community Planning Group on 11 December,
2013.



41.5

4.2

4.2.1

422

423

4.3

4.3.1

4.3.2

433

434

435

Page 21

Arising from these meetings, the Council considered all issues raised and, in
partnership with HITRANS, ScotRail and BEAR put in place measures to
address parental concerns.

Enhanced train service - May 2014

The introduction of the enhanced service on 18 May 2014 has provided new
journey opportunities for local residents with an increase in passengers into Oban
for work and a daily commute from Loch Awe to Glasgow. There has also been
an increase in visitor passengers and ferry user passengers. Performance and
reliability has been good, with just one road traffic incident causing a delay.

For the future, the London sleeper operator, Serco, plans to get the sleeper train
to Crianlarich early to connect with the 0520 Glasgow to Oban journey, providing
a link through from London. Developments on this service will be reported as
information becomes available.

Station facilities have also been improved, with new shelters at Dalmally and
Taynuilt, and new access lighting at Loch Awe.

Trial School Train journeys — June 2014

As plans were being finalized for the trial school train journeys, regrettably, on
30 May 2014, a serious accident occurred on the A85, resulting in the road
being closed north of Oban for several hours. ScotRail responded by allowing
all pupils affected by the road closure to travel home on the train without
charge.

The trial itself commenced on Monday morning, 2" June, as arranged by the
Council’s Integrated Transport Team. This involved Primary 7 students who
would be moving to Oban High School in August 2014 being given the
opportunity to make the journey by train, and on both Tuesday 3™ June 2014 and
Wednesday 4" June 2014, all pupils eligible for train transport from August 2014
were given the opportunity to travel.

This was seen as a good way to introduce the train service and a chance for a
Constable from the British Transport Police to carry out awareness sessions at
the stations in Dalmally and Taynuilt.

Throughout the trial, the behaviour of the pupils was first class, both at the
stations and on the train, where Council staff were able to answer questions and
show the pupils how to alight properly from the train. Staff from the Council,
HiTrans and ScotRail were available both on the platform and on the train to
observe the students travelling. Pupils were observed socialising, and studying
on the train, listening to music and reading. Students were asked their thoughts
about the train service, and expressed satisfaction with it.

It is unfortunate that the train ran late on the Monday 2" June, due to problems in
Central Scotland. However, contingency arrangements were put into action,
including updating the school Facebook page and issuing information on Oban
FM. This helped to ensure that pupils and parents were aware of the delay
before they left home.



4.4

441

442

443

444

4.5

4.5.1

4.5.2

4.5.3

454

455

Page 22

Full implementation of school train transport — August 2014

The use of the train to transport pupils to Oban High School commenced with
effect from 14 August 2014. Council officers travelled on the trains both morning
and afternoon for the first week and on the first morning staff from HiTrans and
two British Transport Police officers were present. One police officer travelled
from Dalmally and the other supervised the pupils at Taynuilt.

A Council Officer escorted pupils as they walked from the station to Oban High
School on Thursday and Friday and it was observed that on exiting the station,
the pupils crossed Shore Street and Albany Street where the traffic stopped for
them. It was noticeable that throughout the area around the school, motorists
are very considerate to all school pupils.

Once again, staff travelling on the train reported pupils were socialising, using
their electronic devices, studying. In the afternoon numbers travelling on the
train appeared to be lower as some pupils attend after school activities and
travel home on a later train. Staff spoke directly to senior pupils during this
initial period who expressed satisfaction with the train service.

As agreed with ScotRail, both British Transport Police and Council staff have
been making occasional trips on the train to monitor pupil behaviour on the
journeys.

Train disruption — September 2014

As previously referred to in section 4.3.1, on 28 September 2014, ScotRail
contacted Oban High School at 3.30 to advise that the 1611 train had been
cancelled. This was as a result of a completely unforeseen incident wherein a
lorry hit a bridge and ScotRail had to wait on safety checks being carried out.

Under normal circumstances wherein a service is withdrawn, ScotRail have
provided assurances that they would deploy buses as a means of alternative
travel. Due to the short notice and nature of the incident on this occasion, the
deployment of buses would have taken just as long as waiting for the 1811
train.

In the circumstances, the Head Teacher of Oban High School immediately
arranged for a text message to be issued to all the parents of affected pupils,
advising them of the delay, and a senior teacher was deployed at the railway
station to wait with the pupils until the next train arrived. In the interim,
however, having been made aware of the incident, many pupils were picked up
by their parents.

This delay, although unfortunate, enabled the Council and its partners to make
use of the contingency arrangements which are in place for such an event, and
all pupils arrived home without incident.

Members are reminded that the safety of pupils is of paramount to the Council,
and as a consequence of this service disruption, the contingency arrangements
have been subject to a post incident review in order to further improve them.



5.0

5.1

5.2

5.3

6.0

6.1

6.2

6.3

6.4

6.5

6.6

6.7

Page 23

CONCLUSION

The introduction of the enhanced train service and related school transport, in the
Oban area, has proved to be a success and popular with pupils.

Pupils safety is of paramount importance to the Council so arrangements for the
service are subject to ongoing review with partner agencies to deliver
improvements.

The extra journeys which have been put in place are also popular with the wider
travelling public, as confirmed by the increase in passengers both locally and
those visiting the area.

IMPLICATIONS

Policy — The enhancement of the Oban train service increases opportunities for
social and economic activity within the communities served. Its use for school
transportation also ensures that pupils get to and from school safely and on
time and have greater opportunity to participate in after school clubs and
employment.

Financial — Annual savings of approximately £58,000 have been made as a
result of pupils being transported by train.

Legal — The use of the train service for pupil transportation fully addresses the
Council’s legal obligations.

HR - None
Equalities - None

Risk — The new school train service has been subject to full risk assessment by
the Council and its partner agencies.

Customer Service — The improved train service has been warmly received by
pupils and fare payers alike.

Executive Director of Customer Services
10 November 2014

For further information contact:
Malcolm MacFadyen,

Head of Facility Services

Kilmory

Lochgilphead

PA31 8RT

01546 604412

Policy Lead Councillor Ellen Morton

APPENDICES - none



Page 24

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 25 Agenda ltem 10

ARGYLL AND BUTE COUNCIL Oban, Lorn and the Isles Area Committee
DEVELOPMENT AND
INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES 10 DECEMBER 2014

ROADS REVENUE BUDGET 2014 TO 2015 — 2" QUARTER UPDATE
I EEEEEEEE———————————————————————,

1.0 EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

1.1 The main purpose of this report is to advise Members of the roads revenue budget position
for the 2" Quarter of financial year 2014/15.

1.2  The overall roads maintenance budget for the 2014/15 year (excluding winter maintenance
and coastal protection) is £4,145,227. Spend at the end of the second quarter of the
financial year is £2,247,916; this equates to a 54% spend, with 46% remaining for the last

two quarters.



Page 26

ARGYLL AND BUTE COUNCIL Oban, Lorn and the Isles Area Committee
DEVELOPMENT AND
INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES 10 DECEMBER 2014

ROADS REVENUE BUDGET 2014 TO 2015 — 2" QUARTER UPDATE

SUMMARY

This report is the second of four reports which will provide Members with information on
road maintenance revenue activities being delivered in 2014/15.

RECOMMENDATIONS
That the Committee notes this report.
DETAILS

Members were presented with four reports for each quarter of the 2013 to 2014 financial
year which provided information on the roads maintenance revenue budget. This second of
four reports provides financial information on roads maintenance spend for the second
quarter of the 2014 to 2015 financial year.

The Roads Operations Budget is proposed in line with the Roads Maintenance and
Management Strategy and the Roads Maintenance and Asset Management Plan (RAMP).
As Members are aware, the available revenue budget is currently insufficient to allow all of
the required works to be fully undertaken at the level of maintenance activity identified in
the RAMP. Roads revenue expenditure is closely monitored by separating types of work
into different ‘activities’. This report is based upon financial information which has been
collated through the ‘Total’ costing system. Winter maintenance and coastal protection
costs have been excluded from this report.

Following requests from Members, an additional table has been added to this report which
did not appear in previous reports; appendix 1a) now provides details of spend for each
activity in each specific Area - in this case, Oban, Lorn and the Isles actual costs to date are
provided. Appendix 1b), still indicates the overall roads revenue maintenance budget for
each area. The overall roads maintenance budget for the 2014/15 year (excluding winter
maintenance and coastal protection) is £4,145,227 as indicated in the table.

Appendix 1c) provides information on percentage spend for each area. Spend at the end of
the second quarter is £2,247,916 which equates to a 54%, of the available budget. Spend
in the Oban, Lorn and the Isles Area for the same period equates to 58%.

In Appendix 1d) the budget spent for each activity has been divided by the estimated unit
rate for that activity to give the amount of work that would be expected to have been
achieved within that budget spend. Roads Operations is now in the process of comparing
actual quantities of works carried out in each area with spend for particular activities; this
process involves careful correlation of quantities input by inspectorial staff in the WDM



5.0

Page 27

system with corresponding costs in the Total costing system. Early results are encouraging
and this process will form the basis for future reporting of area unit rates.

Appendix 1e) shows graphically how some of the main work activities have progressed in
the first quarter of the year in financial terms. Budget profiles are set for each budget line
and are used to manage actual expenditure against available budget. Graphs show ‘target’
spend versus ‘actual and re-profiled’ spend. The last two graphs indicate the overall
position.

CONCLUSION

This report provides Members with a financial update on the roads revenue maintenance budget
for the first quarter of the financial year 2014 to 2015. It indicates an average spend of 54% at the
end of the second quarter. Further quarterly reports will continue to be presented to Members at
future Area Committees.

6.0

6.1

6.2

6.3

6.4

6.5

6.6

6.7

IMPLICATIONS
Policy Works assessed and carried out under the current
Roads Asset Management and Maintenance Plan.
Financial The available Roads revenue budget is below that
required in terms of the RAMP.
Legal None
HR Roads revenue maintenance works are delivered by
both Roads Operations and Amenity Operatives.
Equalities None
Risk Deterioration of road network if budget not spent
effectively.
Customer Services Maintains service level commitment set out in Service
Plan.

Executive Director of Development and Infrastructure: Pippa Milne
Head of Roads & Amenity Services: Jim Smith
12 November 2014

For further information contact: Stewart Clark, Roads Performance Manager,

Tel:

01546 604893

APPENDICES

Appendix 1a — Actual spend to date — Oban, Lorn and the Isles Area.
Appendix 1b — Overall Budget — All Areas.

Appendix 1c — Percentage Spend — All Areas.

Appendix 1d — Estimated quantity of works carried out.

Appendix 1e — Graphs



Page 28

APPENDICES



Page 29

Appendix1a

OBAN, LORN AND THE ISLES - COSTS TO DATE Q2

2014 / 15 Remaining
Activity Description Budgets Costs to date Budget
Resurfacing £0 £0 £0
Anit Skid Treatment £0 £0 £0
Patching £267,000 £148,034 £118,966
Potholing £258,000 £181,746 £76,254
Bridges £0 £0 £0
Cattle Grids £0 £3,623 -£3,623
Footways/Kerbs £7,500 £8,025 -£525
Cycleway/Patching £0 £0 £0
Remedial Earthworks £f0 £135 -£135
Drainage/Culverts £74,000 £24,111 £49,889
Drainage/Ditches £149,000 £33,661 £115,339
Scrub/Tree Maintenance £31,000 £24,716 £6,284
Roads Markings/Studs £19,000 £10,157 £8,843
Boundary Fences/Walls f0 £1,674 -£1,674
Pedestrian Guardrails £0 £0 £0
Traffic Signals £0 £0 £0
Traffic Signs £41,000 £2,592 £38,408
Illluminated Bollards £0 £0 £0
Vehicle Safety Fence £3,000 f0 £3,000
Street Name Plates £1,200 f0 £1,200
Sweeping and Cleaning £0 £0 £0
Emergency Incidents £17,000 £4,168 £12,832
Summer Standby £12,000 £11,859 £141
Roads £879,700 £454,501 £425,199
Grass Cutting £60,000 £26,655 £33,345
Weed Spraying £20,000 £0 £20,000
Amenity £80,000 £26,655 £53,345
Road Master £149,000 £178,226 -£29,226
Gully Emptying £41,500 £3,665 £37,835
Fleet £190,500 £181,891 £8,609

£1,150,200 £663,047 £487,153

Percentage Spend to date - 58% *

* Note - 'Costs to date' from Total Costing system - does not allow for committed works not in system.



Page 30

000°€0€

000689 (]
000991
000°€ZS

005082 0
00079
0059T¢

LTL'SLT'E  000°€0E
000'8L 000°€T
000°St

0

000'%

[ATWAS

000S 000°S
0058

000°0€ 0000€
0

0

000'0TT

000‘TZT

000°€LY

000'T0C

0

0

0006

000°0€ 0000€
000°s2¢ 000's2¢
000€SS

G/8'80T°T

|eJjua)

qlxipuaddy

SL0°6L9

000°€6
000°TY
000'zS

00079
0000
000t

§L0'2es
0006T
0002

00L
00S'T

0000T

000
000'9¢
000CL
000°€9

000'6¢

000°SS
SL8'VTT

puowo

T¢SLTLS

000°98T
000'%S
000'ZET

00S'sS
000CT
00S‘EV

7s7'0€9
000°€T
0006
0

006
TSET
0
00S‘ET
0

0

0
00S‘ce
00082
00086
00002
0

0
000'8¥
0

0
00089
000°L6T

0007t T
000'St
000'66

000°TY
000y
000°LE

00v'LEY
000°€T
000'6

006
00S°T

000°6

000'8¢
000°0¢
00069
000'vT

000°9¢

000CY
000502

[emo)

TSE‘6ve

000°cY
0006
000°€€

00SVT
0008
0059

TS8T6T

S8

005y

005y
0008
000'6¢
0009

000°z¢

0009¢
000'Z6

aing

002‘0ST‘T

00S06T
00S'T¥
000'6%T

00008
0000C
00009

00£'6L8
000CT
000°LT
0

00CT
000°€

0
000'T¥
0

0

0
000°6T
000'T€E
000°6¥T
000vL

000'8S¢
000292
0
0

1o

000'6T¥

00596
00S°€
000'€6

000'vZ
0009
00081

005862
000'S
000°s

00s
000'T

000°€e

000'6
000'8S
000°0¢

000°€

00098
00088

002‘TEL

00076
000°8€
00095

00095
000'7T
000t

00Z'T8S
000'L
000CT

00L
000'C

000'8T

0006T
000°¢¢
00016
000'tS

005V

0002LT
0006LT

002‘TYT‘T

00S'6T¢
0056
000°06T

00018
000ZT
00069

00£°0v78
000'TC
000°CT
0

00CT
00S°0T
0
000'8T
0

0

0
00S'v€
000°9€
000'vST
000'v¥

000°2LT
000°0€€

00S‘0S
00S‘€
000'L¥

0002
0007
000°€C

006'80€
000'L
000t

oov
000'T

0009

000°vT
000CT
00099
000'8T

00S°C

000'8TT
00009

GL0Z O} ¥1.0Z }96png 9oueUajUIR|\ DNUBASY SPEOoY

006°SLE

000'vL
000°€T
000'T9

0002
0007
000°€C

006'vLT
000'L
000y

(00} %
000°T

0009

000vT
000CT
000°SY
000LT

005°C

0009¢
000°07T

aJhuny

006'8LE

000's6
000°€T
0008

0002t
0007
000°€C

006952
0002
000'v

oov
0058

0009

0059
000CT
000°€Y
000'6

00S°C

00082
000°0€T

1IASav pIN

199|4
3uiAydw3 Ajno
J91Se\ peoy

Anuswy
3ulAeads pasm
Sumn) sseuo

speoy
Agqpuels Jawwng
sjuap1ou| Aduadiaw3
Suluea|) pue Suideams
s91e|d SWeN 193415
ERIEEPSETEINCTRIIVEYY
spJe|jog paieulwni|||
sugis onjed]

s|eudis oyed]
S|leJpJeno uel4}sapad
S||e/m/s92ua4 Atepunog
spnis/s3unjie speoy
9JUBUSUIBIA 9941/9NJdS
sayo1ig/a8eulelg
span|n)/e8eutelg
SYJoMYylJe] |elpaway
Suiyned/Aema|dA)y
sqJay/sAemiooy

Sp9 dne)

sa3plig

3utjoyiod

3ulyoied

JuBWIERI] PIYS Uy
Suloejinsay

1081,
€050
Fl

€0ST,
10ST,

20zE,
TOZE,
105¢,
1102,
1072,
T1€L,
10€Z,
1072,
1012,
1002,
10T,
1097,
zovT,
10T,
TOET,
zooT,
1007,
1080,
10£0,
2080,
1050,
TO€Q,
1020,

uonduasag Anaipy Auanoy




Page 31

spJe||joq paleulwn||l pue splg a11ed ‘sadplg - 198png |e43uad, SUIUIBWDY 44
‘pPapN|pul S3I3IAI0L 4O 351|404 T XIpuaddy 935 - S398png eaJy pauiquio) 4

o XIpuaddy

» S1395dN9 VIdVv AINIGINOD

20 10} puadsg

GL0Z 01 ¥10Z }96png aoueUajuIR|\| SNUBASY SPLOY

%S %69 %St %€ES %ty %9L %8S %6L %S %€ES %99 %19 %1y puads agejuadiad
TTEL68TF |T09'€63 LLSTLEF |6V8'80VF  [LSC'6VEF  T6S'6SF €ST'/8VF  |985°983F [9S°00V3 |TET9ESF [8V¥S'89TF  88S'SYTF  S66°TCCF 198png ululeway
9T6°LVT'CF |66£'60CF [36V°L0€F |€06°COVF  |evT'€LCF  09L°68TF |LPWO'€99F |PIV'CEEF  €E€9'0€€F |690°G09F  (¢SG8°LTTF  TIE0€CF  S06°9ST3F 0 40 pu3 - puads |enpy
LTC'SPTVF |000°'€0€F |SL0'6/9F  |TSLTL8F |00v‘Ce93F  TSe'6vcF  |00C‘0STTF [0006TVF  00C‘TELF |00TTYTTF [00P'98EF  006'SLEF  006°8LEF 198png ealy

213
leol  (spuSomed| 18H )34 |emo) aing no 1IN uioq DIVIN Aesj aikuny  ASiy pIN
/ 593pug,,




plxipuaddy

paAslydy jebie] jo abejuadiad jo ajewysy pue puadg Japenp ,,z Jo pul

S9|S| 9y} pue uioT ‘ueqQ — }abpng aoueuajule) SNUBADY SPeOoY

00°0vL'6vv 3 sjejol
0S°T9ST 0gcle 95'/8 3F (%1801 09'6C 00'265'C 3 ‘ou subig oyjel) LoEZ
0091L.'v2 3 e/u Sdueusjuley 8di] / qnios L9l
00°L€S°9CT 00'¢S6€.L €10 3 |%00°0 000 - 3| wbs Bullipasm €051
00°000°0LL‘T 16°/v119/2 €00 3 |%19'6C 61917618 00'G58'9¢ 3 w bumnossels L0G1
GG'09L°L8L 71°919v/1 8.} J |%€80L 1901681 00'199°c€ 3 w sayoyg abeureiq zoyl
00'TZ99 €€'GlGC G6'8€ 3 |%L9VC ¢0'6l9 00'LLL'Ye 3 ‘ou SHaAIND abeulelq LovL
QA [os0v0729 Sy ollLlL 678l 3 |%68'8€ el vey 00'520'8 3| wbs Buroepnsay sAemjood 00}
e 00'9%.°181 3 e/u Buljoyod z0S0
O [o0's9g08r'E G9°€08Y¢ 05'0€ F |%S6'€L 1G'€58Y 00'v€0'8YL 3| wbs Buiyojed 1050 (12 ]
w (ueld ajey jun jobie] paAaiyoe fApuenp ajeq o) puads nun Ainnoy Buipung
o Amuenp Asoyuanul | juswabeueyy jassy ue|d Juswabeuep SYJOM pPojewWIS]
woly) Auenp jabie J9SSY JO %,
-i1assy SLIvLOZ 170




Page 33

Appendix1e

Lorn Patching
£50,000 ___Total Costs are
actual costs up to and
£40,000 . .
including current
£30,000 month with remaining
monthsshown as a
projection.
£20,000 ® . V --..,._. -
Q =501 Patching
£10,000 - — . Total Costs
—#=—0501 Patching
£0 Budget
April May June July Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb March
Lorn 0502 Potholing
£50,000 ___Total Costs are
£40,000 A act?uaIco.sts up to and
/ \ including current
£30,000 month with remaining
\ monthsshown as g
£20,000 Vi ) - projection.
*—0 \-70— *— )
/0 —— 0502 Potholing
£10,000 - *—o—¢ Total Costs
—4=—0502 Potholing
£0 Budget

April May June July Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan FebMarch

Lorn 1001 Footways/Kerbs

£5,000 __ Total Costsare

\ actual costs up to and
\ including current

£4,000

month with remaining

menthsshown-as-a

I

£3,000 I
I

I

£2,000 \ projection.
w1001
£1,000 | | Footways/Kerbs
£0 ._.7 .q’_._?_._.\._ .é._. Total Costs

April May June July Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan FebMarch




Page 34

Lorn 1401 Drainage/Culverts

£15,000

___Total Costsare
actual costs up to and
£12,000 . .

including current

£9000 A / month with remaining
' /\ / monthsshown-asg
£6.000 A projection.
/ \ / \ / = 1401 Drainage/Culverts
£3,000 V Total Costs
/ \\/ = 1401 Drainage/Culverts
f0 Budget

April May June July Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan FebMarch

Lorn 1402 Drainage/Ditches

£50,000

___Total Costsare
actual costs up to and
*—& including current
month with remaining

£40,000

£30,000 I \
/ \ menthsshown-as-a

projection.

£20,000 / \
— 1402
£10,000 /’/JA\ Drainage/Ditches
£f0 ¥ ¢ ——0—0—0—¢ Total Costs

April May June July Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan FebMarch

Lorn 1501 Grass Cutting

£20,000 ___Total Costs are
£16,000 *—0 aci.'ua! cqsts up to and
/ \ including current
month with remaining

= 1501 Grass Cutting

£4,000 A \ . / \ Total Costs
M / —e— 1501 Grass Cutting
£0 ¢ L 4 *—0—0—0—90—9¢

Budget

£12,000
/ \ f \ e R
£8,000 \ projection.

April May June July Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan FebMarch

10




Page 35

Lorn 1601 Scrub/Tree Maintenance

£10,000 ___Total Costsare
actual costs up to and
£8,000 A . . P
/ \ including current
£6,000 month with remaining
/ \ /_\ menthsshownas&
£4,000 projection.
/ \ / \ = 1601 Scrub/Tree
£2,000 Maintenance Total
/Y \ =
£f0
April May June July Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan FebMarch
Lorn 0503 Jet Patcher
£30,000 ___Total Costs are
£25,000 actual costs up to and
including current
£20,000 month with remaining
£15,000 fmonthsshown-a5-6
projection.
£10,000
=503 Jet Patcher
£5,000 *—0— 0--;.:.:.:.:.— Total Costs
—4=—0503 Jet Patcher
£0 Budget
April May June July Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan FebMarch
Lorn 1801 Gully Emptying
£10,000 ___Total Costsare
£8,000 act?ua!co.sts up toand
including current
£6,000 month with remaining
monthsshown as g
£4,000 //.—.\\ projection.
4 *—o—0— ’\ /’—’—’ ——1801 Gully Emptying
£2,000 a No” Total Costs
/\ / \/ —e—1801 Gully Emptying
£0 Budget

April May June July Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan FebMarch

11




Page 36

Lorn All Activities - Monthly

£120,000
£100,000 ___Total Costsare
£80,000 aci.'ua! cqsts up toand
including current
£60,000 - month with remaining
mnni“nr l"hﬂll!” Falall a ]
. T T T T T v T T o o
£40,000 projection.
Total Costs
£20,000
/ —4=—DBudget
£f0
April May June July Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb March
Lorn - Cumulative
£800,000
/’
% ___Total Costsare
£600,000 >
& actual costs up to and
. .
./ including current
£400,000 Q/ month with remaining
/’/ moenthsshown asa
& o
£200,000 ./ — Ctﬁﬁmﬁﬁ{?‘f’ota I
* Costs
./ —&=— Cumulative Budget
£f0
April May June July Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb March

12




Page 37

Mull 0501 Patching

£35,000 ___Total Costsare
£30,000 actual costs up to and
£25,000 A .rnc!ud.t.ng curre..ﬂt.
/ \ month with remaining
£20,000 / \ months shown as ¢
£15,000 / \ projection.
£10,000 - 0o o ——0501 Patching
*-r. / \< \ / *—e Total Costs
£5,000 - *—¢ —e—0501 Patching
f0 Budget
April May June July Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb March
Mull 0502 Potholing
£35,000 ___Total Costsare
£30,000 A actual costs up to and
£25 000 I \ including current
I \ month with remaining
EZOIOOO I \ mnnf‘hc C‘hﬂlllﬂ Lle 1
£15,000 I projection.
£10,000 - ——e -:._. ——0502 Potholing
. / Total Costs
£5,000 AP T~
*——¢ —#=—0502 Potholing
£0 Budget
April May June July Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan FebMarch
Mull 1001 Footways/Kerbs
£5,000 ___Total Costsare
actual costs up to and
£4,000 . .
including current
£3,000 month with remaining
monthsshown as g
£2.000 projection.
w1001
£1,000 Footways/Kerbs
o | 9—E—t—0—0—0—0—0_  __4—¢ Total Costs

April May June July Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan FebMarch

13




Page 38

Mull 1401 Drainage/Culverts

£10,000 ___Total Costsare
actual costs up to and
£8,000 . .
including current
£6,000 month with remaining
monthsshown as g
£4.000 projection.
W = 1401 Drainage/Culverts
£2,000 Total Costs
/\ / / = 1401 Drainage/Culverts
f0 Budget
April May June July Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan FebMarch
Mull 1402 Drainage/Ditches
£30,000 ___Total Costsare
£25,000 actual costs up to and
l._.\ including current
£20,000 / \ month with remaining
£15,000 monthsshown as g
/ \ projection.
£10,000 /\ \
e 1 402
£5,000 » \/\\/.\ Drainage/Ditches
Total Costs
£0 -4 *—0—90—90—90—¢
April May June July Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan FebMarch
Mull 1501 Grass Cutting
£10,000 I \ ___Total Costs are
£8,000 act?ua!co.sts up toand
*—& I \ including current
£6,000 / \ month with remaining
/ \ I \ reRthsshows-aso
£4,000 projection.
/ \ = 1501 Grass Cutting
£2,000 2 @, \ Total Costs
/ / \ —=—1501 Grass Cutting
£0 L4 & *—0—0—0—0—0 Budget

April May June July Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan FebMarch

14




Page 39

Mull 1601 Scrub/Tree Maintenance

£10,000 ___Total Costsare
actual costs up to and
£8,000 . .
including current
£6,000 month with remaining
moenthsshown asa
£4,000 projection.
= 1601 Scrub/Tree
£2,000 Maintenance Total
N Costs
£f0
April May June July Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan FebMarch
Mull 0503 Jet Patcher
£70,000 A ___Total Costsare
£60,000 actual costs up to and
£50,000 / \ including current
/ \ month with remaining
£40,000 / \ T T T
£30,000 / \ projection.
£20,000 / \ ——0503 Jet Patcher
Total Costs
£10,000
¢ 7 ."‘"—’—"’"< *—o—0—0—0—o —e—0503 Jet Patcher
£0 Budget
April May June July Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan FebMarch
Mull 1801 Gully Emptying
£5,000 ___Total Costsare
£4,000 act?ua!co.sts up toand
including current
£3,000 month with remaining
monthsshown as g
£2,000 projection.
= 1801 Gully Emptying
£1,000 Total Costs
o O —0—0—0—0_y4—0—0¢ *;33;3””‘f Emptying

April May June July Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan FebMarch

15




Page 40

£100,000

£80,000

£60,000

£40,000

£20,000

£0

Mull All Activities - Monthly

___Total Costsare
actual costs up to and
including current
month with remaining

mannthe chaurn ~o -~
THOI LI T T Ve o o

~
/N T\

B

o \./’ N $=e—s
\—

April May June July Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb March

projection.
Total Costs

—4=—DBudget

£500,000

£400,000

£300,000

£200,000

£100,000

£0

Mull All Activities - Cumulative

___Total Costsare
actual costs up to and
including current
month with remaining

April May June July Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb March

mannthe chaurn ~o -~
THOI LI T T Ve o o

—— CUHIEGEOTotal
Costs
—4=—Cumulative Budget

16




Page 41 Agenda ltem 11

ARGYLL AND BUTE COUNCIL OBAN,LORN & ISLES
AREA COMMITTEE

Customer Services Care at Home
10 December 2014

1. SUMMARY

The purpose of this report is to update the Area Committee on the findings of
the continuing quarterly evaluation of the Care at Home provision within the
Oban, Lorn and Isles area.

This report has been broken down to show the progress and joint working that
has been put into place to ensure that a high quality service is provided, as it is
recognised that this service is provided to vulnerable individuals predominately
by lone workers, in the home environment. .

The remit of the Procurement and Commissioning Team together with the
Homecare Procurement Officers is to ensure best value, contract compliance,
quality of services and customer satisfaction. This will support Community
Services to commission quality care at home services via the formal
procurement and commissioning procedures

2. RECOMMENDATIONS

That Committee note the contents of the paper.

3. DETAIL

Currently there are three providers on the framework in this area Mears, Carr
Gomm and Carers Direct although the home care procurement team purchase
services from all providers within the OLI area due to the high demand for
service and the recognised local and National shortage of care workers.

Internal homecare also provide services on the Isle of Mull, Colonsay and
Tiree.

CARE AT HOME PROVISION

As at 30" September, 2014 an approximate total of 3153.75 hours per week
were being provided to 201 service users within the Oban, Lorn & Isles area by



Page 42

both in house provision and external providers. A further 320.5 hours are being
delivered in the form of Direct Payments. A breakdown of the provision is
detailed in the table below:

Existing Providers (\:N eekl_y H_ours

ommissioned
Hours at 30" | Hours at 30™

June 2014 September
2014
Carr Gomm 342 396
Mears Care 577 578.75
Carers Direct 789 643.25
Care+Oban 417 401.25
Affinity Trust 33 30.50
Crossroads 30 29.25
Colonsay Homecare 30 6.50
Mull Homecare 752 819.75
Tiree Homecare 34 49.25
Bowman Court 152 199.25
Homecare

Total Hours 3339 3153.75
Direct payments 368 320.5
Total Hours 3707 3474.20

RECRUITMENT/RETENTION

Recruitment is an on-going problem we are facing across the Council area.
Adult Services have introduced IRISS,(Institute for Research and Innovation
in Social Services) a project being run in partnership with the Council and
chaired and supported locally by Scottish Care Reshaping Care for Older
People Teams. IRISS aim is to bring the independent sector together to form
an informal partnership to address issues around the planning and delivery
of care at home services in Argyll and Bute. The group is looking at a joint
recruitment proposal, joint training and efficiencies that can be made utilising
dead time by reducing travel. Two meetings of this group have taken place
with good support from Providers and Social Work staff a third is planned to
outline work undertaken to assist in recruitment and retention.. In addition,
Adult Services are also working alongside our Employability Partnership. The
Partnership have agreed to take recruitment within the care sector forward
as one of their work streams this could provide a recruitment event on a
monthly basis in an area of the authority. The Council has also recently
agreed a modern apprentice scheme and an Adult Services representative
will attend this group to maximise the opportunities for care staff through this.

CONTRACT MANAGEMENT PROCESS



Page 43

Argyll and Bute Council’'s Procurement and Commissioning team are
responsible for the Contract and Supplier management of these services.
This is complimented by the service monitoring and review process carried
out by Homecare Procurement Officers and Case Managers. The
Procurement and Commissioning Team carry out quarterly contract
management meetings that determine the risk rating of each contract. All
contracts are risk rated using a combination of Care Inspectorate grades,
service concerns and complaints. Additional monitoring is undertaken as
required where risk levels increase.

Breakdowns of the Care Inspectorate grades are detailed in the table below:

Date of
Provider Last Care Inspection Grades
Inspection
Quality of Quality of Quality of
Care and Staffing Management
Support and
Leadership
Affinity Trust | 24/04/2014 5 4 4
Care + Oban | 13/03/2014 4 4 4(3)
Carers Direct | 27/05/2014 6 5 6
Carr Gomm 01/08/2014 4 (6) 4(5) 5(6)
Crossroads 17/07/2014 5(4) 5 5(4)
Mears- Oban | 20/11/2013 3 3 3
OLI Homecare | 16/04/2014 3 4 3

() indicate previous score

Note Mears and OLI Home care are due their next inspections in the near

future.

6— Excellent
5- Very Good
4- Good

3- Adequate

2- Weak
1- Poor

MONITORING ARRANGEMENTS

A robust ongoing monitoring programme is in place with both the Homecare
Procurement Officers and the Commissioning Monitoring Officer having
close contact with the external providers and service users.

A detailed list of contact with service users and providers for the quarter is

detailed below:




Page 44

Contact Target Actuals Comment

Review of Care needs | 71 127 Exceeded target
with service users,
family and provider

Quarterly Contractand | 6 4 On target
Supplier Meetings with
Providers in line with
the Scottish
Government Guidance
on the Commissioning
of Care and Support
Services

Provider Forums - 4 4 On target
Reshaping care for

Older People meetings.
S

SERVICE MONITORING VISITS

A schedule of monitoring visits has been agreed and a process to report the
outcome of these visits to the Procurement and Commissioning Team has
been developed. This information will feed into the quarterly Contract and
Supplier monitoring meetings. Over the course of these meetings individual
risk ratings are adjusted as required. The monitoring activity and results for
the quarter are detailed below:

Contact Target Actual Comments
Monitoring 47 19 The implementation
Visits of the Self Directed

support has had an
impact on the targets
for this quarter along
with HCPO devoting
time in securing
packages of care.

The main reason for the non-achievement meeting monitoring targets has
been the prioritisation of work of the Homecare Procurement Officers in
relation to the implementation of Self Directed Support and working to secure
packages of care at this present time within the constraints previously
mentioned around limited care provision. We have also a 0.5 vacancy for
HCPO. With the settling down of SDS, a concerted effort will be made to
make good the targets this year.



Page 45

The feedback from service users and families who have received individual
announced/unannounced monitoring visits has been positive. Of 19 visits 16
service users are happy with the quality of the service delivered. This
equates to a 84% satisfaction rate. On-going work is continuing with the
remaining 3 service users to reach an outcome agreeable to all concerned.

SERVICE CONCERNS

There is a clear service concern process in place and in the period 1% April
to 30™ June 2014 there has been a total of 4 service concerns received. All
of these concerns have been fully investigated and the appropriate action
has been taken to ensure that these issues are addressed by the providers.

An escalation protocol is in place whereby any initially unresolved concerns
are passed to Procurement and Commissioning Team for attention.

Number of Upheld and
Provider C Details of Concern appropriate action
oncerns taken
Provider A 6 Staff not adhering to The concerns were
visit times and not upheld and Area
informing HCPO only Manager has met
coming to light when with Company
review carried out. along with
commissioning and
People having missed | agreed an action
visits and SW not being | plan to ensure
notified. compliance. To be
reviewed monthly.
Poor  communication
with service users and
HCPO regarding
situations.
Family breakdown with | Provider change.
provider.
Concerns about
medication
management
Provider B 2 None following Care Upheld — new
managers instruction re | procedures in
storage of cleaning place.
materials.
Not notifying Family of | Not up held,
relatives hospital attempts were




Page 46

admission, made but carer
unable to contact,
contact made later
that evening

Not staying with Not upheld Carer
Service user whilst stayed with service
ambulance arrived. user until
ambulance arrived.
Provider C 2 Inappropriate Agency carried out
comments from care investigation and
worker whilst visiting a | outcome was
service user inconclusive with

regards to what
was said. Worker
no longer attends
service user.

Missed visit Upheld — Visit
missed due to error
on rota, provider
apologised to
service user and
family.

For information — The above concerns (4) represent the total received in this
quarter. The total weekly service currently being delivered by the providers
concerned is 3,250 hours per week.

COMPLAINTS

No complaints have been received for the quarter for Care at Home services
delivered by these providers.

CONCLUSION

It is clear from the information gathered and service users and families input
that in general the care at home is being provided in an appropriate manner.
There have been some issues identified within this reporting period, and with
the intensive support of the Procurement and Commissioning Team together
with the Homecare Procurement Officers these have been addressed and
the services are continuing to improve. Ongoing evaluation and monitoring
will ensure good practice and customer satisfaction.



5.0

Page 47

The implementation of Self Directed Support on 1% April 2014 has had an
impact on the monitoring targets this quarter. SDS has changed the
assessment and review process for all Social Work staff. We must allow a
transition period for staff to become familiar with the new processes and
analyse the impact these are having on current workloads.

Concern still remains with regards to shortages of staff, resulting in providers
being unable to take on packages at short notice. The proposals described
previously in the report will work towards assisting providers to actively look
at innovative ways of attracting staff especially within the rural areas. This is
a nationally recognised problem across all aspects of the care sector.

IMPLICATIONS
5.1 Policy Consistent with Best Value and National Policy on
Re-shaping Older People’s Services

5.2 Financial None

5.3 Legal None

54 HR None

5.5 Equalities None

5.6 Risk None

5.7 Customer Service None

For further information contact: Shaun Davidson, Area Manager, Oban, Lorn &
Isles. Tel. 01631 567808.



Page 48

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 49 Agenda ltem 12

ARGYLL AND BUTE COUNCIL OLI AREA COMMITTEE

COMMUNITY SERVICES 10 DECEMBER 2014

INTEGRATION HEALTH AND SOCIAL CARE

1.0 EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

1.1 Aninitial report relating to Integration was presented to full Council on 20th
March 2014 and to NHS Highland Board on 1st April 2014. The report made a
number of key recommendations in relation to the preferred model of
integration and set out additional recommendations in relation to the creation of
a Shadow Integration Board, appointment of a Chief Officer and requesting the
identification of 4 Elected Members to sit on Shadow Integration Board in line
with the requirements of the Public Bodies (Joint Working) (Scotland) Act 2014.

1.2 The Council has confirmed Adult Services and Children and Families Social
Work Services (inclusive of Criminal Justice Services which is subject to a
national consultation) will be delegated to the new partnership arrangements.
Note- Criminal Justice is subject to a national review through the Community
Planning Partnership. NHS Highland has confirmed all NHS Services in Argyll
and Bute (planning, delivery and commissioned services) will be delegated to
the new partnership arrangements.

1.3  The recruitment of a Chief Officer Health & Social Care has now been
completed. Christina West, Acting Director of Operations Argyll and Bute CHP
will take up this new post shortly.

1.4  The Scottish Government are expected to publish final Regulations and
Guidance relating to the legislation by December 2014. The partnership is
required to complete an Integration Scheme under these regulations which sets
out our arrangements for the delivery of Health and Social Care Services
across Argyll and Bute. The Integration Scheme must be submitted to the
Scottish Government by Mid-February 2015 for sign off by 1% April 2015.

1.5 The Integration Joint Project team have completed the first phase of staff
information sessions across localities including Coll, Tiree, Mull and Islay. In
total 470 staff attended these initial information sessions and feedback was
mainly positive. Further staff sessions are planned for December 2014 with
input from Trade Unions in the design of the materials developed to give staff
an opportunity to consider the benefits of more integrated working across
services.



1.6

Page 50

As part of the communication and engagement plan, sessions are currently
being finalised to hold community events during December 2014 to share
information and secure feedback from communities relating to our plans for
developing the integration agenda across Argyll and Bute. We are also working
with the Scottish Health Council to host conversation cafés across Argyll and
Bute to secure feedback from smaller groups in our communities in relation to
how we deliver more integrated health and social care services.



Page 51

ARGYLL AND BUTE COUNCIL AREA COMMITTEE

COMMUNITY SERVICES DECEMBER 2014

INTEGRATION HEALTH AND SOCIAL CARE

2.0

2.1

2.2

3.0

3.1

4.0

4.1

INTRODUCTION

An initial report relating to Integration was presented to full Council on 20"
March 2014 and to NHS Highland Board on 1% April 2014. The report made a
number of key recommendations in relation to the preferred model of
integration and set out additional recommendations in relation to the creation of
a Shadow Integration Board, appointment of a Chief Officer and requesting the
identification of 4 Elected Members to sit on the Shadow Integration Board in
line with the requirements of the legislation.

Argyll and Bute Council and NHS Highland are actively planning for the
implementation of new arrangements to meet statutory duties and
responsibilities that will shape the future delivery of Health and Social Care in
Argyll and Bute as outlined within the Public Bodies (Joint Working) (Scotland)
Act. This legislation places a duty on Local Authorities and NHS Boards to
develop defined arrangements for the integration of Health and Social Care
services in their area.

RECOMMENDATIONS
It is recommended that the Area Committee notes the contents of the report.
DETAIL

The Shadow Integration Board met for the first time on 10" September 2014.
The remit of the Shadow Board is to oversee the recruitment of the Chief
Officer post and start to ensure the work of the Programme Board and Joint
Project Team produces the outputs required to set up the new partnership
arrangements. The Shadow Integration Board will not have any legal powers
until the 15 April 2015 which is in line with the regulations and guidance
associated with the Act. The Chair of the Shadow Board is Councillor Douglas
Philand. The Vice-Chair is Mr Robin Creelman, NHS Non-Executive Director.
They will serve in these posts for an initial period of 2 years. The three other
Elected Members nominated to be voting members of the Shadow Board are
Councillors Mary Jean Devon, Anne Horn and Elaine Robertson.



4.2

4.3

4.4

4.5

4.6

5.0
5.1

Page 52

The recruitment and selection process to appoint a Chief Officer Health &Social
Care has now been concluded. The successful candidate is Christina West
current Acting Director of Operations Argyll and Bute CHP who will shortly take
up post.

The Scottish Government has recently issued guidance to assist partnerships
to complete an Integration Scheme which is the formal process to secure
agreement with the Scottish Government to set up the new partnership
arrangements. The Integration Scheme will set out the details relating to
governance, finance, performance, organisational development etc. The
Scheme needs to be submitted by Mid-February 2015 to Scottish Government
to meet the statutory timeframe required to seek the authority to implement our
new arrangements for the delivery of health and social care services.

Initial staff information sessions have been completed across Argyll and Bute.
In total 470 staff attended these initial sessions and further sessions are
planned for December 2014. Materials for the next round of sessions are being
planned in partnership with the Trade Unions. These sessions will focus on
what integration means for staff working across health and the Council in the
short term and looking forward to the medium and longer term. Dates for these
sessions will be publicised shortly.

Sessions are currently being finalised to hold community events during
December 2014 to share information and secure feedback from communities
relating to our plans for developing the integration agenda across Argyll and
Bute.

The Integration Project Team are now assisting work stream leads to deliver key
outputs across the 11 work streams. Work is progressing across
Communication and Engagement, Commissioning, HR, Finance, IT,
Performance Management, Property, Quality, Organisational Development,
Operational Services and Corporate Services. A number of these work
streams are contributing to the information required to populate the Integration
Scheme as well as developing the specific outputs as detailed in their terms of
reference.

CONCLUSION

Argyll and Bute Council and NHS Highland are working towards the
implementation of a new Health and Social Care Partnership which will deliver
improved outcomes and more integrated services for people across Argyll and
Bute. The Partnership needs to meet new duties and responsibilities as detailed
in the Public Bodies (Joint Working) (Scotland) Act 2014 Regulations and
Guidance.



6.0 IMPLICATIONS

Policy:

Financial:

Legal.

Personnel:

Equal Opportunities:

Risk:

Customers:

Page 53

In line with Scottish Government Legislation
to improve health and social care outcomes
for customers.

The move to integrated budgets is set down
in the regulations and guidance associated
with the legislation.

To meet the requirements of the Public
Bodies (Joint Working) (Scotland) Act 2014.

Implications for future OD joint planning
activity going forward.

Process will follow regulations and guidance.

The Council are required to meet new
statutory measures under the Public Bodies
(Joint Working) (Scotland) Act 2014.

Improved outcomes for customers sits at the
heart of this Scottish Government legislation.

Policy Leads Councillor Dougie Philand / Councillor Mary Jean Devon

Executive Director Community Services Cleland Sneddon

For further information contact:

Allen Stevenson Joint Project Manager-Integration



Page 54

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 55 Agenda ltem 13

ARGYLL AND BUTE COUNCIL OBAN, LORN AND THE ISLES
AREA COMMITTEE
CUSTOMER SERVICES 10" December 2014

APPOINTMENTS TO OUTSIDE BODIES

1.0 EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

The purpose of the report is to update Members in relation to a number of vacancies
which have arisen on outside bodies in the Oban, Lorn and the Isles area as a result
of the resignations of Councillors Hall and Glen Lee. The Area Committee made
appointments to a number of outside bodies in June 2012, and the resignation of
elected Members has resulted in these vacancies.

The Area Committee has traditionally supported the principal of having elected
Members work as part of the committees and frameworks of local organisations as it
is an effective way of ensuring good communication and partnership working
between the Area Committee and communities and organisations in the area. Many
of the appointments which are made originate in a request directly from a
community group for an elected Member to be appointed, as the groups see real
benefit in having that strong and effective link directly to the Area Committee. For
the elected Members who are appointed to these groups there is an opportunity to
work directly and effectively within the groups and organisations, and to ensure that
actions and priorities taken forward by them are effectively linked to the broad
strategic direction which the Council and the Community Planning Partnership are
taking forward.

Members are asked to note the vacancies which exist and to consider making
appointments to these.

ARGYLL AND BUTE COUNCIL OBAN, LORN AND THE ISLES



Page 56

CUSTOMER SERVICES

AREA COMMITTEE
10" December 2014

APPOINTMENTS TO OUTSIDE BODIES

2.0 RECOMMENDATIONS
2.1 That the Area Committee note that are a number of appointments to outside
bodies which are currently vacant. The Committee is asked to consider
appointing Members to fill the vacant positions.
3.0 DETAIL
3.1 At the meeting of the Oban Lorn and the Isles Area Committee held on 13"

3.2

3.3

June 2012 a number of appointments of elected Members to outside bodies
were made in accordance with the decision of the full Council which had been
made on 22™ May 2012.

Subsequently a number of changes in membership of such groups have taken
place, and there have been further appointments made by the Area
Committee in respect of specific requests from groups, for example the
appointment of a trustee to the Bridge of Orchy Hall Committee.

Due to the resignations of Clir Hall and ClIr Glen Lee, and the notification of a
vacancy on the ACHA Local Area Committee for an elected Member, the Area
Committee is asked to note the following vacancies, and to consider
appointing a member of the Committee to each of the following roles:

Outside Body/Organisation No. of vacancies Value of Membership to
the Council
ACHA Local Area Committee 1 Essential
Catherine McCaig’s Trust 1 (3 Members are Essential
require; Clirs Devon
and MacDougall are
existing appointees)
Oban Crime Prevention Panel 1
Oban and Lorn Enterprise 1
Atlantis Leisure
Soroba Community Association | 1 (2 Members are
required; Clir
McCuish is an
existing appointee)
Bridge of Orchy Hall Committee | 1
Oban, Lorn and the Isles 1 Essential
Community Safety Forum




Page 57

4.0 CONCLUSION

4.1 The Area Committee is asked to note that following recent resignations from
the Council there are a number of vacancies in appointments to outside
bodies and is asked to consider making new appointments to enable the Area
Committee to continue to work in partnership with local groups who provide a
valuable service to local communities.

5.0 IMPLICATIONS

Policy: In keeping with the Council’'s commitment to work in partnership with
other agencies and organisations

Financial: Members’ expenses in regards travel, etc, to attend meetings

Legal: None

HR: None

Equalities: None

Risk: None

Customer None

Service:

Executive Director of Customer Services
10" November 2014

For further information contact: Graeme B. Forrester, Area Committee Manager,
Kilmory, Lochgilphead, tel: 01546 604197



Page 58

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 59 Agenda ltem 14

ARGYLL AND BUTE COUNCIL Oban, Lorn and the Isles Area
Committee
Customer Services 10" December 2014

Programme of Meetings 2015/16

1.0 SUMMARY

1.1 This report outlines the proposed cycle of meetings within the Oban, Lorn and
the Isles area from May 2015 to April 2016.

2.0 Recommendations

2.1 Members are asked to agree the outlined cycle of Area Committee and
Business Day meetings as detailed in the attached Appendix 1.

2.2 Members are asked to note that the cycle of Community Planning Group
meetings will be determined by the Executive Director — Customer Services in
consultation with the Chair of the Area Committee.

3.0 Detail

3.1 The Council considered a programme of meetings from May 2015 to April
2016 at their meeting on 27" November 2014.

3.2 In accordance with the decision of Council on 27" November 2014, Oban,
Lorn and the Isles Area and Business Day meetings will continue with the
existing cycle of meeting such that:-

» Area Committee meetings will take place on the second Wednesday of
June, August, October and December in 2015, and of February and
April in 2016;

» Business Day meetings will take place on the second Wednesday of
May, September and November 2015, and of January and March in
2016; and

* Pre-Agenda Briefings will take place two weeks before Area Committee
meetings and Business Day meetings;

3.3.1 Community Planning Group meetings will take place quarterly with dates for
these meetings being determined by the Executive Director — Customer
Services in consultation with the Chair of the Area Committee, as agreed at
the meeting of the Council on 27™ November 2014.



Page 60

4.0 Conclusion

The Area Committee are invited to endorse the programme of meetings
attached as Appendix 1.

5.0 Implications

Policy - none
Financial - none
Legal - none
HR - none
Equalities - none
Risk - none

Customer Service - none
Appendices

1: Proposed Oban, Lorn and the Isles area meeting cycle 2015/16

Executive Director of Customer Services
28/11/2014

For further information contact: Graeme B. Forrester, Area Committee Manager,
Kilmory, Lochgilphead PA31 8RT, tel: 01546 604197, e-mail:
Graeme.Forrester@argyll-bute.gov.uk



Pre Agenda Pack Issue Pre A.ge_nda Agenda Issue AREA COMMITTEE Venue S.tart
Briefing time
Wed 20" May 2015 Wed 27" May 2015 Wed 3™ June 2015 Wed 10" June 2015 Corran Halls, Oban
Wed 22™ July 2015 Wed 29" July 2015 Wed 5" August 2015| Wed 12" August 2015 | Corran Halls, Oban
Wed 23" Sept 2015 Wed 30" Sept 2015 Wed 7" Oct 2015 Wed 14™ October 2015 | Corran Halls, Oban
Wed 18" Nov 2015 Wed 25" Nov 2015 Wed 2™ Dec 2015 | Wed 9" December 2015| Corran Halls, Oban
Wed 20" Jan 2016 Wed 27" Jan 2016 Wed 3 Feb 2016 | Wed 10" February 2016 | Corran Halls, Oban
Wed 23™ March 2016 Wed 30™ March 2016 Wed 6" April 2016 Wed 13 April 2016 Corran Halls, Oban
Pre Agenda Pack Pre Agenda Agenda Issue BUSINESS DAY Venue Start
Issue Briefing time
Wed 22™ April 2015 Wed 29" April 2015 Wed 6" May 2015 Wed 13" May 2015 Corran Halls, Oban
Wed 19" Aug 2015| Wed 26" August 2015 | Wed 2™ September 2015| Wed 9" September 2015| Corran Halls, Oban

Wed 215 Oct 2015

Wed 28™ October 2015

Wed 4™ November 2015

Wed 11™ November 2015

Corran Halls, Oban

Wed 9™ Dec 2015

Wed 16™ December 2015

Wed 6" January 2016

Wed 13" January 2016

Corran Halls, Oban

Wed 17" Feb 2016

Wed 24" February 2016

Wed 2™ March 2016

Wed 9" March 2016

Corran Halls, Oban

19 ebed



Page 62

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 63 Agenda ltem 15

ARGYLL AND BUTE COUNCIL OBAN LORN AND THE ISLES AREA COMMITTEE

STRATEGIC FINANCE DECEMBER 2014

OSCR (OFFICE OF THE SCOTTISH CHARITY REGULATOR)
REQUIREMENTS FOR ARGYLL & BUTE COUNCIL TRUST FUNDS

1.

SUMMARY

1.1

Argyll and Bute Council currently administers 20 charitable trusts. It is a legal requirement that
these charities file an Annual Return, Trustees Annual Report, Financial Statements and an
Independent Examiner’s Report for each with the Charity Regulator by the statutory deadline of
31% December (nine months after the year-end).

RECOMMENDATION

2.1

The audited annual accounts for each of the charities for the year ended 31March 2014 and

their filing with OSCR are noted.

DETAIL

3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

3.5

Argyll and Bute Council currently administers 11 OSCR registered Trust Funds.

The trustees of the charities are the elected councillors of Argyll and Bute Council. Trustees
are appointed through their election to Argyll and Bute Council. The Council has established a
range of committees with delegated powers to allow it to discharge its business effectively. This
includes the management of charities. The Council has an approved constitution that governs
the conduct of business by the Council and covers standing orders for meetings, a scheme of
administration and delegation, financial and security regulations, contract standing orders and
an ethical framework. The trustees delegate the day to day administration of the charities to
officers of the Council.

It is a legal requirement that these charities file an Annual OSCR Return, Trustees Annual
Report, Financial Statements and an Independent Examiner’s Report with OSCR for each by
31% December. These returns require to be signed and dated as approved by a charity trustee
on behalf of all the trustees. They have been signed by a relevant Area Trustee and Bruce
West, Head of Strategic Finance as Honorary Treasurer.

An independent examination of the accounts of the charities is require to be carried out by the
appointed auditor of the local authority following guidance from Audit Scotland regarding the
requirements of the Local Government (Scotland) Act 1973. For the charitable trusts of Argyll &
Bute Council, the independent auditors will be Audit Scotland and a fee will be charged for this
service.

The audit of the 2013-14.accounts has been completed by the Council’s auditors, Audit
Scotland, and the signed auditor’s report is included in each set of accounts. In all cases, the
certificate confirms that the financial statements present fairly the finances of the charity for the
period.

A summarised position for each trust is shown in Appendix 1 attached.



Page 64

4. CONCLUSION

4.1 After reviewing OSCR requirements it is proposed that each trust Fund return be signed by the
relevant Area Committee Chairperson where available otherwise by a relevant Trustee as
detailed below.

Registered
Charity
Number CHARITY Area Area
SCO13578 | BAILLIE GILLIES BEQUEST Rothesay B&C
SCO13600 | KIDSTON PARK ENDOWMENT FUND Helensburgh H&L
SCO18697 | MISS ANNIE DICKSON BEQUEST Helensburgh HaL
SCO18698 | JOHN LOGIE BAIRD PRIZE FUND Helensburgh H&L
SCO19593 | MISSES MACGILLIVRAY TRUST Kilninver & Kilmelford | OLI
SCO19599 | MCCAIG TRUST Oban OLl
SCO19601 | NORMAN STEWART INSTITUTE TRUST Rothesay B&C
MARQUESS OF BUTE SILVER WEDDING
SCO19607 DOWRY Rothesay B&C
SCO19608 | MRS ANNIE MCMILLAN BEQUEST Rothesay B&C
SC020382 | ARGYLL EDUCATIONAL TRUST SCHEME 1960 | Argyll Wide All
SCO020366 | TEN TRUSTS Argyll Wide All

5. IMPLICATIONS

Policy: None

Financial: Argyll & Bute Council administers Trust Funds which generate and distribute funds.

Legal: Returns required to meet OSCR requirements.

Personnel: None

Equal Opportunities: None

Risk: Reputational risk if OSCR requirements not met.

Customer Service: None

6. APPENDICES

Appendix 1 — Summary of Trust Funds registered with OSCR

Bruce West

Head of Strategic Finance
3157 October 2014

For further information please contact: Moira Miller, Principal Accountant - Corporate Support.




Page 65

ARGYLL AND BUTE COUNCIL OBAN, LORN AND ISLES COMMITTEE
STRATEGIC FINANCE 10 DECEMBER 2014

CHARITY AND TRUST FUNDS - ESTIMATED AMOUNTS AVAILABLE FOR

DISTRIBUTION 2014-15

SUMMARY

1.1

This report sets out the estimated funding available and proposals on the
distribution of that funding for the charities and trust funds in the Oban, Lorn
and Isles area for 2014-15.

RECOMMENDATION

2.1

To note the information provided on the value of charities and trust funds, the
annual income and the amount proposed for distribution.

2.2

To approve the proposed approach to distribution as set out in paragraph 3.5
and in Appendix 1.

2.3

To agree the policy on reserves for each charity and trust fund as set out in
paragraph 3.7

DETAIL

3.1

It is good practice to set out the estimated amount of income available for
distribution in relation to the Council’s charitable and trust funds. Appendix 1
sets out the estimated income available for distribution for charities and trust
funds in the Oban, Lorn and Isles area for 2014-15. The Appendix also sets
out the purpose of each charity and trust fund and proposals on distribution of
available income. Paragraph 3.3 sets out the purpose of each charity and
trust fund which sets the parameters for distribution of income. The proposed
approach to distribution is summarised in paragraph 3.5. Finally paragraph
3.7 sets out a standard policy for adoption in relation to reserves.

3.2

Charitable and trust funds are either invested or deposited in the Council’s
Loans Fund and in both cases earn interest. In some cases the approach is a
result of historic investment when the funds were created or simply
recognition that the funds are too small to do anything with other than deposit
them in the Council’s Loans Fund. The Council agreed in October 2013 and
January 2014 to change the basis of how these funds are invested and this is
in the process of being implemented now. The key element in determining the
amount of income is the value of the fund and the rate of interest earned.
Interest rates have been exceptionally low for the last few years. In the main
there no administration costs are charged to these funds although from 2014-
15 each charity (not trust fund) will need to bear a share of the audit fee as a
result of the Council external auditors now being required to audit these.




Page 66

Where interest earned in previous has not been spent this is added to the
value of the funds to earn interest and it can also be distributed. It is good
practice to set out a policy in respect of these reserves.

3.3 | There are a total of 3 charities and 5 trust funds in the Oban, Lorn and Isles
area. The table below sets out the names and purpose of each charity and
trust fund. The purpose sets the conditions or limitation on use of the funds
and any income earned.

Name of Charity Purpose of Charity

Misses Macgillivray Trust Sick/Poor of Kilninver and Kilmelford

McCaig Trust Library and Institute in Oban

Mrs Mellor Bequest Poor of Oban (widows without children)

Catherine McCaig Maintenance of McCaig Memorial

Memorial Fund

Mrs E MacDonald Poor of Oban

MacKinnon Ledingham Relief for aged in Mull

Bequest

Name of Trust Fund Purpose of Trust

MacDougall Trust Evantide home, Mull

M M Cameron Evantide home, Mull

Flora McLucas Bequest Provision of care home in Mull

Archiebald Dow Bequest Poor of Taynuilt

John of Lorn Bequest Poor of Oban

Kilmore and Kilbride Upkeep of Kilbride Burial Ground

Christina McKays Trust Upkeep of specific lairs in Achnaba

Mary A McNivens Trust Upkeep of specific lairs in Tiree

D McPhail Memorial Fund Maintenance of monument

Coals for the Poor — Oban | Poor of Oban

Agnes Angus Bequest Assistance to community of Oban
3.4 | Appendix 1 sets out the following information on each charity and trust fund.

Name of the charity or trust fund.

Purpose of the charity or trust fund.

The capital or restricted value of the charity or trust fund.

Unrestricted funds or revenue reserves —this is accumulated unspent
income that can be distributed and for which there should be a
reserves policy.

Total value of both restricted and unrestricted funds — this is the
amount that is invested/deposited to earn income.

Estimated income - the amount of income it is estimated each charity
or trust funds will earn for 2014-15.

Estimated audit fees — this is the allocation of the charities audit fee to
each charitable fund.

Proposed use of revenue reserves — the amount of unrestricted or
revenue reserves it is proposed to make available for distribution in
2014-15.

Proposed amount for distribution — the total amount available for
distribution in 2014-15.




Page 67

e Distribution proposal — how it is proposed to distribute the income in

2014-15.

» Reserves policy — A narrative setting out the proposed reserves policy.

3.5 | Appendix 1 has been grouped to bring charities and trust funds which have a
similar purpose together. This allows members to consider the distribution of
all funds with a similar purpose together. In summary the proposals on
distribution are as follows:

Cemetery Funds - The amount available for distribution is transferred
to Roads and Amenity Services. Roads and
Amenity Services to provide a statement setting out
expenditure in each cemetery.

School Prizes - The amounts available for distribution are paid to
the relevant school funds with the school producing
a statement showing how the money has been
used.

Poor Funds - The amount proposed for distribution for poor funds
in each specific area will be pooled and a set
number of beneficiaries provided with a voucher at
a level that utilises the funding available. See para
3.6 for more detail.

Library Funds - The amount available for distribution is transferred
to Community and Culture who present a statement
setting out how the funds have been used.

Other Funds - Specific proposals are set out in Appendix 1.

3.6 The proposals for distribution of poor funds are as follows:

Oban Proposed Amount for Distribution 14/15
Catherine McCaig Memorial £208

Fund

Mrs E MacDonald £33

John of Lorn Bequest £852

Coals for Poor - Oban £107

Total £1,200

Taynuilt Proposed Amount for Distribution 14/15
Archibald Dow Bequest £67
Ross of Mull Proposed Amount for Distribution 14/15

MacKinnon Ledingham Bequest | £181




Page 68

Local members to identify people who meet the criteria of poor and the sums
available for distribution will be allocated on an equal basis and paid by
voucher.

3.7

Each charity and trust fund should have a reserves policy. In the past funds
(reserves) have been built up. There is a balance to be achieved between
distributing all of these available funds over a short period of time and
maintaining overall funds at a level to ensure future income is maintained. It
is proposed that the revenue reserves of each fund are distributed at the rate
of 1/20" so that over a 20 year period the revenue reserves are utilised.

CONCLUSION

This report sets out the estimated income for each charitable and trust fund
and a proposed basis of distribution.

IMPLICATIONS

5.1 Legal — Proposes proper use of charity and trust funds
5.2 Policy - Sets proposed approach to distribution

5.3 Finance — Proposals for use of income set out in report.
5.4 Human Resources - None

5.5 Equalities - None

5.6 Risk - None

5.7 Customer Service - None

For further information contact Sandra Coles on 01546 604303

Bruce West,
Head of Strategic Finance
28 November 2014




puny

ay) 0} suoneoldde

uo spuadap siy}

g Jeak yoeas spuny
9AJI9S8I BNUBABI

10 pajol}salun ay)

40 U102/1 8siiun o) wiy

‘awiueaw spuny
ulejoy "pajebisanul
Bulaq uonesiuebioay
"apew aq

MOU UBD suoinquisip
moy Jesjoun

“1eah yoes spuny
BAI9SBI BNUBABI

10 pajoL}saIun

8y} 40 Y102/L 8siiin
“JesA yoeas spuny
BAI9SBI BNUBABI

10 pejoujselun

93U} Jo y10¢/L 8siin
“Je8A Yoea spuny
BDAI9SBl BanuaAal

10 pejoujseIun

8y} Jo y0Z/L 8sIIn
“JEaA Yoea spuny
BAIBSBl BNUBABI

10 pajoL}saIun

8y} Jo Yloz/L 8sinn

Page 69

“1eah yoeas spuny
BAI9SBl BNUBABI

10 pejoL}saIun

8y} 4o Y102/L esiiin

“1eah yoes spuny
BAIBSal snuaAal

J0 p8ajoulsalun

au} 4o y10z/L 9sinn
“JB9A UoB® spuny
BAIBSal anuaAal

10 pajoljsalun

au} 40 Yl0z/L 9sinn
*JBSA yoe® spuny
BAJBSal anuUsAal

J0 pajoulsalun

U3 40 U10z/L BslnN

Koljod saniasay

palew
Bulaqg ase oym Aesayjoy jo
sasse|o Jalood ay) ui sjIb
wo.y udoneoidde uodn
juapuadap uonnquisip

g s|qejiene 0GZ3 0S¢ cel- AR
uonngLisip oN ¢€ [44d 8v
34 14
€l cl

sJayonoA Buisn
wiayy usemiaq penquisip
pue Jood jo euajuo
oy 190w oym Aesayjoy g z
u| sjdoad Aynuspi 0}
slagquaw oo Aesayioy
Jo} spuny Jood 1o}
8|qe|leA. S| G6Z3F JO |BJO} V 6EC e€el- 9e¢e
S18YONOA
Buisn wayy usamiaq
9623 dINqlisip pue
Jo0od jo eua}IO 8y} 198w
oym ueulyry ui ajdoad
Apusp 0} siequisw (007 962 €le

‘pasn uaaq dABY spuny 8y}
moy no Bumpas uswajels
e juasald oym ainyng pue
Ayunwwo) o} paisajsuel ]
'2IN}Ipuadxa Jno buljes
juswale)s e apiroid
oym saoIAI8S Ajluswy
pUE Speoy O} paIdjsuel |
'9N}IpUaAXa JNO bulles
juswale)s e apiaoid
OyMm S92IAI8S Ajuswy
pue speoy 0} paugjsuel] | 6
3 3 3

™
N

—
o

SIAISY
uopnqusia anuaAay
oy a|qejleAy 934 3PNy joasn

uonnquisig pesodold junowy jJoN pajewnsy  pesodoid

S9

9l

9€

€C

awoou|

YA

2651

90L°L

€62

€6

1186

119'G

1944

80¢

9.

PAZ]

¢S6

909

(4744

€€

LLL'9

1GY'G

94

9Ll

spung
EYNEEEN

anuaAay 1o

pajewysg onjep [e}o] pajolysalun

3

0ov'e

0v9

00Z'}

09

00L'e

(/44

001

00¢

889

spung
lende) Jo
pajoLysay

‘sjueo)dde abeinoous

0} asua9|| abepew e Bujuie}qo asoy} 0} usalb
8 p|nod swJoy uoneolddy ebesew Jiay) uodn Buippa
ybing ay} ul sasse|o Jalood 8y} woly s|Ib om) JoA|IS s,23ng
10 8uo 0} UBAIB 8q 0} 8WodUI [ENUUY "01/600Z JO Ssanbiepy

AimoQq

AueyD ul sieak yuaoal ulisni] SIy} wouy apew juelb | payL
a)ng Jo puels| ay) pue Aesayjoy
JO S8SSE[ [BLISNPUI BY} JO JJouUaq [ENO8||81U]| anysu|
pue [e100S ‘|eJoly ‘snolbiay ‘|edisAud ay) Hemalg
AuleyD Joy eynysul Uy "sieak Jusdal ul suoingLisip oN uewJoN
‘leJauab ur umoy ay} ul Jood Buiniesap
8y} 0} UBAIB 8q 0} puny 8y} IO} MOJ|E SUOIIPUOD
snole A ‘Aesayjoy ul aAl }snw Aleoyauaq
By ‘sjuspuadap pue SMOPIM JIaY} JO ‘SIBAA
Kesayjoy PLOAA OM} 8U) Ul POAISS OYm UswIle pue  Aesayjoy
- pun4 pun4 SJOJIES ‘SIDIP|OS }SISSY "UBY} 9DUIS SUONGLISIP }senbeg
004  ISnJl  ouing |L0Z Ul papteme QL3 Jo sjuleb [ews ¢ S)SONOI
Kesayjoy
- pun4 pun4 ‘Kesayjoy jo 1senbag
1004 }shi]l Jood Joj s|eoD ‘sieak Juadal ul Suonnqusip oN  JIBAA elyieg
}sanbag
Kesayjoy (veny
- pun4 pun4 ‘Aesayjoy Jo se1ou) Jein
1004 Isni Jood Joj s|eo) "sieah Juadal ul suonnquisip oN  Alejy Suy
Aesayjoy
- pun4 }sanbag
lood Aweyd salIIo alleg
pung ‘ueuly|ry jo Jood sy} 0} pajnquisip }sanbeg
Jsni] g 0 "sieak Jusdal ul suoinqL}sIp oN juowe]
‘Aleaqi] uoounQ
pun4 pun4 uoounq je Jabeuely yum ssnoasiq “Aselqi ognd Areiqi
Aleiqi7  Isnil JO uoljewlo ‘sieak Juaoal ul suolnquisip oN yoojnL
"Ule|OBYDIDAU| Isnig
pun4 pun4 jo punoub |elng 8y} je Sile| OM} JO dOUBUBUIEW  SUBMIOBIN
fieypway  Isnil 8y ‘sieak Jusdal ul suonnquisip oN g SIN
RN ENIEL)
pun4 pun4 'salIa}eWa) ay} ul sdie| jo desydn ayy unwiiy
Aigyoway  Isni] Joj S| puny 8y "Sieak Juadal ul suonnquisip oN  %® uoounq
snip pund jsnij
pung 10 uonnqusiq 10 fjueyn
joadA)] AKueys JU823Y UO sjUBWIWOY pue asoding jo aweN

| XION3ddV SANNd 1SNYL ANV ALIRIVHO TVMOD ANV 31nd



Page 70

‘PaIaA0DaI JolIBp
|un uonNqusIp ou

ypm a|qissod se soos
SBe spunj pajolisaIun
Ul JI01}op JOA00DY
‘puny

ay) 0} suoneoldde

uo spuadap sy}

g Jeak yoeas spuny
9AJ9S8I BNUBASI

10 pajolysalun ay)

40 y302/1 8siiun o) wiy

¥T/0T/¥T Pa323yd anjeA puny

SjuBWISOAU + JSENbaq [euIbLO = Spun- [e)des Jo pejolsey

106 18T 120'T L9T 679'€E LT¥'0T TET'ET
'spuny paoL}saJun Jo
anuanal ejiloys uanlb pung
a|qissod uonnquisip oN § 1 cl €16'C e€elL- Q0l€e IsniL
Jabeuep ||leH susanp pun4
UM passnosip 8q 0] G 14 L 2ve S. 19¢ snil

310N

s
10 sjuswalinbal Jad apew aq pjnod spieme
JBYHN4 ‘SpJemy uoligiyx3 Sewoy] ay) a4
Awapeoy Aesayjoy e jidnd | oy pred Ajjuaind
e'd 0g3 "aing ul sjooyos ul sazud piemy

‘uooun(
‘leH suaanp je Jabeue|y yum ssnasiq ‘lleH
ybing ayy ul oueld e jo Juswaoeidal ‘Bujuny
‘Jiedal 104 "sleak Juadal ul suolNquIsIp oN

1sna|
|euoneonpy
aing

uooung
pun4 oueld



Page 71

‘awiueaw spuny
ulejoy "pajebisanul
Bulaq uonesjuebioay
"apew aq

MOU UBD Suoinquisip
moy Jesjoun

"JESA YoBd Spuny
9AJ9SBI BNUBAB

10 pajolysalun

Y} jo yioz/L esiiin

“1eah yoeas spuny
BAI9SBI BNUBABI
10 pajoL}saIuUn

8y} 40 Y10z/1L esiin

“1eah yoes spuny
BAIBSal anuaAal

J0 p8joulsalun

U} 4o y10z/L 9sinn

“1eah yoes spuny
BAI8Sal anuaAal

10 pejoujseIun

8y} Jo y0Z/L 8sIin

“1eak yoes spuny
BAJBSal BNUBAal

J0 pajoulsalun

aU3 40 4l0z/L BsinN

‘1eak yoea spuny
9AJI9SaI BNUBABI

10 pajolysalun

89U} 40 Yl0zZ/1L 8sliin

“1eah yoes spuny
BAJBSal anuUsAal
J0 pajoulsalun

U3 40 U10z/L BslnN

Koljod saniasay

¥T/0T/¥T PAI3Y2 anjeA puny

SjUBWISOAUY + JSBNDbaq [eUIBLIO = SpuUn- [e)de) 10 pejolSay

370N
585 LET- 081 we 778'8T 6.5'6 SvZ'6T
pung
ssalisig
prey iy
pung4 “ealy |12Uno) JOMISIJ YBINQSUSIOH JSWIO) BY}  (spissphin 19)
uonnquisip oN LS 8¢ el 9Gt'e €5/ €0 ISnIL JO Jooysq 104 "SIeak Jusdal ul suoNquUISIp ON  8[epsepA|g
‘2.n}Ipuadxa Jno burjes
juswale)s e apiaoid |eLiowa
oYM S92IAI9S AJluawy pun4 ‘leliowaw e
pUE Speoy 0} paiIdjsuel] Zl z ol €zl e 689 1sni] Jem jo deaydn "sieak juaoal ul suolNquUIsIp ON ssouple)
sled uojspiy] jo deaydn "yoojase ayy ul bulyyeq pue
uo alnypuadxa no Bunjes Buneoq jo sesodind ayj 4oy pue ‘mopulie) je
juswaje)s e apiroid pooylnoqybiau pue ybingsus|aH Jo sjuejiqeyul
OUM S92IAI9S AJluawy ay)) o} punolb uoneaudas Jo ‘sued ognd  Isnu] dued
pue speoy 0} pauisjsuel] 28 98- 0L L€ 0EL'y 1444 986'L Aeyo € 9pIA0Id "SIk Jusdal ul suolnqguisip oN uoispiy
"AWBPEOY
‘pasn uaaq sey Aauow ay} abejiwiaH Jo JayoeasipesH Yym ssnosiq
moy Buimoys juswajels e *SOlJEWBY)IE\ PUB 90UBI0g Ul A}jiqe Jsow
Buronpoud jooyds ayy yym 10} ‘ybingsusieH ‘Awepesy abejwisy je idnd
spuny |0oyos Awapeoy azld e 0} 9ziid [enuue ue Buipiroid Aq uoneonpg Jo  pund 8zid
abejwisH sy} 0} pled 99 9¢- g8 L 106'L L0LL 00C |00YoS  AjeyD JusweoueApY ‘sieak Jusdal ul suolnquisip oN - piteg o160
"SJ189YyOnoAa
Buisn way) usamiaq
panqgusip pue Jood
JO BLIBJIO BY) }98W oym
ybinqussjoH ui sidoad
Ajyuapi 0} slequiaw )senbag
12007 "ybingsusjoH ybing
104 spuny Jood 10y pun4 ‘ybingsus|aH jo ybing sy} ul ssausip uosyIg
S|qe|leA. S! 23 JO [BJ0} YV ¥C Gg- 79 Sl €0L'y ¥82'L 6182 Jood AeyD  Jo Jaljes BYL "siedk Jusdal ul suolNguIsIp ON - dluUY SSI
RN ENIEL)
‘ain}ipuadxa jno Buipes uopequing
juswale)s e apiaoid J8WLIoH
OyMm S99IAI8S Ajuswy pun4 pun4 'S91I9)OWAD JOLSI Ul 0)8 sauojsquio} - sjsanbag
pue speoy 0} pauidjsuel] 06 e 9G 86.°C 6.9 6LLC Aieyowey  Isnul Jo deaydn "sieaA Juedal ul suonnqLisip oN Kipung
‘aln)ipuadxa jno Buyes
juswaje)s e apiroid
oym sa1AI8S Ajluswy pun4 pun4 pseAyoinyo  piedyoinyd
pue speoy 0} pauajsuel] Z| 8 v €5 S 8/¢ fieypway  Isnil Jo deaydn "sieaA Jusdal ul suonnquisip ON Ueuuayhjieg
pun4 pun4
“ainyipuadxa no Buies Aejowa)  isnil pung
juswale)s e apiaoid RN ENIEL)
OyMm S92IAI8S Ajuswy 'S91I9)OWA0 JOLSI Ul 0)9 SBUO}SqIO}  due|Se B
pue speoy 0} paligjsuel] 8¥¢ 443 901 18LLL 0€8'z lse'e Jo deaydn "sseah Jusdau ur suolnqguisip oN ybBingsusieH
3 3 3 3 3 3 3
SsoAlasay spung
uopnqusia anuaAay aAIasdY spung Isni) pund jsnij
10} 3|qejleAy 994 Jpny joasn awoou| anuaAay 10  |ende) Jo pung 10 uonnqusiq 10 fjueyn
uonnquisiqg pasodoid junowy }9N pajewnsy pasodold pajewisg anjeA [ejo] pajoulsalun  pajouysay  jo adAl  Ajueyo JUa29Yy UO SJUBWWOY pue asodingd Jo aweN

| XION3ddV SANNd 1SNAL ANV ALRIVHO ANOWOT ANV HOYNEGSNIT3H



Page 72

1SN ses|udal)
Malpuy pireq

0} pasiajsuel) Buleq jo
ssao0.1d 8y} ul S| B/U

“1eah yoeas spuny
BAIBSBl BNUBABI

10 pejoulsaIun

3y} 4o y10¢/1L 8siiin

“1eah yoeas spuny
BAIBSBl BNUBABI

10 pajoLIsaIun

Y} JO y10¢/L asiiin

“1eah yoeas spuny
BAI9SBl BNUBABI

10 pajoL}saIuN

8y} 4O Y102/1L esiin
“Je8A yoes spuny
BAI9SBI BNUBABI

JO p8jousalun

9y} 4o y10¢/L 8siin
“Je8A Yoes spuny
©AI9SB1 BNUBABI

10 pejoujselun

8y} Jo y0Z/L 8sIn
“JeaA Yoes spuny
BAIBSBl BanuaAal

10 pejolsaIun

3y} 4o Ul0z/L 8sinn
“JeaA Yoes spuny
BAI9SBl BNUBABI

10 pejoL}saIun

3y} 10 Yoz/L 8sin

“1eah yoes spuny
BAIBSal snuaAal

J0 p8ajoulsalun

au} 4o y10z/L 9sinn
“JB9A UoB® spuny
BAIBSal anuaAal

10 pajoljsalun

au} 40 Yl0z/L 9sinn
*JBSA yoe® spuny
BAJBSal anuUsAal

J0 pajoulsalun

U3 40 U10z/L BslnN

Koljod saniasay

umo

Joqdwen ‘(lendsoy e se pasn aq 0} pasead }sanbag
pun4 sey Yolym) asnoH UINquoHAA JO sajewiul uoslajed
19y 181 - 069 9 6¥8°cl 06L°L1L 650°C lood Aieyd  ayj o jyeusg "sieak Jusdal ul suonquisip ON uyor
SI8YONOA
Buisn way) usamiaq
painguysip pue Jood
JO BLIB)LIO BY) }9BW OYM
umoyaqdwe) ui sidoad
Aynuapl o} slaquiaw umo ysnig
|eo0 umoyjeqdwe) yeqdwe) EVETT LT (TEEY )
1o} spuny Jood 1o} a|qe|ieAe pun4 |eydsoH ashoyyiop) 8y} pue umoyaqdwe) jo Maupuy
SIOvL'y3 0 [BJO1 Y L6 €6 - €9l 12 868'9 6Gz'e £V9'e Jo0d  Areyn 100d 8yy 104 *|1/0L0Z Ul SPUn} panquisip seT piaeq

‘pasn usaq aAeY spuny ay} ‘Areaqy) umoyeqdwien

Moy Jno Buipes Juswa)e)s 1O UBLIRIqI YUM SSnosiq "umoyaqdwe) syoog
e yuesald oym ainyng pue pun4  pung ‘A1eiqi] ®Y} Ul SHO0Q MaU Jo uoisirold MBN U
Ajunwwio) o) paudjsuel] 0LZ 6/1 Le 68G'S 685'c 000'Z Aleiqrp ysnil 3y} J04 "sieak Jusgal Ul suonnguisip oN Mojjaqdwie)

‘pasn usaq aAeY spuny ay}

Moy jno Bumes uswaje)s ‘Aieiq) umoyagdwe) je uelelql| Yim ssnoasiq pun4

e Juasald oym aunjng pue pun4 ‘umoyjaqdwe) ul woou Buipeal jo deaydn juswmopul

Ajunwwo o} pausysuel] Ge6'| 0eL - 2sv'e ele €0'vS ¥€0'6Y 000'S Areiqry Ayeyd aU} 104 "sieak Jusoau ul suolnqguisIp oN Areiqr
'2IN}Ipuadxa Jno buijes

juswaje)s e apiroid ysni]

oym sa0IAIeg Ajuswy pun4 pun4 ueyoe|) ‘Aisjowao Apwa)

pue speoy 0} paiigjsuel] v/ 129 €L 26981 Liv'EL 182°G Kisyowed  ysnuy Jo deaydn "sieak Jusoau ul suonnqguisip oON ueyoe|o
'9N}IpUSAXa JNO bul)es
juswale)s e apiroid

oym saIAI8S Ajluswy pun4 pun4 ‘ueLa|Iy ‘sdie| Anpwa)

pue Speoy 0} pauIdjsuel] g9 44 ov 9019 R G20'9 fieyoway  IsnuL Jo deaydn "sieak Jusdau ul suonnqLisip oN ueLay|Iy|
'9N}IpUaAXa JNO bulpes

juswale)s e apiaoid 1snig

OUM S99IAI9S Ajuswy pun4 pun4 pue|snoyo|iy Jie| Ajiwey SBUUIDIN

pUE Speoy O} paJIdjSuel] [ 1 6£2 /S Z81 feyowey  isnil 10 deaydn "sieak Jusdal ul suonngL}sIp oN Jawine
‘2n}Ipuadxa Jno burjes
juswaje)s e apiroid

OUM S92IAI9S AJluawy pun4 pung K1eyowa) paque] ul sanelb Isnig

pue speoy 0} pailsjsuel] | 1 - 06 0z 0L Kisypwan snij Jo deaydn "sieaA Jusoas ul suonnquUIsIp ON  JS3SIyoBN

"Jou 10 siadned Jayjaym

‘ainyipuadxa jno Bunies ysied ayy jo ajdoad Jood sy} 0} papusixa  preAyoinyd

juswaje)s e apiaoid Buleq ‘esde| }sni] 8y} pjnoys ‘pun4 ay} wouj p

Oym S92IAI8S Ajluswy pun4 pun4 jyeuaq Aue, pue pseAyainyQ Aiowiiy jo deaydn eayd|ibyoo]

pue speoy 0} paiIdjsuel] | 1 - 651 i 8yl feyowey  Jsnil 8y 104 'sleak Juaoal ul suolnqLsip oN Kowiy

'2IN}Ipuadxa Jno buljes }sanbag

juswale)s e apiroid punoi

oym saoIAI8S Ajluswy pun4 pun4 punolb [eung  jeung maN

pue speoy 0} pauajsuel] z| ol z 205 20z 00€ fieypway  Isnil Jo deaydn ‘sieak Jusdal ul suonnqLisIp oN uiew|iy
'9N}IpUaAXa JNO bulles

juswale)s e apiaoid uljoeyoJaAu|

OyMm S92IAI8S Ajuswy pun4 pun4 slie| Ajiwey Jo soueuLjUBW ysanbeag

puE Speoy O} paLIdjsuel| 8¢ e ¥ 119 119 - Aieyowey  IsnuL K1eyowa) sieak Juadal ul suonNquIsIp oN sjeo)

3 3 3 3 3 3 3
SsoAlasay spung
uopnqusia anuaAay aAIasdY spung Isni) pund jsnij
10} 3|qejleAy 994 Jpny joasn awoou| anuaAay 10  |ende) Jo pung 10 uonnqusiq 10 fjueyn
uonnquisiqg pasodoid junowy }9N pajewnsy pasodold pajewisg anjeA [ejo] pajoulsalun  pajouysay  jo adAl  Ajueyo JUa29Yy UO SJUBWWOY pue asodingd Jo aweN

1L XION3IddV SANNH LSNYL ANV ALIMVHO AVISI ANV JHALNIM “TTADYY AIN



“JedA Yoea spuny
BAI9SBl BNUBABI

10 pejoLjseIun

3y} 4o y10¢/L 8siiin

&Unm Buiyihue
Op 0} |[ews 00} Siy} s

ojul 8Jow pesN

“1eah yoeas spuny
BAI9Sal anuaAal

10 pejoujseIun

8y} Jo y0Z/L 8sIIn

“1eak yoes spuny
9AJ9SaI BNUBASI

10 pajoLisaIun

au} Jo Y0Z/L osIIN

Page 73

“1eah yoeas spuny
©AI9SB1 BNUBABI

10 pejoLjseIun

3y} 4o y10¢/1L 8siiin
“JEaA Yoes spuny
BAI9SBl BNUBABI

10 pejouIsaIun

U3 40 U10z/L BsInN
“JeaA Yoea spuny
BAIBSBl BNUBABI

10 pajoLIsaIuUN

au} 1o Yoz/L 8siin
“Je8A yoea spuny
BAI9SBI BNUBABI

10 pajolysaiun

au} Jo Y0Z/L osIIN

“Jeak yoes spuny
9AJI9SaI BNUBABI

10 pajolysalun

BU} 40 Yl0Z/1L 8sliin
JSN1] sos|usal
Malpuy piaeq

0} paulajsuel) Bulaq jo
ssa004d By} Ul S| B/U

“aunyipuadxa no Bumes
Juswajess e apirosd oym
aleD Ynpy 0} paiisjsuel |

Sunm Buiyhue
Op 0} |[ews 00} siy} s

¢Spiq
a)iAul pue spuny jo sdnoub
YInoA pue s|ooyos esinpy

‘pasn usaq sey
Ksuow ayj moy Buimoys
juswaje)s e bupnpouid
1004s Y} ypim spuny
|00Y0S |00YoS JEWWEID
umojjaqdwied ayj o} pled

‘pasn uaaq sey
Asuow ay} moy Buimoys
juswajle)s e Buonpoud
100Y2s |y} ypm spuny
|00Y0S [00Y0S JEWIWEID
umoyeqdwe) sy} 0} pled

sJayonona Buisn

wiay} usamiaq paynquisip
pue Jood jo eusyuo

9y} }J99W oym a1zus!
pue uea|iy ul 9jdoad
Ajjuspl 0} siequisw

|e20T a1ZUSY|IY pue

ues|ly] Joj spuny Jood Joy
d|qe|leAe S| 813 JO [ej0} Y
puISN WaY} usamiaq
pajnquisip pue Jood jo
BLIS)LIO BU) }9dW oym BQ
ay) pue uoyep|iy ur sidoad
Aynuapl o} slequiaw
|e207°8Q 9y} pue

uojjep|iy Joj spuny Jood Joy
dlqejleAe si L9gF JO [ej0} Y
‘SOAI9SAl JO

uoipodoud Jayealb asn o}
pasu Ae "/ 13 yim umop
94 UBD Jeym Jes|d JoN

—

9ge‘L

(<]

8l

©

143

Ll

ole'e

99¢

6ElL

88

9/0°L

8el

9l

065°€

G9€

or

08¢

Ll

Sl

ol

08¢

or

8€0'8

2s

¥G0'GZ

L1y

192

YEE'Y

¥90'y

ol8'z

9.¢

20898

062'0}

262

143

4% %4

Lee

vee'e

¥96'¢

09.'z

9¢e

208°LL

062'L

982'9

8¢

Zrs'e

0S¢

Y0l

000°'L

00l

0S

0s

000°GL

000°¢

pung
ysnug

pung
Isni]

pung
1snu|

sozud  pung
jooyos  Isnup

sozid  pung
jooyog  Ishup

BIzud)|im
ues|iy

pun4 pund
1004 Ishil
eo
uoyepm

pund pund
1004 shil
eo
uoyep|

pund pung
Jood  Isnil
Aelesanu|

pun4 pung

J00d4  Isnil

umo
Joqdwe)
pun4  pung
J00d  snip
umo
Joqdwe)
pung
lood Aweyp

‘Breusyply jo Jobeuew
yum ssnosiq “Breysupay ‘swoH Bleus)piy 0}
peldde aq 0] "sieak Jusdai ul suoNqUISIP ON

|eliowa
Jo deaydn "sieaA Juaoal ul suonnquUisip oN
‘suoneoljdae

abeinoous 0} Joj Aidde ued Aay} spuny ayy e
Jo BusIApe a1Ajury Ul S|ooyds 0} S)lIAA “djep 0}
J1eak siyy no pred Buiyjou ing a4y Jo Yyinok
ay) Jsisse 0} sjooyos o} pied Ajsnoinaid syuels

SO JO IBYoea)pPesH Ypm ssnosiqg
“Jewiwels) umoyeqdwe) Ui saipnjs ssauisng
10} 9211 "sleak Juedal Ul SuolNquUISIP ON

"S9 Jo Jayoes)pesy
UM SSnosiq “Jewwels) umoyaqdwe) ul syyep
10} 92114 "sleak Jusoal ul suolNquIsIp ON

‘lzua)|Iy ' Ued|y JO yslied sy}
10 Jood 8y Joj AjInoas ajgelay ul pasaAul
g 0 "sieaA Juadal ul suonnqLisip oN

‘B0 pue uojep|iy
40 ysied 8y} Jo Jood 8y} 0} paINqLISIP
aq 0] "sieak Jusdal ul suoiNqL}sIp ON

"BQ PUE UOYEP|I]
40 ystied ay} Jo Jood 8y} 0} paINqUISIP
9q 0] "sieaA Jusdal ul suonNALISIp ON

‘Alesanu| jo

Jood 8y} 404 "SiedA Juadal ul suoinguUIsip oN
uonnquisIp Joj sapiunuoaao

Jayuny apinodd 0} }snu] Sy} 81 9OUBUISA0D

Aq |1ouno9 1oy pasedaid Apea.je Loday
‘umoyaqdwe) ul Jood 8y} 4oy pooy/Buiyyojo/eny
apinoud o} siisni] jo asodind ‘do-09 1oy
J3YonoA (|3 Jo} Allenuue paAlaoal suoleslddy

‘umojjeqdwe)

1senbag
ssoy |V
pung
|eLiowa
e
unew|iy

pung yinox
alfyury

Isnig
uosiajed
Repy

}sniL
|elowsy
uosayoINH

uonesyILoN
FORIVARLIY

)sanbag
'eNOIN

}senbag
lleqdwe)

1senbag
Jaysiq

1senbag
ueounq
S|lINBIN
abioag

10 ybung ayj ui Juspises Jood sy} Jo} Jsenbag |leH

S|E0D BPIAOIJ "SIESA JUBDBI Ul SUOHNGUISIP ON

H sewer



Page 74

¥T/0T/¥T PI3Y2 anjeA puny

SjUBWISOAUY + JSBNDAQ [BUIBLIO = SpUN- [e)de) 10 pojolLSay

370N
908°6 €6€'T- vv5°0T 559 128'L9C £78'0TC 76695

pea

(VAOW) IABay pIA ydjibyoo-
uo Buinopy 0} palisjsuely pun4 ‘peayd|ibyoo ‘1o0od jo jaljal ay} Joj panquisip
e/u  Buteq jo sseooud ayj Ui s| Lg €S 79 0C 168°¢ G/Z°L 919 Jood Aweyo 90 0] "sieak Jusdau ul suolnqguisip oN
aweayos
a1eD AJunwiwod siso|noJagn] AJunod ay} Japun juswiesu)
uo winio4 aJAjury| BuiAi9oa1 Jo1ysIq 21Ky BY} Ul SjuspIsal
8y} 0} pauiaysuel) bujaq 1o saljiwey ay) }sBuowe saseo snopissadau
e/u Jo ssassad0.d 8y} Ul | 09 161 969 SS LLL'YL lze'el 0S¢ Aeyd JO Jyouag "sieak Jusdal Ul suoNNqUISIP ON

}snap
sues ol
sluuy SSI

1senbag
[SIVVEET|



Page 75

SI9YONOA

Buisn way) usamiaq

sajnqusip pue Jood jo

eLI9)1I0 8y} }oaW oym [IN|A

J0 ssoy uo s|doad Alaple

“1eak yoea spuny  Ajuspi 0} sioquiaw [eo0 ]
9AJI9SaI BNUBABI ‘INIA Jo ssoy uo ajdoad

10 pajouysalun  Auspje Joj spuny Jood Joy

BU} JO Y10Z/L 8s!iiN ®lqe|ieAe si |81 3F 4O |ejo} v

Koljod saniasay uonnquysig pasodouad

¥T/0T/¥T Pa323yd anjeA puny

18l ¥6- (5124 9C 6869 686'Y 000°C
EEVNEEEN] spung

uonnquisigq anuanay EYNEEEN spung

10§ d|qe|IBAY 994 JIpNY Jo asn awoou| anuanay Jo  [eyde) 1o

junowy JoN pajewnysg pasodold pojewysg onjeA [BJO] PaOMISaIuUn  PajoLISay

SjuBWISBAUY + JSENbaq [eulbLQ = Spun- [e)des Jo pejolsey

370N
INA
Jo ssoy
a|doad "IN O ssoy
paby ayj ul suosiad pabe Jo Jalal 104 "0 F SAI993l )sanbag
- spun4 yoea oym sjuaidioas Buiaiasap Jo s sepiroid  weybuipaT

1004 Ajueyn Jequiew ysued -Alenuue ino pred suonnquisiq  Uouuryoe

snip pund jsnij
pung 10 uonnqusiq 10 fjueyn
joadA)] AKueys JU823Y UO sjUBWIWOY pue asoding jo aweN

1 XION3ddV SANNH LSNYL ANV ALIMVHO S31SI ANV NYO1 ‘NvEOo



Page 76

ojul 8Jow pasN

“1eah yoeas spuny
BAI9SBl BNUBABI

10 pajoLlsaIun

Y} JO y10¢/L asiiin

“1eah yoes spuny
BAJBSal anuUsAal

J0 pajoulsalun

U3 40 U10z/L BslnN

Koljod saniasay

ojul 80w pasN

“aln)ipuadxa ino Bues
Juswalels e apiroid oym
21D }NPY O} pa.Idjsuel |

awoou|
s|qe|ieAe sy asijiin

pue eLa)Io 198w jey) puny
0] $$900€ 10} uojjesldde
399s 0} 92IAI9S UONEINP]

uonnquysig pasodouad

¥T/0T/¥Z Pa323y2 anje puny

vTv'6 LSL'S- S6€9 98.'8 LSL'60Y 868°LCT 6S8°TZE
L 3 0 19¢€ €¢ 8€¢
Z8 8¢. 98 6¥2'ce 9.'v1L G8v's
6658 162'G- 959'G 00,8 VAN T44 LLelt 9e0'ele

3 3 3 3 3 3 3

EEVNEEEN] spung

uonnquisigq anuanay EYNEEEN spung
10§ d|qe|IBAY 994 JIpNY Jo asn awoou| anuanay Jo  [eyde) 1o

junowy JoN pajewnysg pasodold pojewysg onjeA [BJO] PaOMISaIuUn  PajoLISay

pun4 1BYIO

SJUBLISBAUY + }SBNDS] [BUIBLIO = SpUN- [e}de) I0 pejolisey
310N

pun4
1sna|

‘uoljeLwIojul ON "SJeak Jusoal Ul suonqgu}sip oN

‘JSNJ} [1oUno)
leuoiBay apAjoyiens xa ue aq Aew }1 aAaljaq

am alojalay) |AB1y Jo AlJuno) Jawloy ayy Jo

sJsnu] Jo sisi| 8y} uo seadde jou pIp )l JoABMOY

‘ysnu] sy} Buipunolins pjay uoneusWwNoop

pun4 lelolyo ou si alay “a|doad Apapje 4oy
Jsni] puny AepljoH "sJeak juaoal ul suolnNquisip oN

‘Aidde jouueo ybingsus|aH pue aing

uly}Im suoljes|ueBlo pue S|enpIAIpUl 810}818Y}
JABIY Jo AyunoD, Jewuoy sy} 0} sayddy
'90U)SIXd S,)I JO BIEME 3 JOU [|IM Auew

se jsnu] siy} wouj spuny Joy Aldde ues Asyy
S|00Y0S 8SIApY ‘suopiesiueBlo pue sjenpiAlpul
0} sjuesb Buinssi Aq ||AB1y Jo Ajuno) Jawioy sy
ulyym ajdoad BunoA pue uaip|iyo Joj uolesnpa
O JuswadueApe 8y} 104 ‘suolesldde

Aueyp 30 1di192a1 uo Jno pred Ajlsnoinaid syuels

Isni)
pung 10
joadA)] AKueys

uonnqysia
JU803Yy UO SjUBWIWOY pue asoding

sjsni) Aipung

1senbag
uapno-
MIOAN [elo0g

0961
‘awsyos
snay
|euoneonp3
11ABay

Jo Auno)

pund jsnij
10 fueyo
Jo aweN

| XION3ddV SANN4 1SNAL ANV ALRIVHO 3AIM TIONNOD



Page 77

Argyll and Bute Council

Combhairle Earra Ghaidheal agus Bhoid

Misses MacGillivray Trust

Annual Report and Financial Statements

2013-2014

For the Year ended 31 March 2014

Scottish Charity Number SC019593



Misses MacGillivray Trust
Contents

Page 78

Trustees’ Annual Report
Independent Auditor's Report
Statement of Receipts and Payments
Statement of Balances

Notes to the Accounts

Page 1

Page
2-5
6-7

10



Page 79

Misses MacGillivray Trust
Trustees’ Annual Report — For the Year ended 31 March 2014

The Trustees present their annual report together with the financial statements and the Independent
Auditor’s report for the year ended 31 March 2014.

REFERENCE AND ADMINISTRATION INFORMATION

Charity Name: Misses MacGillivray Trust

Charity Number: SC019593

Principal Office: Argyli and Bute Council
Kilmory

Lochgilphead

Argyll PA31 8RT

Current Trustees: Councillor Len Scoullar
Councillor Douglas Philand
Councillor Dick Walsh
Councillor Isobel Strong
Councillor Ellen Morton
Councillor Roddy McCuish
Councillor James Robb
Councillor Aileen Morton
Councillor Alex McNaughton
Councillor Alexander Taylor
Councillor Alistair MacDougall
Councillor Anne Horn
Councillor Bruce Marshall
Councillor David Kinniburgh
Councillor Donald Kelly
Councillor Donald Macmillan
Councillor Duncan Maclintyre
Councillor Elaine Robertson
Councillor Gary Mulvaney
Councillor George Freeman
Councillor lain MacDonald
Cauncillor James McQueen
Councillor John McAlpine
Councillor John Semple
Councillor Louise Glen-Lee
Councillor Mary Jean Devon
Councillor Maurice Corry
Councillor Michael Breslin
Councillor Richard Trail
Councillor Robert Graham Maclntyre
Councillor Robert Macintyre

Page 2



Page 80
Misses MacGillivray Trust
Trustees’ Annual Report — For the Year ended 31 March 2014

Current Trustees continued: Councillor Robin Currie
Councillor Rory Colville
Councillor Vivien Dance
Councitlor William Blair

Other Trustees who served during Councillor Frederick Hall (Resigned 16/03/14)
the year:
Honorary Secretary: Douglas Hendry

Director of Customer Services
Argyll and Bute Council

Honorary Treasurer: Bruce West, FCCA
Head of Strategic Finance
Argyll and Bute Council

Independent Auditor: Fiona Mitchell-Knight

Assistant Director, Audit Services
Audit Scotland

4™ Floor, 8 Nelson Mandela Place
Glasgow

G2 1BT

STRUCTURE, GOVERNANCE AND MANAGEMENT

Governing Document

A bequest of £100 each was made by Jessie D MacGillivray, Anne | MacGillivray and Margaret G
MacGillivray, in 1951 to Argyll County Council. Noted in the minutes of the Finance Committee of
Argyll County Council on 9 January 1952.

Appointment of Trustees

The trustees of the charities are the elected members {councillors) of Argyll and Bute Council. Trustees
are appointed through their election to Argyll and Bute Council.

Page 3



Page 81

Misses MacGillivray Trust
Trustees’ Annual Report — For the Year ended 31 March 2014

Organisational Structure

The trustees (as the elected members of the council) meet once a year at the AGM to consider and
approve the annual report and financial statements and any other business such as future plans and
the reorganisation of trust funds. The trustees delegate the day to day administration of the charities
to officers of the Council. The Council has established a range of committees with delegated powers to
allow it to discharge its business effectively. This includes the management of charities. The Council
has an approved constitution that governs the conduct of business by the Council and covers standing
orders for meetings, a scheme of administration and delegation, financial and security regulations,
contract standing orders and an ethical framework.

Related Parties
Trustees hold this position because they are elected members of Argyll and Bute Council. Argyll and
Bute Council provides administration services to the Trust.

Risk Management

The Head of Strategic Finance of Argyll and Bute Council has taken the steps required by trustees to
consider the major risks to which the charity is exposed, in particular those related to its operation and
finance, and to be satisfied that the systems are in place to mitigate the exposure to the major risks.

Management of Funds and Investment Policy

The Trustees rely upon the expertise of Argyll and Bute Council to manage the investments to ensure
the maximum return at least risk to the charity. In this way, the income stream for the future benefit
of the charity is protected.

The funds of the charity are deposited with Argyll and Bute Council. There is an investment of £100in a
local bond (see note 8). For the balance of the funds the charity receives interest at the average
market rate for the Council’s borrowing. The interest received from Argyll and Bute Council is shown
in the Statement of Receipts and Payments.

OBJECTIVES AND ACTIVITIES

The object of the fund is for the benefit of any sick or paor persons in the Parish of Kilninver and
Kilmelford. The charity makes grants in accordance with this object.

ACHIEVEMENTS AND PERFORMANCE

In the year to 31 March 2014, there were no grants made.

FINANCIAL REVIEW

Overview

The trust is dormant. Income during 2013/14 came from interest from deposits with Argyll and Bute
Council of £2 (2012/13: £3) and local bond interest of £1 (2012/13: £1). The trust held cash and bank
of £634 as at 31 March 2014 (2013: £631} and a local bond of £100 (2013: £100).

Page 4



Page 82

Misses MacGillivray Trust
Trustees’ Annual Report — For the Year ended 31 March 2014

Reserves Policy

The unrestricted free reserves at the financial year-end were £334 (2013: £331). This includes cash and
bank only repayable on demand. The Trust has no explicit reserves policy, but the “capital” of the fund
(as identified from the governing documents or available evidence) is held effectively as a permanent
endowment, with only the annual income available for disbursement in the year via the unrestricted
reserve. The unrestricted reserves are available for the objects of the trust.

FUTURE PLANS

Argyll and Bute Council are continuing to conduct a review of all its charitable trusts with a view to
gaining approval from OSCR to reorganise under Section 39-45 of the Charities and Trustees
Investment (Scotland) Act 2005 and the 2007 Regulations.

CONCLUSION
The charity did not undertake any activities during the year.

From 2013-2014 an audit is required to be carried out by the appointed auditor of Argyll and Bute
Council in accordance with the requirements of the Local Government {Scotland) Act 1973.

The appointed auditor of Argyll and Bute Council is Audit Scotland and the Trustees would like to thank
them for undertaking this task.

DECLARATION

Approved and authorised for issue by the trustees on 25" September and signed on their behalf by:

Signature(s): @ %13 (;)LM(L L,\VJ\

Full names(s): ROnh~ NG cuisv Bruce West
Position: Trusiee Honorary Treasurer
Date: 25/09/14 25/09/14

Page 5




Page 83

Misses MacGillivray Trust
Independent Auditor’s Report

Independent auditor’s report to the trustees of the Misses MacGillivray Trust and the Accounts
Commission for Scotland

[ have audited the financial statements of the Misses MacGillivray Trust for the vear ended 31 March
2014 under Part Vil of the Local Government (Scotland) Act 1973 and section 44(1){c} of the Charities
and Trustee Investment {Scotland) Act 2005. The financial statements comprise the receipts and
payments account, statement of balances, and the related notes. The financial reporting framework
that has been applied in their preparation is a receipts and payments basis.

This report is made solely to the parties to whom it is addressed in accordance with Part VIl of the
Local Government (Scotland) Act 1973 and for no other purpose. In accordance with paragraph 125 of
the Code of Audit Practice approved by the Accounts Commission for Scotland, | do not undertake to
have responsibilities to members or officers, in their individual capacities, or to third parties.

Respective responsibilities of the trustees and auditer

The trustees are responsible for the preparation of the financial statements which properly present the
receipts and payments of the charity. My responsibility is to audit and express an opinion on the
financial statements in accordance with applicable law and International Standards on Auditing (UK
and Ireland) as required by the Code of Audit Practice approved by the Accounts Commission for
Scotland. Those standards require me to comply with the Auditing Practices Board’s Ethical Standards
for Auditors.

Scope of the audit of the financial statements

An audit involves obtaining evidence about the amounts or disclosures in the financial statements
sufficient to give reasonable assurance that the financial statements are free from material
misstatement, whether caused by fraud or error. This includes an assessment of: whether the
accounting policies are appropriate to the charity’s circumstances and have been consistently applied
and adequately disclosed; the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by the
trustees; and the overall presentation of the financial statements. In addition, | read al! the financial
and non-financial information in the annual report to identify material inconsistencies with the audited
financial statements and to identify any information that is apparently materially incorrect based on,
or materially inconsistent with, the knowledge acquired by me in the course of performing the audit. If
I become aware of any apparent material misstatements or inconsistencies I consider the implications
for my report.

Opinion on financial statements

In my opinion the financial statements:

s properly present the receipts and payments of the charity for the year ended 31 March 2014
and its statement of balances at that date; and

e have been prepared in accordance with the requirements of the Charities and Trustee
Investment (Scotland) Act 2005, and regulations 9(1), (2} and (3) of The Charities Accounts
(Scotland) Regulations 2006.

Page 6



Page 84
Misses MacGillivray Trust

Independent Auditor’s Report

Other matter - unaudited comparative amounts

The financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2013 were not audited. The comparative
amounts in the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2014 are therefore unaudited.

Opinion on other prescribed matter

In my opinion the information given in the Trustees’ Annual Report for the fina ncial year for which the
financial statements are prepared is consistent with the financial statements.

Matters on which 1 am required to report by exception
| am required by The Charity Accounts (Scotland) Regulations 2006 to report o you if, in my opinion:

» proper accounting records have not been kept; or
» the financial statements are not in agreement with the accounting records; or
s | have not received all the information and explanations | require for my audit.

i have nothing to report in respect of these matters.

(ol /‘/{ VIPUUAJ.L.JE/“

Fiona Mitchell-Knight

Assistant Director, Audit Services

Audit Scotland

4th Floor, The Athenaeum Building

8 Nelson Mandela Place, Glasgow, G2 1BT

30 September 2014

Fiona Mitchell-Knight is eligible to act as an auditor in terms of Part Vli of the Local Government
{Scotland) Act 1973.

Page 7



Page 85

Misses MacGillivray Trust
Statement of Receipts and Payments — For the Year ended March 2014

Permanent Total Total
Unrestricted Endowment - Funds Funds
Note Funds Funds =~ 2014 2013
£ g g £
RECEIPTS L
Income frominvestments other than land and buildngs 4 3 - :'3 : 4
Total Receipts 3 - SR ) 4
PAYMENTS
Charitable Activities - Grants and donations 5 - - o -
Total Payments - T -
Surplus / (Deficit) for Year 3 - SRR IR 4

All income in 2014 and 2013 relates to unrestricted funds.

The notes on page 10 form an integral part of these accounts.

Page 8



Page 86

Misses MacGillivray Trust
Statement of Balances as at 31 March 2014

Cash and Bank Balances
Opening Balances

Surplus for year

Closing Balances

Investments
Market Value

Cost

The notes on page 10 form an integral part of these accounts.

Permanent Permanent : o

Unrestricted Endowment Total Funds Unrestricted Endowment Total Funds:
Note Funds Funds - 2014 Funds Funds 2013
2 £ £ £ £ - £

331 300 ) _ 831 327 300 ¢ 627
3 - -3 4 - 4,

334 300 634 331 300 631

100 - 100 100 - 100

100 - 100 100 - 100

Approved and authorised for issue by the trustees on 25" September 2014 and signed on their behalf

by:

Signature(s}): @ (M/“ ebu/\ Q_\ﬂ\f‘/(\

Full names(s}): ROhh7 RECUUEW Bruce West
Position: Trustee Honorary Treasurer
Date: 25/09/14 25/09/14

Page 9



Misses MacGillivray Trust
Notes 1o the Accounts

Page 87

1.

7.

8.

Basis of Accounting

These accounts have been prepared on the Receipts and Payments basis in accordance with the
Charities and Trustee Investment {Scotland) Act 2005 and the Charities Accounts {Scotland)
Regulations 2006 {(as amended).

Fund Accounting
(a) Unrestricted funds are those that may be used at the discretion of the trustees in
furtherance of the objects of the charity.

{b) Permanent endowment funds are those that the original capital cannot be spent as income
and must remain in the form of investments. Any income return generated by the invested
endowment may be spent on the activities of the trust.

Taxation
The charity is not liable to income or capital gains tax on its charitable activities. Irrecoverable VAT
is included in the expense to which it relates.

Trustee Remuneration, Expenses and Related Party Transactions
(@) No remuneration or expenses were paid to charity trustees or persons connected to a
trustee during the year (2013: Nil).

{b}  The trust received interest of £2 (2012/13 £3} from deposits with Argyll and Bute Council
and also local bond interest of £1 (2012/13: £1). All transactions incoming and outgoing are
made via the Council’s accounts.

(c) There were no other transactions between the charity and any trustee or any connected
person during the year (2013: Nil)

Grants
In the year to 31 March 2014, there were no grants made.

Cash and Bank Balances

During the year the trust balances were held by Argyll and Bute Council, which manages the
administration of the funds on behalf of the Trustees. No costs were incurred by the trust for this
administration. The Council also acts as the banker for the charity and, as detailed above, all
transactions incoming and outgoing are made via the Council’s accounts. The balances are
repayable on demand. Interest is payable on balances.

Changes to the Accounts
The comparative figures in the Statement of Balances have been restated to distinguish
endowment funds separately.

Investments

The charity holds a three-year fixed term deposit £100 local bond from Argyll and Bute Council,
repayable on 30 September 2015. The rate is 0.87%. This is continuation of historic practice.

Page 10



Page 88



Page 89

Argyll and Bute Council

Combhairle Earra Ghaidheal agus Bhoid

McCaig Trust

Annual Report and Financial Statements
2013-2014

For the Year ended 31 March 2014

Scottish Charity Number: 5C019599



Page 90
McCaig Trust

Contents

Trustees' Annual Report
Independent Auditor's Report
Statement of Financial Activities
Balance Sheet

Notes to the Financial Statements

Page 1

Page
2-6
7-8

10
11-14



Page 91

McCaig Trust
Trustees’ Annual Report — For the Year ended 31 March 2014

The Trustees present their annual report together with the financial statements and the Independent
Auditor’s report for the year ended 31 March 2014.

REFERENCE AND ADMINISTRATION INFORMATION

Charity Name: McCaig Trust

Scottish Charity Number: SC019599

Principal Office: Argylt and Bute Council
Kiimory

Lochgilphead

Argyll PA31 8RT

Current Trustees: Councillor Len Scoullar
Councillor Douglas Philand
Councillor Dick Walsh
Councillor Isobel Strong
Councillior Ellen Morton
Councillor Roddy McCuish
Councillor James Robb
Councillor Aileen Morton
Councillor Alex McNaughton
Councillor Alexander Taylor
Councillor Alistair MacDougall
Councillor Anne Horn
Councillor Bruce Marshall
Councillor David Kinniburgh
Councillor Donald Kelly
Councillor Donald Macmillan
Councillor Duncan Maclintyre
Councillor Elaine Robertson
Councillor Gary Mulvaney
Councillor George Freeman
Councillor lain MacDonald
Councillor James McQueen
Councillor John McAlpine
Councillor John Semple
Councillor Louise Glen-Lee
Councillor Mary Jean Devon
Councillor Maurice Corry
Councillor Michael Bresiin
Councillor Richard Trail
Councillor Robert Graham Macintyre
Councillor Robert Macintyre

Page 2



Page 92
McCaig Trust
Trustees’ Annual Report — For the Year ended 31 March 2014

Current Trustees continued: Councillor Robin Currie
Councillor Rory Colville
Councillor Vivien Dance
Councillor William Blair

Other Trustees who served during Councilor Frederick Hall (Resigned 16/03/14}
the year:
Honorary Secretary: Douglas Hendry

Director of Customer Services
Argyll and Bute Council

Honorary Treasurer: Bruce West, FCCA
Head of Strategic Finance
Argyll and Bute Council

Independent Auditor: Fiona Mitchell-Knight

Assistant Director, Audit Services
Audit Scotland

4" Floor, 8 Nelson Mandela Place
Glasgow

G2 1BT

STRUCTURE, GOVERNANCE AND MANAGEMENT

Governing Document
Toward the cost of library and institute, Oban

Appointment of Trustees

The trustees of the charities are the elected members {councillors) of Argyll and Bute Council. Trustees
are appointed through their election to Argyll and Bute Council.

Page 3



Page 93

McCaig Trust
Trustees’ Annual Report — For the Year ended 31 March 2014

Organisational Structure

The trustees (as the elected members of the council) meet once a year at the AGM to consider and
apprave the annual report and financial statements and any other business such as future plans and
the reorganisation of trust funds. The trustees delegate the day to day administration of the charities
to officers of the Council. The Council has established a range of committees with delegated powers to
allow it to discharge its business effectively. This includes the management of charities. The Council
has an approved constitution that governs the conduct of business by the Council and covers standing
orders for meetings, a scheme of administration and delegation, financial and security regulations,
contract standing orders and an ethical framework.

Related Parties
Trustees hold this position because they are elected members of Argyll and Bute Council. Argyll and
Bute Council provides administration services to the Trust at no cost to the Trust.

Risk Management

The Head of Strategic Finance of Argyll and Bute Council has taken the steps required by trustees to
consider the major risks to which the charity is exposed, in particular those related to its operation and
finance, and to be satisfied that the systems are in place to mitigate the exposure to the major risks.

Management of Funds and Investment Policy

The Trustees rely upon the expertise of Argyll and Bute Council to manage the investments to ensure
the maximum return at least risk to the charity. In this way, the income stream for the future benefit
of the charity is protected.

The Section 95 Officer of the Council {Head of Strategic Finance} is responsible for securing the proper
management of the investments of the trust. The day-to-day management of investments is
performed by external investment managers under a discretionary agreement.

OBJECTIVES AND ACTIVITIES

The object of the fund is to contribute towards the cost of a library and institute in Oban.

ACHIEVEMENTS AND PERFORMANCE

in the year to 31 March 2014, there were no grants made.

Page 4



Page 94
McCaig Trust

Trustees’ Annual Report — For the Year ended 31 March 2014

FINANCIAL REVIEW

Investments and Reserves
The funds increased by £304 (2013 - £3,635). The reserves of the trust at 31 March 2014 amount to
£80,625, £46,165 in unrestricted {revenue) funds and £34,460 in endowment {capital) funds. These
funds are invested as follows:

Local Government Bonds 7,600
Government Bonds 6,083
Stocks and Shares 20,777
Cash in Investment Portfolio -

Investments in Endowment Funds 34,460
Debtor Barclays Wealth Undistributed Income 91
Creditor Audit Scotland Audit Fee 1,101
Cash and Bank - Argyll & Bute Council 47,175

7,600
6,294
20,339

34,233
93

45,995

Over the year, the value of investments increased from £34,233 to £34,460. The stockbrokers,
Barclays Wealth, did not buy or sell any shares during the year therefore the cash holding
remained at £nil. An investment gain of £227 brings the investments in the financial statements

to market value on 31 March 2014.

The change in cash balances from £45,995 to £47,175 is due to investment income receivable of

£1,236 less investment management costs paid by cheque of £57.

Reserves Policy

Unrestricted free reserves at 31 March 2014 were £46,165. The Trust has no explicit reserves policy,
but the endowment funds of the trust are held for capital growth and to provide an annual income.
Income only from the investments may be distributed on an annual basis to ensure that the original
funds grow over time. No specific targets have been set for either the endowment or unrestricted

funds. Any unspent income is held in the unrestricted funds.

Income and Expenditure

The Statement of Financial Activities on page 9 provides an analysis of the income and expenditure for

the twelve months to 31 March 2014.

Income for the year amounted to £1,236 (2013 - £1,284). Expenditure was incurred on stockbrokers’
fees of £58 (2013- £95) and Audit fee of £1,101 (2013 Nil). An unrealised “paper” gain of £227 {2013 —

£2,446) was recognised for changes in the market value of investments.

Page 5



Page 95

McCaig Trust
Trustees’ Annual Report - For the Year ended 31 March 2014

FUTURE PLANS

Argyll and Bute Council are continuing to conduct a review of all its charitable trusts with a view to
gaining approval from OSCR to reorganise under Section 39-45 of the Charities and Trustees
Investment (Scotland) Act 2005 and the 2007 Regulations,

CONCLUSION
The reserves of the trust increased by £304 in the year.
The trust made no awards during the year.

From 2013-2014 an audit is required to be carried out by the appointed auditor of Argyll & Bute
Council in accordance with the requirements of the Local Government (Scotland) Act 1973.

The appointed auditor of Argyll and Bute Council is Audit Scotland and the Trustees would like to thank
them for undertaking this task.

DECLARATION

Approved and authorised for issue by the trustees on 25th September 2014 and signed on their behalf
by:

Signature(s):

DN Ceul

v [hoft

Full names(s):

Roh iy VRO L gvy

Bruce West

Position:

Trustee

Honorary Treasurer

Date:

25/09/14

25/09/14

Page 6




Page 96
McCaig Trust

Independent Auditor’s Report

Independent auditor’s report to the trustees of the McCaig Trust and the Accounts Commission for
Scotland

| have audited the financial statements of the McCaig Trust for the year ended 31 March 2014 under
Part Vil of the Local Government {Scotland) Act 1973 and section 44{1)(c) of the Charities and Trustee
Investment (Scotland) Act 2005. The financial statements comprise the statement of the financial
activities, the balance sheet, the cash flow statement and the related notes. The financial reporting
framework that has been applied in their preparation is applicable law and United Kingdom Accounting
Standards (United Kingdom Generally Accepted Accounting Practice).

This report is made solely to the parties to whom it is addressed in accordance with Part VIl of the
Local Government {Scotland) Act 1973 and for no other purpose. In accordance with paragraph 125 of
the Code of Audit Practice approved by the Accounts Commission for Scotland, | do not undertake to
have responsibilities to members or officers, in their individual capacities, or to third parties.

Respective responsibilities of the trustees and auditor

The trustees are responsible for the preparation of the financial statements which give a true and fair
view. My responsibility is to audit and express an opinion on the financial statements in accordance
with applicable law and International Standards on Auditing (UK and Ireland) as required by the Code
of Audit Practice approved by the Accounts Commission for Scotland. Those standards require me to
comply with the Auditing Practices Board’s Ethical Standards for Auditors.

Scope of the audit of the financial statements

An audit involves obtaining evidence about the amounts or disclosures in the financial statements
sufficient to give reasonable assurance that the financial statements are free from material ,
misstatement, whether caused by fraud or error. This includes an assessment of: whether the
accounting policies are appropriate to the charity’s circumstances and have been consistently applied
and adequately disclosed; the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by the
trustees; and the overall presentation of the financial statements. In addition, | read all the financial
and non-financial information in the annual report to identify material inconsistencies with the audited
financial statements and to identify any information that is apparently materially incorrect based on,
or materially inconsistent with, the knowledge acquired by me in the course of performing the audit. If
| become aware of any apparent material misstatements or inconsistencies | consider the implications
for my report.

Page 7



Page 97

McCaig Trust
Independent Auditor’s Report

Opinion on financial statements

In my opinion the financial statements:

° give a true and fair view of the state of the charity’s affairs as at 31 March 2014 and
of its incoming resources and application of resources for the year then ended;

e have been properly prepared in accordance with United Kingdom Generally
Accepted Accounting Practice; and

° have been prepared in accordance with the requirements of the Charities and
Trustee Investment (Scotland) Act 2005, and regulation 8 of The Charities Accounts
{Scotland) Regulations 2006.

Other matter - unaudited comparative amounts

The financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2013 were not audited. The comparative
amounts in the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2014 are therefore unaudited.

Opinion on other prescribed matter

In my opinion the information given in the Trustees’ Annual Report for the financial year for which the
financial statements are prepared is consistent with the financial statements.

Matters on which | am required to report by exception

| am required by The Charity Accounts {Scotland) Regulations 2006 to report to you if, in my opinion:

° proper accounting records have not been kept; or
e the financial statements are not in agreement with the accounting records; or
® | have not received all the information and explanations | require for my audit.

| have nothing to report in respect of these matters,

gﬁ’“—f«t« b/{ b M/LLWUE’.L

Fiona Mitchell-Knight

Assistant Director, Audit Services

Audit Scotland

4th Floor, The Athenaeum Building

8 Nelson Mandela Place, Glasgow, G2 1BT

30 September 2014

Fiona Mitchell-Knight is eligible to act as an auditor in terms of Part VIl of the Local Government
(Scotland) Act 1973.

Page 8



Page 98
McCaig Trust

Statement of Financial Activities — For Year ended March 2014

Permanent .. Total Total
Unrestricted Endowment - Funds Funds
Note Funds Funds .. - 2014 2013
e e :_.5. :.. e ¢
INCOMING RESOURCES e
Incoming rescurces from generating funds: R G

Investment income from managed funds 5 1,073 - coo - 1,073 1,106

Interest from short-term deposits 163 - 1683 178
Total Incoming Resources 1,236 - : 1,236 1,284
RESOURCES EXPENDED
Costs of generating funds:

Investment management cosis g 58 - 95
Audit Fee 7 1,101 -
Charitable Activities:

Grants aw arded 8 - -
Total Resources Expended 1,159 - g5
Net inc?ming/(-outgoing) resources before other 77 . CnlF 77 1,189
recognised gains/{losses) SRR
OTHER RECOGNISED GAINS AND (LOSSES)

Gains/{losses) on investment assets g _

Realised gains/(losses) - - ' A - -
Unrealised gains/(losses) a7 e PRT 2,446
Total Gainsand (Losses) on Investment Assets - 227 L 227 2,446
Net Movement in Funds 77 227 :. _3_0_4_'- 3,635
Total funds brought forw ard 10 46,088 34233 80,321 76,686
Total funds carried forward 46,165 34,460 ' 80,625 80,321

All incoming resources and resources expended derive from continuing activities.

The notes on pages 11 to 14 form an integral part of these accounts.

Page 9



McCaig Trust

Page 99

Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2014

Fixed Asseils
Investments
Total Fixed Assots

Current Assets
Debtors
Cash at Bank and at Hand

Total Current Assets

Current Liabilities
Creditor
Total Current Asssts

Net Assets

Funds of the Charity
Unrestricted Funds
Endow ment Funds
Total Funds

Noite

10

12

13

Permanent o Permanent TR :
Unrestricted Endowment Total Funds Unrestricted Endowment = Total Funds
Funds Fends L2014 Funds Funds o 2013
£ £ iE £ £ £
- 34,460 34,460 - 34,233 34233
- 34,460 34,460 - 34,233 34,233
91 ST - 93 93
47,175 47,475 45,995 - 45,995
47,266 - | 47,266 45,088 - .. 46,088
P
1,101 1,101 -
il
1,101 - 1,101 - -
46,165 34,460 80,625 46,088 34,233 80,321
46,165 - 48,165 46,088 46,088
- 34,460 . 34,460 34,233 34,233
46,165 34,460 80,625 46,088 34,233 80,321

The notes on pages 11 to 14 form an integral part of these financial statements.

Approved and authorised for issue by the trustees on 25th September 2014 and signed on their behalf

by:
Signature(s): @,

gnature(s) QLU Coof IRV
Full names(s): RGDOT PAL CusW Bruce West
Position: Trustee Honarary Treasurer
Date: 25/08/14 25/09/14

Page 10



Page 100
McCaig Trust

Notes to the Financial Statements

1. Basis of Preparation
The principal accounting policies are summarised below. The accounting policies have been
applied consistently throughout the year and the preceding year.

1.1. Basis of Accounting
The financial statements are prepared under the historic cost convention and in accordance with:

a) Accounting and Reporting by Charities — Statement of Recornmended Practice (SORP 2005
- 2n Edition); and the Financial Reporting Standard for Smaller Entities (FRSSE) (Effective
April 2008)

b) The Charities and Trustee Investment (Scotland) Act 2005 and the Charities Accounts
(Scotland) Regulations 2006 (as amended).
2. Accounting Policies

2.1. Form of Financial Statements

a) Unrestricted funds are those that may be used at the discretion of the trustees in the
furtherance of the objects of the charity.

b} The permanent endowment funds are invested in perpetuity and derive an annual
investment income which is available for distribution.

2.2 Incoming Resources

a) All incoming resources are recognised and included in the Statement of Financial Activities
when the charity becomes entitled to the resources; the trustees are virtually certain they
will receive the resources and the monetary value can be measured with sufficient
reliability. The following specific policies are applied to particular categories of income.

b) Income from investments is included in the year to which it relates.

¢) Investments gains and losses includes any gain or loss on the sale of investments and any
gain or loss resulting from revaluing investments to market value at the end of the year.

d) The value of the services provided free of charge by Argyll & Bute Council has not been
included in the accounts but is described in the trustees’ annual report.

2.3 Resources Expended

a) All expenditure is included in the Statement of Financia! Activities on an accrual basis and is
recognised when there is a legal or constructive obligation to pay out resources.

2.4 Investments

a) Investments held as fixed assets quoted on a recognised stock exchange are valued at mid-
market value at the balance sheet date.

b) Barclays Wealth manages the investment portfolio of the trust under a discretionary
agreement.

Page 11



McCaig Trust
Notes to the Financial Statements

Page 101

3.

Taxation
The charity is not liable to income or capital gains tax on its charitable activities. Irrecoverable VAT

is included in the expense to which it relates.

Trustee Remuneration, Expenses and Related Party Transactions
(a) No remuneration or expenses were paid to charity trustees or persons connected to a
trustee during the year (2013: Nil).

(b) The trust received interest of £163 (2012/13 £178) from Argyll & Bute Council on
unrestricted reserves placed on short-term deposit with them and also local bond interest of
£78 (2012/13: £100). All transactions incoming and outgoing are made via the Council’s
accounts.

{c) There were no other transactions between the charity and any trustee or any connected
person during the year (2013: Nil)

Investment Income

Dividends and Interest from Investments 995 - 995 1,006”:
Income from Local Government Bond 78 - 78 100

Interest on Short-term d its with Argyll and
nterest on Short-term deposits with Argyll an 163 163 178

Investment Management Costs

In the year to 31 March 2014 investment management fees of £57 (2013 - £95) were paid to
Barclays Wealth. Broking costs associated with the sale of an investment are deducted from the
proceeds available to reinvest under the arrangement with the Stockbroker and are normally fully
charged to the “capital” permanent endowment funds. In 2013-2014, because no purchases or
sales were made, the fees of £58 were met from unrestricted funds.

Independent Auditors Report.
The independent auditor’s fee of £1,101 is included as an accrual within current liabilities.

Grants Awarded
During the year to 31 March 2014 no grants were awarded.

Gains and Losses on Investment Assets
No shareholdings were bought or sold during the year. A “paper” gain of £227 was recognised on
changes in the market value of investments (see note 10) and is an unrealised revaluation gain.

Page 12



Page 102

McCaig Trust

Notes to the Financial Statements

10. Fixed Asset Investments

pril 2013
Add/(deduct): net gain/loss on revaluation
in uninvested cash balance in Ca ital Account

Analysis of Investments

Investments listed on recognised stock exchange 26,860
Local Government Bonds 7,600
Cash held rt of thei tment portfolio

The charity holds two three-year fixed term deposit local bonds from Argyll & Bute Councii, one
far £7,000 with a rate of 1.02% repayable on 30 September 2015, and the other for £600 with a
rate of 1,08% repayable on 31 March 2015 in a continuation of historic practice.

An analysis of the net assets between funds for current and comparative figures is provided in the
balance sheet.

Material Investment Holdings
The following investments are worth more than 10% of the charity’s total investments:

- Schroder Unit TST Strategic Credit A Inc (£3,880)
- Aberdeen UK Track ORD GBP0.10 (£6,121)

- For & Col Inv TST Ord (£3,718)

- Martin Currie Equity (£3,816)

- Veritas Funds plc Equity (£5,249)

Page 13



McCaig Trust

Page 103

Notes to the Financial Statements

11. Cash and Bank Balances

Short-term depaosits with Argyll and Bute
Council:
Carrying value at 1 April 2013
Add: lodgements during year
{Deduct): withdrawals during year

During the year the above short term deposits were held by Argyll and Bute Council, which
manages the administration of the funds on behalf of the Trustees. The Council also acts as the
banker for the charity and, as detailed above, all transactions incoming and outgoing are made via
the Council’s accounts. No costs were incurred by the trust for this work. The balances are

repayable on demand. Interest is payable on balances.

12. Debtors: Amounts Falling Due within One Year
Debtors at 31 March 2014 were £91 (2013 - £93) and relate to undistributed dividends an interest

in the revenue account held by the stockbroker.

13. Movement in Funds

Unrestricted Revenue Funds
Permanent Endowment Funds
Total Funds =~

At o T

“1April - Incoming

2013  Resources
46,088 1,236
34,233 -
80,321 1,236

Page 14

(1,159)
0
(1,159)

o Outgoing _ .

Resources  Transfers

U A
- Gains/ 31 March
Losses - 2014
Sy ¢

- 46,165

227 34,460

227 80,625



Page 104



Page 105

Charity number: SC021328

Oban Common Good Fund
Trustees' report and financial statements

for the year ended 31 March 2014



Oban Common Good Fund

Contents

Legal and administrative information

Trustees' report

Auditors’ report to the trustees

Statement of financial activities

Balance sheet

Notes to the financial statements

Page 106

Page



Page 107

Oban Common Goeod Fund

Report of the trustees
for the year ended 31 March 2014

The trustees present their report and the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2014. The trustees who served
during the year and up to the date of this report are set out on page 1.

Structure, governance and management

Legal and Administrative Status

The Oban Common CGood Fund is regulated by the Local Government Scotland Act 1973, 1t is registered as a charity in
Scotland, and s recognised as a charity for taxation purposes by HM Revenue & Customs.

Recruitment and appointment of Management Committee
The management committee now censists of four councillors who represent the two wards of Oban.

The councillors are charity trustees for the purposes of charity law and are replaced by their successors during each local
government election,

Trustee induction and training

Most councillors are already familiar with the work of the charity and attend an introductory meeting with those
councillors who continue as trustees to introduce the most recent worlk of the charity and to introduce current objectives
and plans.

Organisational Structure

The trustees meet on a quarterly basis to review grant applications and monitor the fund's financial position. The trustees
use an agreed distribution policy in order to determine the approval and levet of grant assistance made available to the
applicant. Approval for grants over £5,000 requires the agreement of all trustees.

The trustees delegate day-to-day responsibility for the running of the fund to the secretary and fund administrators. The
fund administrators are appointed following a tendering process and the current administrators are R A Clement
Associates, Chartered Accountants.

Risk Management
The trustees have assessed the major risks to which the charity is exposed, and in particular those refated to the finance
of the fund, and are satisfied that systems are in place to mitigate exposure to the major risks.

Objectives and activities
The fund consists of a Revenue Account and a Capital Account, with the Capital Account being held in perpetuity with
no distribution permitted therefrom without the prior consent of Argyll & Bute Council as parent body.

The Revenue Account represents income available for distribution and the Capital invested in perpetuity derives an
annual investment income which is available for distribution annually once associated fund cests have been accounted
for.

The objectives are to administer the fund having regard to the interests of the inhabitants of the town of Oban. A
comprehensive distribution policy provides a framework for grant distributions.

Achicvements and performance

The Fund agreed the distribution of £26,330 in grants as detailed at Note 3 on page 8 of the financial statements.
Projects supported covered a wide spectrum of community activity in Oban arts, sporis, econcormic development and
cultural heritage. In the current climate of severe public finance constraints the Trustees recopnise that there will be
substantial pressures placed on the Fund in terms of the number of applications, which must be balanced against the
income to the Fund, which is subject to the vagaries of the stock market. [n terms of this latter issue the Trustees would
wish to express their gratitude to the Fund's Investment Brokers for their diligence.

Page 2



Oban Common Good Fund

Page 108

Legal and administrative information

Charity number

Business address

Trustees

Secretary

Auditors

Investment Advisors

5C021328

Argyll & Bute Council Area Office
Lom House

Albany Street

Oban

PA34 4AW

Counciller Elaine Robertson
Councilior [ain MacDonald
Councillor Fred Hall
Councillor Alistair MacDougall

Shirley MacLeed, Area Governance
Manager

Audit Scetland

g Nelson Mandela Place
Glasgow
G2 IBT

Barclays Wealth
Aurora Building
120 Bothwell Street
Glasgow

G2 7T

Page 1



Page 109

Oban Common Good Fund

Report of the trustees
for the year ended 31 March 2014

Finaneial review

Investment policy

An indepenclent stockbroker, Barclays Wealth, manages the portfolio of invested revenue and capital funds. Any excess
funds in the commercial current account are invested on a regular basis using a mirrored deposit account.

Reserves policy

The Oban Common Goed Fund invests the capital account in perpetuity in order o generate investment income to
distribute annually. The balance of undistributed funds in any year is maintained in a revenue account. This can be used
to increase the capital account value where the return from the capital account investments shows signs of diminishing in
real term value due to the economic climate.

Stated including the revaluation reserve, the restricted (Investment/Capital) Funds amount to £5,004,727 and the
unrestricted (Income/Revenue) Funds amount to £331,727 at 31 March 2014, Included within capital funds in property
with a Net Book Value of £555,230.

In conjunction with Barclays Wealth, the portfolio has been split between Capital and Revenue and furthermore by
narrower and wider investments from 3 st March 2010.

The investments were shown at market value at 31st March 2009, though the Revenue Account balance was effectively
stated at original cost and the balance shown as Capital until such time that the portfolio could be further allocated.

The basis of the allocation has been as follows. All narrower range investments are held in the Capital Fund; the wider

range of investments were allocated pro-rata based on the original cost figures at 31 March 2002 of the Revenue and
Capital funds afler first taking account of the ¢apital narrower range investments.

Statement as to disclosure of information to anditors
In so far as the trustees are aware:

- there is no relevant audit information of which the charity's auditors are unaware: and

- the trustees have taken all steps that they ought to have taken to make themselves aware of any relevant audit
information and to establish that the auditors are aware of that information.

Page 3



Page 110

Oban Common Good Fund

Report of the trustees
for the year ended 31 March 2014

Statement of trustees’ responsibilities
The trustees are responsible for preparing the Trustees' Annual Report and the financial statements in accordance with
applicable law and United Kingdom Accounting Standards (United Kingdom Generally Accepted Accounting Practice).

Law applicable to charities in Scotland requires the trustees to prepare financial statements for each financial year which

give a true and fajr view of charity and of the incoming resources and application of resources of the charity for that
year. In preparing these financial statements the trustees are required to:

- select suitable accounting policies and then apply them consistently;
- observe the methods and principles in the Charities SORP;
- make judgements and estimates that are reasonable and prudent;

- state whether applicable UK Accounting Standards have been followed, subject to any material departures disclosed
and explained in the financial statements; and

- prepare the financial statements on the gaing concern basis unless it is inappropriate to presume that the charity will
continue in operation.

The trustees are responsible for keeping proper accounting records which disclose with reasonable accuracy at any time
the financial position of the charity and enable them to ensure that the financial statements comply with the Charities
and Trustee Investment (Scotland) Act 2005 and regulation & of the Charities Accounts (Scotland) Regulations 2006 (as
amended), and the Lecal Government Scotland Act 1973, They are also responsible for safeguarding the assets of the
charity and hence for taking reasonable steps for the prevention and detection of fraud and other irregularities.

Approved and autherised for issue by the trustees on 25th September 2014 and signed on their behalf by:

I Vi =3 J LJ\AA

Elaine Robertson Bruce West
Trustee Honorary Treasurer

Page 4



Page 111

Independent auditor’s report to the trustees of the Oban Common Good and the Accounts
Commission for Scotland

| have audited the financial statements of the Oban Common Good for the year ended 31 March 2014
under Part VIl of the Local Government {Scotland) Act 1973 and section 44(1)(c} of the Charities and
Trustee Investment (Scotland) Act 2005. The financial statements comprise the statement of the
financial activities, the balance sheet, the cash flow statement and the related notes. The financial
reporting framework that has been applied in their preparation is applicable law and United Kingdom
Accounting Standards (United Kingdom Generally Accepted Accounting Practice).

This report is made solely to the parties to whom it is addressed in accordance with Part VIl of the
Local Government (Scotland) Act 1973 and for no other purpose. In accordance with paragraph 125 of
the Code of Audit Practice approved by the Accounts Commission for Scotland, | do not undertake to
have responsibilities to members or officers, in their individual capacities, or to third parties.

Respective responsibilities of the trustees and auditor

The trustees are responsible for the preparation of the financial statements which give a true and fair
view. My responsibility is to audit and express an opinion on the financial statements in accordance
with applicable law and International Standards on Auditing (UK and Ireland) as required by the Code
of Audit Practice approved by the Accounts Commission for Scotland. Those standards require me to
comply with the Auditing Practices Board’s Ethical Standards for Auditors.

Scope of the audit of the financial statements

An audit involves obtaining evidence about the amounts or disclosures in the financial statements
sufficient to give reasonable assurance that the financial statements are free from material
misstatement, whether caused by fraud or error. This includes an assessment of; whether the
accounting policies are appropriate to the charity’s circumstances and have been consistently applied
and adequately disclosed; the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by the
trustees; and the overall presentation of the financial statements. In addition, ! read all the financial
and non-financial information in the annual report to identify material inconsistencies with the audited
financial statements and to

identify any information that is apparently materially incorrect based on, or materially inconsistent
with, the knowledge acquired by me in the course of performing the audit. If | become aware of any
apparent material misstatements or inconsistencies | consider the implications for my report.

Opinion on financial statements

In my opinion the financial statements:



Page 112

° give a true and fair view of the state of the charity’s affairs as at 31 March 2014 and
of its incoming resources and application of resources for the year then ended;

° have been properly prepared in accordance with United Kingdom Generally
Accepted Accounting Practice; and

o have been prepared in accordance with the requirements of the Charities and
Trustee Investment {Scotiand) Act 2005, and regulation 8 of The Charities Accounts
(Scotland) Regulations 2006.

Other matter - unaudited comparative amounts

The financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2013 were not audited. The comparative
amounts in the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2014 are therefore unaudited.

Opinian on other prescribed matter

In my opinion the information given in the Trustees’ Annual Report for the financial year for which the
financial statements are prepared is consistent with the financial statements.

Matters on which | am required to report by exception

I am required by The Charity Accounts {Scotland} Regulations 2006 to report to you if, in my opinion:

e proper accounting records have not been kept; or
o the financial statements are not in agreement with the accounting records; or
° I have not received all the information and explanations | require for my audit.

| have nothing to report in respect of these matters.

ﬁ/‘mq /iu A AP

Fiona Mitchell-Knight

Assistant Director, Audit Services

Audit Scotland

4th Floor, The Athenaeum Building

8 Nelson Mandela Place, Glasgow, G2 1BT

30 September 2014

Fiona Mitchell-Knight is eligible to act as an auditor in terms of part Vil of the Local Government
(Scatland) Act 1973.



Page 113

Oban Common Good Fund
Statement of financial activities

For the year ended 31 March 2014

Revenue Capital 2014 2013
funds funds Total Total
Notes £ £ £ £
Incoming resources
[ncoming resources from generating funds:

Investment income 2 50,331 - 50,331 50,897
Total incoming resources 50,331 - 50,331 30,897
Resources expended
Costs of generating funds:

Investment management costs 2,588 - 2,588 4,039
Charitable activities 31,010 108,839 139,849 139,578
Governance costs 4 23 - 23 8
Total resources expended 33,62t 108,839 142,460 163,625
Net incoming/(outgoing) resources

before transfers 16,710 {108,839) (92,129) (112,728)
Transter between funds (20,323) 20,323 - -
Net incoming/(outgoing) resources before
other recognised gains and losses (3,613) (88,316)  (92,129) (112,728)
Other recognised gains and losses
Movement on Revaluation

of assets - Capital 3 - 3,476,792 3,476,792 96,361
Realised Gains on investment assets 4,666 11,422 16,088 9,867
Movement on Revaluation 12,418 - 12,418 32,850

of investment assets - Revenue fund

Net movement in funds 13,471 3,399,698 3,413,160 26,350
Total funds brought forward 318,236 [,605,029 1,923,285 1,126,858
Prior year adjustment - - - 770,077
Restated total funds brought forward 318,256 1,603,029 1,923,285 1,896,935
Total funds carried forward 331,727 5,004,727 3,336,454 1,923 285

The notes on pages 9 te 14 form an integral part of these financial statements.

Page 7



Oban Common Good Fund

Balance sheet
as at 31 March 2014

Fixed assets

Tangible assets

Investments - wider & narrower range
Oban Livestock preference shares

Current assets
Debtors
Cash at bank and in hand

Creditors: amounts falling
due within one year

Net current assets
Net assets

Funds
Capital funds
Unrestricted revenue funds

Total funds

Page 114

2014
Notes £ £
6 4,006,800
7 1,283,845
20,000
5,310,645
8 324
26,045
26,369
9 (560}
25,809
3,336,454
10
5,004,727
331,727

5,336,454

2013

£ £

664,069

1,230,450

20,000

1,914,519
324
9,002
9,326

{360)

8,766

1,923,285

1,605,029

318,236

1,923,285

Approved and autherised for issuc by the trustees on 25th September 2014 and signed on their behalf by:

205 e W Rl e

Elaine Robertson
Frustee

) NN

Bruce West
Honorary Treasurer

The notes on pages 9 to 14 form an integral part of these financial statements.

Page 8



Page 115

Oban Common Good Fund

Notes to financial statements
for the year ended 31 March 2614

I.1.

1.2,

1.3.

1.4.

1.5.

Accounting policies
The principal accounting policies are summarised below. The accounting policies have been applied consistently
throughout the year and the preceding year.

Basis of accounting

The financial statements are prepared under the historical cost convention and in accordance with the and in
accordance with the Financial Reporting Standard for Smaller Entities (effective April 2008), the Charities
Accounts (Scotland) Regulations 2006, the Statement of Recomimended Practice 'Accounting and Reporting by
Charities’ issued in March 2005 (SORP 2005) and the Charities and Trustee [nvestment {Scotland) Act 2005,

Incoming resources

All incoming resources are included in the statement of financial activities when the charity is entitled to the
income and the amount can he quantified with reasonable accuracy. The following specific policies are applied to
particular categories of income:

Income from investments is included in the year in which it is receivable.

Resources expended
Expenditure is recognised on an accrual basis as a liability is incurred. Expenditure includes any VAT which
cannot be fully recovered, and is reported as part of the expenditure to which it relates.

Costs of generating funds comprise the costs associated with attracting voluntary income and the costs of trading
for fundraising purposes.

Charitable expenditure comprises those costs incurred by the charity in the delivery of its activities and services

for its beneficiaries. It includes both costs that can be allocated directly to such activities and those costs of an
indirect nature necessary to support them.

Support costs are those costs incurred directly in support of expenditure on the objects of the charity and include
project management.

Tangible fixed assets and depreciation
Tangible fixed assets are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation. Depreciation is provided at rates calculated
to write off the cost less residual value of each asset over its expected useful life, as follows:

Leasehold properties - Siraight line over the life of the lease

Investments
Investments held as fixed assels are revalued at mid-market value at the balance sheet date and the gain or loss
taken to the statement of financial activities.

A firm of investment managers advise on the investment of the charity's portfolio.

Pape 9



Page 116

Oban Common Good Fund

Notes to financial statements
for the year ended 31 March 2014

2. Investment income

Page 10

Unrestricted 2014 2013
funds Total Total
£ £ £
[nceme from UK listed investments 30,253 50,235 50,873
Banlk interest receivable 76 76 24
50,331 50,331 50,897
3. Costs of charitable activities - by activity
Activities Grant
undertaken funding Support 2014 2013
directly activities costs Total Total
£ £ £ £ £
Grants Awarded - 26,330 4,680 31,010 33,570
Depreciation of building 108,839 - - 108,839 106,008
108,839 26,330 4,680 139,849 159,578
Oban Phoenix Cinema - digital projector 4,300
Highlands & Islands Music & Dance festival 1,130
Lom Highland Games - trophies 6350
Oban Camanachd Club - helmets 1,000
Oban Community Council - Kells Town council visit 500
West Highland Tennis championships - support for tournament 1,000
3rd Oban Guides - Intemnational Camp trips 750
Durty Events - Tropies & portable toilets for triathlon 817
Hogmanay for Oban - stage, lights, generator, acts and security 3,000
Oban War & Peace Museum - to pay off loan 2,500
Home Start Lorn - for events celebrating their 25th anniversary 535
Ohban Fireworks Group - for Oban Fireworks 1,393
Oban Winter Festival - to support event 2,500
Oban High School Pareat Council - toward purchase of two minibuses 2,000
Oban Hospice - toward replacing Christmas lighting 1,515
Lorn Group Scottish Womens' Rural Institutes 500
Oban FM - toward backup tranmitter 1,000
Hope to Oban - developing walled garden 4,000
less grants accrued last year - funding not required
Scottish Chamber Orchestra - for venue (1,000)
Town Centre Traders - for Christmas lights (2,000)
26,330



Oban Common Good Fund

Notes to financial statements
for the year ended 31 March 2014

4. Governance costs

Other charges

5. Employees

Employment costs

No salaries or wages have been paid to employees, including the trustees, during the year.

No trustee received any remuneration, benefits in kind or reimbursement of expenses during the year.

6. Tangible fixed assets

Cost or valuation
At 1 Aprit 2013
Revaluation

At 31 March 2014

Depreciation

At 1 April 2013
Charge for the year
On disposals

At 31 March 2014
Net book values
At 31 March 2014

At 31 March 2013

Page 117

Unrestricted 2014 2013
funds Total Total
£ £ £
23 23 8
23 23 8
Long
leasehold
property Total
£ £
1,088,392 1,088,392
29018,408 2,918,408
4,006,800 4,006,800
424,323 424323
108,839 108,839
{533,162} (333,162)
4,006,800 4,006,800
664,069 664,069

Oban Common Good lease the Oban Swimming Pool to Oban and Lo Community Enterprise Lid for a
peppercorn rent. Oban and Lom Community Enterprise Ltd some 21 years ago fundraised and built a multi
purpose sports and leisure facility to complement the original swimming pool. The Common Good Fund has
classified this as an operating lease recognising the totality of the arrangement with Oban and Lom Community
Business. Argyll and Bute Council contributed £424k in 2013-14 towards the ruaning costs of the facility and at
the expiry of the lease the facility will revert in whole to Oban Common Good. The building at Atlantis Leisure
Centre, Oban, inciuded under Long Leasehold property, was revalued on 31 March 2014 by Argyll & Bute
Council on a Depreciated Replacement Cost basis.

Pape 11



Page 118

71 2ieg

"wopHury Pajup] AN} UL P13 21T SJUDLLISIAUL JOSSE PO [|V

176'18¢

05t 198 SRO'BGP FreIR
SFE'EOE ] PCSRTG a8 LLY'E6T
0b9°LE 128'TF - (181's)
(606001)  (£5T'0S) (959'05) -
$99'91 | 1£6°6 £EL'901 -
0S¥'0ST'1  STO°9T6 L9L'SE 959'86T
3 3 7 3
—M-GP mu—_aﬁ_wmn;:_ cm_c.:hcn— mu_.—uE#mn;:_
J2Y)0 7 98U JUILYSIALY JO aBura
IPAA Jand se play yse) Ao

#107 Y2JBIAL | € IT S 3500 [UDLI0ISIH

PO Y2IEN 1€V

SUOLENRADY
sresodsigq
suonippy

10z Iudy 17y
uonen[eA

SIUQULISIAU] JO5SE PaXI] ‘L

P107Z Y34BIA | £ PAPUD 1834 3] 10]
SIUSWIAIL)S [RIIUEUL] 0] SIJON

puny poer) wowIuIe) UrqO



Oban Common Good Fund

Notes to financial statements
for the year ended 31 March 2014

8.

10.

11,

Debtors

Other dehtors

Creditors: amounts falling due
withint one year

Accruals and deferred income

Analysis of net assets between funds

Page 119

Fund balances at 31 March 2014 as represented by:

Tangible fixed assets
[nvestment assets
Current assets
Current liabilities

Unrestricted funds

Revenue Funds

At

1 April
2013

£

297,933

Incoming
resources
£

50,331

2014 2013

£ £

324 324

2014 2013

£ £

560 560

Revenue Capital

Unrestricted  Restricted Total
funds funds funds
£ £ £
- 4,006,800 4,006,300
305918 997,927 1,303,845
26,369 - 26,369
(360) - (560}
331,727 5,004,727 3,336,454

At

Qutgoing Gains and 31 March

resources fosses 2014

£ £ £

{33,621) 17,084 331,727

Page 13



Oban Common Good Fund

Notes to financial statements
for the year ended 31 March 2014

12.

13

Restricted funds

Investment Funds
Oban Swimming Paol

Purposes of restricted funds

Page 120

At At

1 April Prior year Outgoing Gains and 31 March
2013 adjustment resources losses 2014

£ £ £ £
961,283 - 36,644 597,927
664,069 (108,839) 3451,570 4,006,800
1,625,352 - (108,839) 3,488,214 5,004,727

The Oban Swimming Pool asset was transferred to the Common Good Fund in 1995, but was only recognised in
the 2013 accounts with an effective transfer date of 1 April 2012. In the current year the building was revalued
by Argyll and Bute Council and the entire facility was recognised in the Balance Sheet. Previously the original
swimming pool and squash courts were recognised while the rest of the facility was shown as a contingent asset.

Contingent assets

A contingent asset existed at 31 March 2013 relating to the Ohan and Lorn Community Enterprise.  The asset
relates to the Atlantis Leisure facility, which at the end of its lease could be gifted to the Oban Common Good
Fund. Previously, ownership of the original building, comprising swimming pool and squash courts, was
recognised but the remaining facility was recognised as a contingent asset. In the current year the full value of the
Atlantis Leisure facility has been recognised in the accounts of Oban Common Goed Fund.

Pape 14



Page 121

Argyll and Bute Council

Combhairle Earra Ghaidheal agus Bhoid

County of Argyll Educational Trust
Scheme, 1960

Annual Report and Financial Statements
2013-2014

For the Year ended 31 March 2014

Scottish Charity Number: SC020382



Page 122
County of Argyll Educational Trust Scheme, 1960

Contents

Page
Trustees' Annual Report 2-6
[ndependent Auditor's Report 7-8
Statement of Financial Activities 9
Balance Sheet 10
Notes to the Financial Statements 11-14

Page 1



Page 123

County of Argyll Educational Trust Scheme, 1960
Trustees’ Annual Report — For the Year ended 31 March 2014

The Trustees present their annual report together with the financial statements and the Independent
Auditor’s report for the year ended 31 March 2014.

REFERENCE AND ADMINISTRATION INFORMATION

Charity Name: County of Argyll Educational Trust Scheme, 1960
Scottish Charity Number: SC020382
Principal Office: Argyll and Bute Council

Kilmory

Lochgilphead

Argyll PA31 8RT

Current Trustees: Councillor Len Scouliar
Councillior Douglas Philand
Councillor Dick Walsh
Councillor Isobel Strong
Councillor Elten Morton
Councillor Roddy McCuish
Councillor James Robb
Councillor Aileen Morton
Councillor Alex McNaughton
Councillor Alexander Taylor
Councillor Alistair MacDougall
Councillor Anne Horn
Councillor Bruce Marshall
Councillor David Kinniburgh
Councillor Donald Kelly
Councillor Donald Macmillan
Councillor Duncan Maclntyre
Councillor Elaine Robertson
Councillor Gary Mulvaney
Councilior George Freeman
Councillor lain MacDonald
Councillor James McQueen
Councillor John McAlpine
Councillor John Semple
Councillor Louise Glen-Lee
Councillor Mary Jean Devon
Councillor Maurice Corry
Councillor Michael Breslin
Councillor Richard Trail
Councillor Robert Graham Maclintyre
Councillor Robert Macintyre

Page 2



Page 124

County of Argyll Educational Trust Scheme, 1960
Trustees’ Annual Report — For the Year ended 31 March 2014

Current Trustees continued: Councillor Robin Currie
Councillor Rory Colville
Councillor Vivien Dance
Councillor William Blair

Other Trustees who served during Councillor Frederick Hall (Resigned 16/03/14)
the year:
Honorary Secretary: Douglas Hendry

Director of Customer Services
Argyll and Bute Council

Honorary Treasurer: Bruce West, FCCA
Head of Strategic Finance
Argyll and Bute Council

Independent Auditor: Fiona Mitchell-Knight

Assistant Director, Audit Services
Audit Scotland

4™ Floor, 8 Nelson Mandela Place
Glasgow

G2 1BT

STRUCTURE, GOVERNANCE AND MANAGEMENT

Governing Document

The Trust is a scheme under the Education {Scotland) Acts, 1939 to 1956, for the future government
and management of certain educational endowments in the County of Argyll. Formed by the
amalgamation of fourteen individual endowments and approved by His Late Majesty King George Vin
Council on 24 July, 1933.

Robert MacFie of Airds and Oban, sugar refiner in Liverpool, died 1899. Will confirmed and recorded in
1899 bequest £150.

Appointment of Trustees

The trustees of the charities are the elected members (councillors) of Argyll and Bute Council. Trustees
are appointed through their election to Argyil and Bute Council.

Page 3



Page 125

County of Argyll Educational Trust Scheme, 1960
Trustees’ Annual Report — For the Year ended 31 March 2014

Organisational Structure

The trustees (as the elected members of the council) meet once a year at the AGM to consider and
approve the annual report and financial statements and any other business such as future plans and
the reorganisation of trust funds. The trustees delegate the day to day administration of the charities
to officers of the Council. The Council has established a range of committees with delegated powers to
allow it to discharge its business effectively. This includes the management of charities. The Council
has an approved constitution that governs the conduct of business by the Council and covers standing
orders for meetings, a scheme of administration and delegation, financial and security regulations,
contract standing orders and an ethical framework.

Related Parties
Trustees hold this position because they are elected members of Argyll and Bute Council. Argyll and
Bute Council provides administration services to the Trust at no cost to the trust.

Risk Management

The Head of Strategic Finance of Argyll and Bute Council has taken the steps required by trustees to
consider the major risks to which the charity is exposed, in particular those related to its operation and
finance, and to be satisfied that the systems are in place to mitigate the exposure to the major risks.

Management of Funds and Investment Policy

The Trustees rely upon the expertise of Argyll and Bute Council to manage the investments to ensure
the maximum return at least risk to the charity. The investment approach is a moderate risk tolerance
with a balanced portfolio to achieve the primary objectives of capital growth and income for awards. In
this way, the capital and income stream for the future benefit of the trust is protected.

The Section 95 Officer of the Council (Head of Strategic Finance) is responsible for securing the proper
management of the investments of the trust. The day-to-day management of investments is
performed by an external firm of stockbrokers under a discretionary agreement.

OBIJECTIVES AND ACTIVITIES

The object of the fund is for the advancement of education for children and young people within the
former County of Argyll. This object is met by the issuing of grants to individuals and organisations.

Robert MacFie - The objective of the fund is for the advancement of education by providing a gold Dux
medal to Oban High School

ACHIEVEMENTS AND PERFORMANCE

In the year to 31 March 2014, there were grants made as detailed in note 8 to the financial statements
to schools and individuals across Argyll totalling £2,150 (2013 - £3,500).

Page 4



Page 126

County of Argyll Educational Trust Scheme, 1960
Trustees’ Annual Report — For the Year ended 31 March 2014

FINANCIAL REVIEW

Investments and Reserves

Robert MacFie’s Trust was amalgamated into this trust at the yearend at a value of £6,007. The funds
increased by £19,305 (2013 - £41,252). Just over half of this increase was due to unrealised “paper”
gains at the year-end. The reserves amount to £423,829; £99,009 in unrestricted funds and £324,820
in permanent endowment funds. These funds are held as follows:

.Stocks and Shareé 229,364 221,092

Government Bonds 21,958 23,251
Corporate Bonds 9,289 9,111
Bond Funds 56,469 56,606
Cash in Investment Portfolio 7,740 1,531
Investments in Endowment Funds 324,820 311,591
Debtor Barclays Wealth Undistributed income 2,935 1,465
Creditor Audit Scotland Audit Fee 5,770 -

Cash and Bank - Argyll & Bute Council 101,844 91,468

92,933

in Unrestricted Funds

t A

Over the year, the value of investments increased by £13,229 from £311,591 to £324,820. The
stockbrokers, Barclays Wealth, sold investments that cost £7,275; and increased the cash holding by
£6,209, an overall decrease of £1,066 and a Government Bond value £150 was transferred in from the
Robert MacFie's Trust. A revaluation gain of £14,295 brings the investments in the financial
statements to market value at 31 March 2014.

The increase in cash and bank from £91,468 to £101,844 is due to investment income receivable of
£12,527 less grants paid of £2,150.

Reserves Policy

Unrestricted free reserves at 31 March 2014 were £99,009. The Trust has no explicit reserves policy,
but the “capital” of the trust is held effectively as a permanent endowment for capital growth and to
provide an annual income. Income only from the investments may be distributed on an annual basis
to ensure that the original funds grow over time. No specific targets have been set. Any unspent
income net of all expenses is held in the unr(é:stricted funds and is available for the objectives of the
frust.

Page 5



Page 127

County of Argyll Educational Trust Scheme, 1960
Trustees’ Annual Report — For the Year ended 31 March 2014

Income and Expenditure
The Statement of Financial Activities on page 9 provides an analysis of the income and expenditure for
the twelve months to 31 March 2014.

Income for the year amounted to £13,997 (2013 - £12,324). Expenditure was incurred on stockbrokers’
fees of £1,159 (2013 - £1,353) and grants awarded of £2,150 (2013 - £3,500). A gain of £93 (2013 —
£6,270) was realised on shareholdings sold during the year and an unrealised “paper” gain of £14,295
{2013 - £27,537} was recognised for changes in the market value of investments

FUTURE PLANS

Argyll and Bute Council are continuing to conduct a review of all its charitable trusts with a view to
gaining approval from OSCR to reorganise under Section 39-45 of the Charities and Trustees
Investment (Scotland) Act 2005 and the 2007 Regulations. . Some of the proposals for reorganisation
being considered by trustees involve some smaller charitable trusts of the council being wound up and
merged into the Educational Trust Scheme. Approval from OSCR has already been received and the
Robert MacFie's Trust has been amalgamated with this trust:

CONCLUSION

The reserves of the trust increased by £19,305, just over half of which was due to “paper” gains on
bonds and shares. The trust made 14 awards with total value of £2,150. The trust is well placed to
continue to deliver its charitable objects for the foreseeable future.

From 2013-2014 an audit is required to be carried out by the appointed auditor of Argyll and Bute
Council in accordance with the requirements of the Local Government (Scotland) Act 1973.

The appointed auditor of Argyll and Bute Council is Audit Scotland and the Trustees would like to thank
them for undertaking this task.

DECLARATION

Approved and authorised for issue by the trustees on 25" September 2014 and signed on their behalf
by:

Signature(s):

K2 COlel,

o[\~

Full names(s): DIC,K cJALSW Bruce West
Position: Trustee Honorary Treasurer
Date: 25/09/14 25/09/14

Page 6




Page 128

County of Argyll Educational Trust Scheme, 1960
Independent Auditor’s Report

Independent auditor’s report to the trustees of the County of Argy!l Education Trust Scheme, 1960
and the Accounts Commission for Scotland

| have audited the financial statements of County of Argyll Education Trust Scheme, 1960 for the year
ended 31 March 2014 under Part VIi of the Local Government (Scotland) Act 1973 and section 44{1){(c)
of the Charities and Trustee Investment {Scotland) Act 2005. The financiai statements comprise the
statement of the financial activities, the balance sheet, the cash flow statement and the related notes.
The financial reporting framework that has been applied in their preparation is applicable law and
United Kingdom Accounting Standards (United Kingdom Generally Accepted Accounting Practice).

This report is made solely to the parties to whom it is addressed in accordance with Part VIl of the
Local Government (Scotland) Act 1973 and for no other purpose. In accordance with paragraph 125 of
the Code of Audit Practice approved by the Accounts Commission for Scotland, | do not undertake to
have responsibilities to members or officers, in their individual capacities, or to third parties.

Respective responsibilities of the trustees and auditor

The trustees are responsible for the preparation of the financial statements which give a true and fair
view. My responsibility is to audit and express an opinion on the financial statements in accordance
with applicable law and International Standards on Auditing (UK and Ireland) as required by the Code
of Audit Practice approved by the Accounts Commission for Scotland. Those standards require me to
comply with the Auditing Practices Board’s Ethical Standards for Auditors.

Scope of the audit of the financial statements

An audit involves obtaining evidence about the amounts or disclosures in the financia! statements
sufficient to give reasonable assurance that the financial statements are free from material
misstatement, whether caused by fraud or error. This includes an assessment of: whether the
accounting policies are appropriate to the charity’s circumstances and have been consistently applied
and adequately disclosed; the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by the
trustees; and the overall presentation of the financial statements. In addition, | read all the financial
and non-financial information in the annual report to identify material inconsistencies with the audited
financial statements and to identify any information that is apparently materially incorrect based on,
or materially inconsistent with, the knowledge acquired by me in the course of performing the audit. If
| become aware of any apparent material misstatements or inconsistencies | consider the implications
for my report.

Page 7



Page 129

County of Argyll Educational Trust Scheme, 1960
Independent Auditor’s Report

Opinion on financial statements
in my opinion the financial statements:

° give a true and fair view of the state of the charity’s affairs as at 31 March 2014 and
of its incoming resources and application of resources for the year then ended:;

® have been properly prepared in accordance with United Kingdom Generally
Accepted Accounting Practice; and

° have been prepared in accordance with the requirements of the Charities and
Trustee Investment {Scotland) Act 2005, and regulation 8 of The Charities Accounts
{Scotland) Regulations 2006.

Other matter - unaudited comparative amounts

The financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2013 were not audited. The comparative
amounts in the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2014 are therefore unaudited.

Opinion on other prescribed matter

In my opinion the information given in the Trustees’ Annual Report for the financial year for which the
financial statements are prepared is consistent with the financial statements.

Matters on which | am required to report by exception

I'am required by The Charity Accounts (Scotland) Regulations 2006 to report to you if, in my opinion:

° proper accounting records have not been kept; or
° the financial statements are not in agreement with the accounting records; or
o [ have not received all the information and explanations | require for my audit.

[ have nothing to report in respect of these matters.

{?O*ﬁ >y V’/I LM/{JU.:L/‘/‘C?

Fiona Mitchell-Knight

Assistant Director, Audit Services

Audit Scotland

4th Floor, The Athenaeum Building

8 Nelson Mandela Place, Glasgow, G2 1BT

30 September 2014

Fiona Mitchell-Knight is eligible to act as an auditor in terms of Part Vil of the Local Government
(Scotland) Act 1973.

Page 8



Page 130

County of Argyll Educational Trust Scheme, 1960

Statement of Financial Activities — for the Year ended March 2014

INCOMING RESOURCES

Incoming resources from generating funds:
Investment income from managed funds

interest from shori-term deposits

Total Incoming Resources

RESOURCES EXPENDED

Costs of generating funds:
Investment management costs
Audit fee

Charitable Activities:

Grants aw arded
Total Resources Expended

Net Incoming/(Outgoing) Resources before Other
Recognised Gains/{Losses)

OTHER RECOGNISED GAINS AND {LOSSES)
Gains and {losses) on investment assels
Healised gains/{losses)

Unrealised gains/(losses)

Total Gains and (Losses) on Investment Assels

Net Movement in Funds
Total funds brought forw ard

Total funds carried forward

Permanent - Total Total
Unrestricted Endowment Funds Funds
Note Funds Funds 2014 2013
£ £ - £
5 13,672 L serz 11,996
325 - i 395 328
13,897 - 113,997 12,324
1,159 1,158 1,353

7 5,770 - 5770 .
8 2,150 - 2450 3,500
7,920 1,159 9,079 4,853
6,077 (1,59) = . 4,918 7,471
93 .93 8,270
- 14,295 14,295 27,537
. 14,308 14,388 33,807
6,077 13,220 - 19,306 41,278
10 92,932 311,581 404,523 363,246
99,009 324,820 ' 423,829 404,524

All incoming resources and resources expended derive from continuing activities.

The notes on pages 11 to 14 form an integral part of these accounts.

Page 9



Page 131

County of Argyll Educational Trust Scheme, 1960
Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2014

Fixed Assets
Investments
Total Fixed Asssets

Current Assets

Dabtors

Cash at Bank and at Hand
Net Current Asseis

Current Liabilities
Creditors

Total current Liabilities

Net Assets

Funds of the Charity
Unrestricted Funds
Endow ment Funds
Total Funds

Permanent = " c Permanent - .7

Unrestricted Endowment Total Funds Unrestricted Endowment .. Total Funds
Note Funds Funds . .© 2014 Funds Funds . ° - 12013
£ £ g £ £ R

10 - 304,820 - 324,820 - 311,501 311,501
- 324,820 - 324,820 . - 311,591 311,591

12 2,035 2,935 1,465 © 1,465
11 101,844 - 101,844 91,468 - ‘91,468
104,779 - 104,779 82,933 - ..92,933
7 5770 - 5770 - - -0
5770 0 5770 0 0 0

99,009 324,820 - 423,829 - 92,933 311,591 404,524
13 Lo B
99,009 - 99,009 93,933 - 93,933 -

324,820 324,820 . 311,591 311,591

99,009 324,820 423,829 ° 93,933 311,591 405,524

The notes on pages 11 to 14 form an integral part of these financial statements.

Approved and authorised for issue by the trustees on 25" September 2014 and signed on their behalf

by:

Signature(s):

NG C bl

S

Full names(s):

Dieks” cJALSH

Bruce West

Position:

Trustee

Honorary Treasurer

Date:

25/09/14

25/09/14

Page 10



Page 132

County of Argyll Educational Trust Scheme, 1960
Notes to the Financial Statements

1. Basis of Preparation
The principal accounting policies are summarised below. The accounting policies have been
applied consistently throughout the year and the preceding year.

1.1. Basis of Accounting
The financial statements are prepared under the historic cost convention and in accordance with:

a) Accounting and Reporting by Charities — Statement of Recommended Practice (SORP 2005
- 2" Edition); and the Financial Reporting Standard for Smaller Entities (FRSSE) (Effective
April 2008)

b) The Charities and Trustee Investment {Scotland) Act 2005 and the Charities Accounts
(Scotland) Regulations 2006 (as amended).
2. Accounting Policies
2.1 Form of Financial Statements

a) Unrestricted funds are those that may be used at the discretion of the trustees in the
furtherance of the objects of the charity.

b) The permanent endowment funds are invested in perpetuity and derive an annual
investment income which is available for distribution.

2.2 Incoming Resources

a) Allincoming resources are recognised and included in the Statement of Financial Activities
when the charity becomes entitled to the resources; the trustees are virtually certain they
will receive the resources and the monetary value can be measured with sufficient
reliability. The following specific policies are applied to particular categories of income.

b} Income from investments is included in the year to which it relates.

c) Investments gains and losses includes any gain or loss on the sale of investments and any
gain or loss resulting from revaluing investments to market value at the end of the year.

d) The value of the services provided free of charge by Argyll and Bute Council has not been
included in the accounts but is described in the trustees’ annual report.

2.3 Resources Expended

a) All expenditure is included in the Statement of Financial Activities on an accrual basis and is
recognised when there is a legal or constructive obligation to pay out resources.

2.4 Investments

a) Investments held as fixed assets quoted on a recognised stock exchange are valued at mid
market value at the balance sheet date.

b) Barclays Wealth manages the investment portfolio of the trust under a discretionary
agreement.

Pape 11



Page 133

County of Argyll Educational Trust Scheme, 1960
Notes to the Financial Statements

3. Taxation

The charity is not liable to income or capital gains tax on its charitable activities. Irrecoverable
VAT is included in the expense to which it relates.

4. Trustee Remuneration, Expenses and Related Party Transactions

{a) No remuneration or expenses were paid to charity trustees or persons connected to a
trustee during the year (2013 - Nil).

{b) The trust received interest of £325 (2013/14 - £328) from Argyll and Bute Council on
unrestricted reserves placed on short-term deposit with them. All transactions incoming and
outgoing are made via the Council’s accounts.

(c) There were no other transactions between the charity and any trustee or any connected
person during the year (2013 - Nil}

5. Investment Income

Dividends and Interest from UK
Listed Investments 13,672 - 13,672 11,596

Interest on Short-term deposits 325 - 325 328
with Argyll and Bute Council

6. Investment Management Costs
In the year to 31 March 2014 investment management fees of £1,159 (2013 - £1,353) were paid to
Barclays Wealth. Broking costs associated with the sale of an investment are deducted from the
proceeds available to reinvest under the arrangement with the Stockbroker and are charged to the
“capital” permanent endowment funds.

7. Independent Auditor’s Report.
The independent auditor’s fee of £5,770 is included as an accrual within current liabilities.

Page 12



Page 134
County of Argyll Educational Trust Scheme, 1960

Notes to the Financial Statements

8. Grants Awarded
During the year to 31 March 2014 £2,150 of grants were awarded in accordance with the trust’s
objective of the advancement of education for children and young people within the former
County of Argyll. Of this amount, £750 was awarded to seven individuals and £1,400 to the
following institutions:

_ Name of Instltutlon — S f::;_f Pl‘l..fPOSE L : T.otaI.Pa;:d
Barcaldane Prlmary School ' Residential Visit ' 100
Dunoon Grammar School Educational Visit Paris 200
Strone Primary School Residential Trip to Dalguise OC 300
Sandbank Primary Schoo! Prizes/Memarial Funds 100
Southend Primary School Forest Schools Experience 150
Tobermory High School Fund 350
Strachur Primary School Partnership in Scottish Opera 200
Total . Lo o n 1,400

9. Gains and Losses on Investment Assets
Four shareholdings that cost £7,275 were sold for £7,368 to give a realised gain of £93. A “paper”
gain of £14,295 was recognised on changes in the market value of investments (see note 10) and is
an unrealised revaluation gain.

10. Fixed Asset Investments

' 89,919 221,522 311,441
Add: additions to investments at cost - - -

Add: Government Bond transferred from McFies Trust 150 -
{Less): disposals at cost 0 (11,072} -
Add/(deduct): net gain/(loss) on revaluation {1,252) 19,344
Change in uninvested cash balance in Capital Account 413 6, 622

‘Carrymg (market) value at 31 Marc _"_2014

Analysis of Investments

Investments listed on recognised stock exchange 87,566 229,364 316,930
Add: Government Bond transferred from McFies Trust 150

Cash held as part of the investment portfolio 7,052 8,566

Material Investment Holdings
There are no investments worth more than 10% of the charity’s total investments.

Page 13



Page 135

County of Argyll Educational Trust Scheme, 1960
Notes to the Financial Statements

11. Cash and Bank Balances

Bute Council:

Carrying value at 1 April 2013 91,467 - 91,467
Add: lodgements during year 18,357 - 18,357
(Less): withdrawals during year {7,920) (7 920)

During the year the above short term deposits were held by Argyll and Bute Council, which
manages the administration of the funds on behalf of the Trustees. The Council also acts as the
banker for the charity and, as detailed above, all transactions incoming and outgoing are made via
the Council’s accounts. No costs were incurred by the trust for this work. The balances are
repayable on demand. Interest is payable on balance.

12. Debtors: Amounts Falling Due within One Year
Debtors at 31 March 2014 were £2,935 (2013 - £1,465) and relate to undistributed dividends and

interest in the revenue account held by the stockbroker.

13. Movement in Funds

At1April Incoming . Outgoing ' Gains/ At 31 March

o 2013 'R'esou_rces _Resources Transfers Losses -~ - - 2014

L e R - Sk : £
Unrestricted Revenue Funds 92,932 13,997 (7,920) - - 99,009
Permanent Endowment Funds 311,591 - (1,159) 14,388 324,820
Total Funds ~ = .. . 404,523 13,997 . (9,079) - 14,388 423,829

14. Investments
The charity holds a £150 UK Government bond. The market value of this bond at 31 March 2014

was £121 (2013: £130). The interest rate at 21st March 2014 was 1.75%.

Page 14



Page 136



Page 137

Argyll and Bute Council

Comhairle Earra Ghaidheal agus Bhoid

Argyll and Bute Council Charitable Trusts
5C025066 - Ten Trusts

Annual Report and Financial Statements

2013-2014

For the Year ended 31 March 2014

Miss Annie McLean Trust
Mackinnon Ledingham Bequest
Catherine McCaig Memorial Fund
Fleming Bequest
J M Hall’s Bequest
D A Greenlee’s Trust
John Paterson’s Trust
Library Endowment Fund
Mrs Mellor’s Bequest
Mrs E MacDonald

Scottish Charity Number SC025066

Page1l



Page 138
Argyll and Bute Council Charitable Trusts

Contents

Page
Trustees’ Annual Report 2-6
Independent Auditor’'s Report 7-8
Statement of Receipts and Payments 9
Statemnent of Balances 10
Notes to the Accounts 11-12

Page 1




Page 139

Argyll and Bute Council Charitable Trusts |
Trustees’ Annual Report — For the Year ended 31 March 2014

The Trustees present their annual report together with the financial statements and the Independent
Auditor’s report for the year ended 31 March 2014.

REFERENCE AND ADMINISTRATION INFORMATION

Charity Name: SC025066 - 10 Trusts

Charity Number: SC025066

Principal Office: Argyll and Bute Council
Kilmory

Lochgilphead

Argyll PA31 8RT

Current Trustees: Councillor Len Scoullar
Councillor Douglas Philand
Councilior Dick Walsh
Councillor Isobel Strong
Councillor Ellen Morton
Councillor Roddy McCuish
Councillor James Robb
Councillor Aileen Morton
Councillor Alex McNaughton
Councillor Alexander Taylor
Councillor Alistair MacDougall
Councillor Anne Horn
Councitlor Bruce Marshall
Councillor David Kinniburgh
Councillor Donald Kelly
Counciilor Donald Macmillan
Councillor Duncan Macintyre
Councillor Elaine Robertson
Councillor Gary Mulvaney
Councillor George Freeman
Councillor lain MacDonald
Counciilor James McQueen
Councillor lohn McAlpine
Counciltor John Semple
Councillor Louise Glen-Lee
Councillor Mary Jean Devon
Councilior Maurice Corry
Councillor Michael Breslin
Councillor Richard Trail
Councillor Robert Graham Maclntyre
Councillor Robert Macintyre

Page 2



Page 140
Argyll and Bute Council Charitable Trusts

Trustees’ Annual Report — For the Year ended 31 March 2014

Current Trustees continued: Councillor Robin Currie
Councillor Rory Colville
Councillor Vivien Dance
Councillor William Blair

Other Trustees who served during Councillor Frederick Hall (Resigned 16/03/14)
the year:

Honorary Secretary: Douglas Hendry
Director of Customer Services
Argyll and Bute Council

Honorary Treasurer: Bruce West, FCCA
Head of Strategic Finance
Argyll and Bute Council

Independent Auditor: Fiona Mitchell-Knight

Assistant Director, Audit Services
Audit Scotland

4" Floor, 8 Nelson Mandela Place
Glasgow

G2 1BT

STRUCTURE, GOVERNANCE AND MANAGEMENT

Governing Documents

David Andrew Greenlees Trust — Will of the late D A Greenlees directed by the Supreme Court of New
South Wales, to be paid to the Town Council to be administered by them for the Poor of Campbeltown
and the Workhouse Hospital there.

James H Hall Bequest — Bequest to provide coals for the poor resident in the Burgh of Campbeltown.
John Paterson Bequest — Bequest for benefit of the inmates of Witchburn House, Campbeltown.
Library Endowment Fund - Bequest for the upkeep of reading room in Campbeltown.

Fleming Bequest — Bequest by Alexander Fleming of Oatfield for behoof of necessitous cases amongst
the families of residents in the Kintyre District receiving treatment under the County Tuberculosis
Scheme.

Miss Annie McLean’s Trust - Bequest to be distributed for the relief of the poor in Lochgilphead.

Mrs Mellor's Bequest — Bequest to provide annuities 'of not less than £10 and not more than £15 for
respectable and well deserving widows without children and worthy of assistance’.

Catherine McCaig Memorial Fund — For the purchase of coals for distribution among the poor of Oban.
Mrs E MacDonald - Bequest of £100 to be expended in the purchase of coal for the poor of Oban.

MacKinnon Ledingham Bequest — Bequest to Parish member provides list of deserving recipients who
each receive £10. For the relief of aged persons in the Ross of Mull.

Page 3



Page 141

Argyll and Bute Council Charitable Trusts
Trustees’ Annual Report — For the Year ended 31 March 2014

Appointment of Trustees
The trustees of the charities are the elected members {councillors) of Argyll and Bute Council. Trustees
are appointed through their election to Argyll and Bute Council.

Organisational Structure

The trustees (as the elected members of the council) meet once a year at the AGM to consider and
approve the annual report and financial statements and any other business such as future plans and
the reorganisation of trust funds. The trustees delegate the day to day administration of the charities
to officers of the Council. The Council has established a range of committees with delegated powers to
allow it to discharge its business effectively. This includes the management of charities. The Council
has an approved constitution that governs the conduct of business by the Council and covers standing
orders for meetings, a scheme of administration and delegation, financial and security regulations,
contract standing orders and an ethical framework.

Related Parties
Trustees hold this position because they are elected members of Argyll and Bute Council. Argyll and
Bute Council provides administration services to the Trust.

Risk Management

The Head of Strategic Finance of Argyll and Bute Council has taken the steps required by trustees to
consider the major risks to which the charity is exposed, in particular those related to its operation and
finance, and to be satisfied that the systems are in place to mitigate the exposure to the major risks.

Management of Funds and Investment Policy

The Trustees rely upon the expertise of Argyll and Bute Council to manage the investments to ensure
the maximum return at least risk to the charity. In this way, the income stream for the future benefit
of the charity is protected.

The funds of the charity are deposited with Argyll and Bute Council. There is an investment of £71 in a
UK Government bond (see note 8). For the balance of the funds the charity receives interest at the
average market rate for the Council’s borrowing. The interest received from Argyil and Bute Council is
shown in the Statement of Receipts and Payments.

Page 4



Page 142
Argyli and Bute Council Charitable Trusts

Trustees’ Annual Report — For the Year ended 31 March 2014

OBIJECTIVES AND ACTIVITIES

Miss Annie McLean’s Trust. Relief of the poor in Lochgilphead

MacKinnon Ledingham’s Bequest. Relief of aged person in Ross of Mull - £10 annually to deserving
recipients.

Catherine McCaig's Memorial Fund. Purchase of coals for distribution among poor of Oban.

Fleming Bequest. Benefit of necessitous cases amongst the families of residents in the Kintyre District
receiving treatment under the County Tuberculosis Scheme.

1M Halls Bequest. Coals for the poor resident in the Burgh of Campbeltown.

D A Greenlees Trust. For the poor of Campbeltown and the workhouse hospital there.

John Paterson’s Trust. Benefit of the inmates of Witchburn House, Campbeltown.

Library Endowment fund. For the upkeep of the reading room in Campbeltown Library.

Mrs Mellor’s Bequest. Providing annuities of not less than £10 and not more than £15 for respectable
and well deserving widows without children and worthy of assistance.

Mrs E MacDonald. Coals for the poor of Oban.

ACHIEVEMENTS AND PERFORMANCE

In the year to 31 March 2014, there were 22 grants to the value of £220 made from the MacKinnon
Ledingham Bequest and none made from any of the other 9 Trusts.

FINANCIAL REVIEW

Overview

Apart from the MacKinnon Ledingham Bequest the other S trusts are dormant. Income during 2013/14
came from interest from deposits with Argyll and Bute Council of £676 (2013/14: £756) and Local
Government bond interest of £15 (2013/14: £21). The trust held cash and bank of £191,271 as at 31
March 2014 (2013: £190,800) and Local Government bonds of £1,550 (2013: £1,550).

Reserves Policy

The unrestricted free reserves at the financial year-end were £168,532 (2013: £170,553). This includes
cash and bank only repayable on demand. The Trust has no explicit reserves policy, but the “capital” of
the fund {as identified from the governing documents or available evidence) is held effectively as a
permanent endowment, with only the annual income available for disbursement in the year via the
unrestricted reserve. The unrestricted reserves are available for the objects of the trust.

FUTURE PLANS

Argyll and Bute Council are continuing to conduct a review of all its charitable trusts with a view to
gaining approval from OSCR to reorganise under Section 39-45 of the Charities and Trustees
Investment {Scotland) Act 2005 and the 2007 Regulations.

Page b



Page 143

Argyll and Bute Council Charitable Trusts
Trustees’ Annual Report - For the Year ended 31 March 2014

CONCLUSION
The charity made 22 grants during the year.

From 2013-2014 an audit is required to be carried out by the appointed auditor of Argyll and Bute
Council in accordance with the requirements of the Local Government (Scotland) Act 1973.

The appointed auditor of Argyll and Bute Council is Audit Scotland and the Trustees would like to thank
them for undertaking this task.

DECLARATION

Approved and authorised for issue by the trustees on 25" September 2014 and signed on their behalf
by:

Signature(s): \“Q,éd]z C-\X%JSL_ w

Full names(s): Dick ('AML.-SH Bruce West
Position: Trustee Honorary Treasurer
Date: 25/09/14 25/09/14

Page 6



Page 144
Argyll and Bute Council Charitable Trusts

Independent Auditor’'s Report

Independent auditor’s report to the trustees of the Argyll and Bute Council Charitable Trusts and the
Accounts Commission for Scotland

| have audited the financial statements of Argyll and Bute Council Charitable Trusts for the year ended
31 March 2014 under Part VI of the Local Government {Scotland) Act 1973 and section 44(1)(c) of the
Charities and Trustee Investment (Scotland) Act 2005. The financial statements comprise the receipts
and payments account, statement of balances, and the related notes. The financial reporting
framework that has been applied in their preparation is a receipts and payments basis.

This report is made solely to the parties to whom it is addressed in accordance with Part Vli of the
Local Government {Scotland) Act 1973 and for no other purpose. In accordance with paragraph 125 of
the Code of Audit Practice approved by the Accounts Commission for Scotland, | do not undertake to
have responsibilities to members or officers, in their individual capacities, or to third parties.

Respective responsibilities of the trustees and auditor

The trustees are responsible for the preparation of the financial statements which properly present the
receipts and payments of the charity. My responsibility is to audit and express an opinion on the
financial statements in accordance with applicable law and International Standards on Auditing {UK
and Ireland) as required by the Code of Audit Practice approved by the Accounts Commission for
Scotland. Those standards require me to comply with the Auditing Practices Board’s Ethical Standards
for Auditors.

Scope of the audit of the financial statements

An audit involves obtaining evidence about the amounts or disclosures in the financial statements
sufficient to give reasonable assurance that the financial statements are free from material
misstatement, whether caused by fraud or error. This includes an assessment of: whether the
accounting policies are appropriate to the charity’s circumstances and have been consistently applied
and adequately disclosed; the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by the
trustees; and the overall presentation of the financial statements. In addition, | read all the financial
and non-financial information in the annual report to identify material inconsistencies with the audited
financial statements and to identify any information that is apparently materially incorrect based on,
or materially inconsistent with, the knowledge acquired by me in the course of performing the audit. If
| become aware of any apparent material misstatements or inconsistencies | consider the implications
for my report.

Opinion on financial statements

In my opinion the financial statements:

o properly present the receipts and payments of the charity for the year ended 31 March 2014
and its statement of balances at that date; and

e have been prepared in accordance with the requirements of the Charities and Trustee
Investment (Scotland) Act 2005, and regulations 9(1), {2) and (3} of The Charities Accounts
(Scotland) Regulations 2006.

Page 7



Page 145
Argyll and Bute Council Charitable Trusts
Independent Auditor’s Report

Other matter - unaudited comparative amounts

The financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2013 were not audited. The comparative
amounts in the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2014 are therefore unaudited.

Opinion on other prescribed matter

In my opinion the information given in the Trustees’ Annual Report for the financial year for which the
financial staternents are prepared is consistent with the financial statements.

Matters on which | am required to report by exception
I am required by The Charity Accounts (Scotland) Regulations 2006 to report to you if, in my opinion:

e proper accounting records have not been kept; or
e the financial statements are not in agreement with the accounting records; or
e | have not received all the information and explanations | require for my audit.

I have nothing to report in respect of these matters.

e, kol ki A

Fiona Mitchell-Knight

Assistant Director, Audit Services

Audit Scotland

4th Floor, The Athenaeum Building

8 Nelson Mandela Place, Glasgow, G2 1BT

30 September 2014

Fiona Mitcheli-Knight is eligible to act as an auditor in terms of Part VIl of the Local Government
{Scotland) Act 1973.

Page 8



Page 146
Argyll and Bute Council Charitable Trusis

Statement of Receipts and Payments — For the Year ended March 2014

Permanent Total Total
Unrestricted Endowment Funds Funds
Note Funds Funds . 2014 2013
£ e e g
RECEIPTS ;
Income frominvestments other than land and buildings 4 691 - 691 777
Total Receipts 691 - B 691 777
PAYMENTS o
Charitable Activities - Grants and donations 5 220 - 220 240
Total Payments 220 - . 220 240
Surplus / (Deficit) for Year 471 - 471 537

All income in 2014 and 2013 relates to unrestricted funds.

The notes on page 11 - 12 form an integral part of these accounts.

Page 9



Page 147
Argyll and Bute Council Charitable Trusts
Statement of Balances as at 31 March 2014

Permanent:::.f_':-- o Permanent - T
Unrestricted Endowment .Td_tal Funds: Unrestricted Endowment . Tota_! Funds
Note Funds Funds - 2014 Funds Funds ' " @ 2013
£ R - £ £ TR =
Cash and Bank Balances ] s S
Opening Balances 168,532 23,818 .- . 182,380 170,016 21,797 191 813
Surplus for year 471 Ry L 537 . 0 B3T7Y
Closing Balances 169,003 23,818 - e 92,821 . 170,553 21,797 '192,350
Investments 8 ST
Market Value 1,550 - D 1,550 1,550 - 1,650
Cast 1,550 - 1,550 1,550 - 1,550

The notes on page 11 -12 form an integral part of these accounts.

Approved and authorised for issue by the trustees on 25" September 2014 and signed on their behalf
by:

Signature(s): M’ w SL w
Full names(s): n) QA< L.JAL-@ ‘_: Bruce West
Position: Trustee Honorary Treasurer
Date: 25/09/14 25/09/14

Page




Argyll and Bute Council Charitable Trusts
Notes to the Accounts

Page 148

1.

Basis of Accounting

These accounts have been prepared on the Receipts and Payments basis in accordance with the
Charities and Trustee Investment {Scotland) Act 2005 and the Charities Accounts (Scotland)
Regulations 2006 (as amended).

Fund Accounting
(a) Unrestricted funds are those that may be used at the discretion of the trustees in
furtherance of the objects of the charity.

(b) Permanent endowment funds are those that the original capital cannot be spent as income
and must remain in the form of investments. Any income return generated by the invested
endowment may be spent on the activities of the trust.

Taxation
The charity is not liable to income or capital gains tax on its charitable activities. Irrecoverable VAT
is included in the expense to which it relates.

Trustee Remuneration, Expenses and Related Party Transactions
(a) No remuneration or expenses were paid to charity trustees or persons connected to a
trustee during the year (2013: Nil).

(b) The trust received interest of £676 (2012/13 £756) from deposits with Argyll and Bute
Council and also local bond interest of £15 (2012/13: £21). All transactions incoming and
putgoing are made via the Council’s accounts.

{c) There were no other transactions between the charity and any trustee or any connected
person during the year (2013: Nil).

Grants
in the year to 31 March 2014, there were 22 grants made from the MacKinnon Ledingham
Bequest.

Cash and Bank Balances

During the year the trust balances were held by Argyll and Bute Council, which manages the
administration of the funds on behalf of the Trustees. No costs were incurred by the trust for this
administration. The Council also acts as the banker for the charity and, as detailed above, all
transactions incoming and outgoing are made via the Council’s accounts. The balances are
repayable on demand. Interest is payable on balances.

7. Changes to the Accounts

The comparative figures in the Statement of Balances have been restated to distinguish
endowment funds separately.

Page
11




Page 149
Argyll and Bute Council Charitable Trusts
Notes to the Accounts

8. Investments

The charity holds two three-year fixed term deposits: Miss Annie McLean’s Trust holds a three-
year fixed deposit £550 from Argyll and Bute Council repayable on 31% March 2016. The interest
rate is 0.90%. The John Paterson Trust a three-year fixed deposit £1,000 from Argyll and Bute

Council repayable on 30™ September 2015. The Interest rate is 1.02%. This is a continuation of
historic practice.

Page
12




Page 150



Page 151 Agenda ltem 17

NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 8, 9
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973

Document is Restricted



Page 156

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 157
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 8, 9
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973

Document is Restricted



Page 158

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 159 Agenda Item 18

NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 8, 9
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973

Document is Restricted



Page 164

This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	3a Oban, Lorn and the Isles Area Committee - 8 October 2014
	3b Oban, Lorn and the Isles Community Safety Forum - 26 November 2014
	6 AREA SCORECARD FQ2 2014-15
	7 IMPROVEMENTS TO AREA SCORECARD
	8 THIRD SECTOR GRANTS
	9 OBAN - DALMALLY TRAIN SERVICE - SCHOOL TRANSPORT
	10 ROADS REVENUE BUDGET 2014 TO 2015 - 2nd QUARTER UPDATE
	11 QUALITY ASSURANCE AND CONTRACT MONITORING ARRANGEMENTS - CARE AT HOME - FQ2
	12 INTEGRATION HEALTH AND SOCIAL CARE
	13 APPOINTMENTS TO OUTSIDE BODIES
	14 PROGRAMME OF MEETINGS 2015/16
	OLI Meeting Dates 2015-16 - no CPG dates - Appendix

	15 OSCR - REQUIREMENTS FOR ARGYLL & BUTE COUNCIL TRUST FUNDS
	OLI Area Committee Distribn Report BW Revs 16 Oct
	App 1 Charity And Trust Fund Distribn
	Misses MacGillivray Trust 13-14
	McCaig Trust 13-14
	Oban Common Good 13-14
	Argyll Educational Trust 13-14
	Ten Trusts 13-14

	17 KILBOWIE HOUSE
	Kilbowie Lot 1 and 2

	18 SHEDS AT PORT BEAG SLIP, GALLANACH ROAD, OBAN

